TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
December 8, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion

Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda ltem Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
Approval of agenda
Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.7)

Motion to go into Closed Session

Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators:
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Steve Dietlin
Employee organization: CNA

b. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

c. Reports Involving Trade Secrets: New Facilities;
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106, Gov. Code Section
54956.8)
Property: 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056
Agency Negotiator: Steve Dietlin
Negotiating Parties: Tri-City Healthcare District and United States
Under Negotiation: Development program
Date of disclosure: December 31, 2016

d. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54956.9(d) (1 Matter)

e. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

f. Public Employee Evaluation: General Counsel
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

g. Discussion of cybersecurity issues for electronic portal systems
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957(a)

h. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Francisco Valle v. Tri-City Healthcare District
Case No. 37-2015-00015754-CU-OE-NC

(2) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(3) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No: 2014-00022523

(4) Larry Anderson Employment Claims

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Introduction and welcome of new Board Member Leigh Anne Grass

3 min.

Chair

13

Special Award Presentation
a) Honoring Ramona Finnila for her service on the
TCHD Board of Directors

5 min.

Chair

14

Special Presentation
a) Pulmonary Rehab

5 min.

S. Schultz

15

Community Update
1) Palliative Care Update — Dr. Loren Novak

2) ED Throughput Presentation -
Dr. Cary Mells and Candice Parras, RN

15 min.

15 min.

S. Schultz

S. Schultz

16

Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Pat Morocco, President

5 min.

Standard

17

Report from TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer

5 min.

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

December 8, 2016



Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

18

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

19

Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

20

New Business

a. Consideration and possible action to elect Board of Director Officers for
calendar year 2017

10 min.

Chair

b. Consideration to approve Resolution 780, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Authorizing Issuance, Executive
and Delivery of Replacement Term Notes and Related Documents under
Amended Credit Agreement, and Certain Other Actions Related Thereto

5 min.

CFO

c. Consideration to appoint Mr. Wayne Lingenfelter to an additional two-year
term on the Finance, Operations & Planning Committee

5 min.

FO&P Comm.

d. Approval of a Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Anton M.
Kushnaryov, and North County Ear, Nose, Throat, Head and Neck
Surgery

5 min.

CsoO

e. Approval of a Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Ronald Perez

5 min.

CSO

f. Approval of a Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Michael Pietila

5 min.

CSO

21

Old Business
a. Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

15 min.

Ad Hoc.
Comm.

22

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of November 2016 Credentialing Actions and
Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health
Professionals

b. Privilege Cards:
1) Cardiology
2) General & Vascular Surgery
3) Neurosurgery
4) OBGYN

¢. Rules & Regulations:
1) Department of Family Medicine
2) Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology

5 min.

Standard

23

Consideration of Consent Calendar

(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

December 8, 2016



Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1. Administrative Policies & Procedures:

a) 8610-418 — Equal Employment Opportunity
b) 8610-428 - Fair Treatment for Non-Management
c) 8610-435 ~ Leave of Absence

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee Emp. Fid.
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair Subcomm.
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Recommendation to refer Committee Charter to Governance
& Legislative Commiittee

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee CHAC Comm.
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee FO&P Comm.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of agreement with McCoy Design & Construction
for $70,329 and the purchase of equipment to replace the
lights in operating room 1, for a total expected projected
cost of $412,871.

2) Approval of a project budget for renovating Labor & Delivery
and Mother/Baby rooms with a cost contribution of $431,590
from Tri-City Healthcare District, and $760,000 from Tri-City
Hospital Foundation, for a total cost not to exceed
$1,191,590.

3) Approval of an agreement with TK Moede Consulting, Inc.
for continued IT leadership as the interim Chief Information
Officer/VP for a term of six (6) months, beginning December
1, 2016 through May 31, 2017 for a monthly cost of $50,200
and a total cost for the term of $301,200.

4) Approval of an agreement with Beckman Coulter for the
Hematology Reagents and Instrumentation for a term of 60
months beginning December 15, 2016 through December
14, 2021 for an annual cost of $72,948 and a total cost for
the term of $364,740 and a one-time seismic facility
expense as estimated to be $24,800.

5) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Karim El-Sherief, Medical
Director of Cardiac Rehabilitation for a term of 24 months

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- December 8, 2016



Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

beginning July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019, not to
exceed an average of 44 hours per month or 528 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $185.50 for an annual cost6 of
$97,944 and a total term cost jot to exceed $195,888.

6) Approval of an agreement with Rady Children’s Specialist of
San Diego for Retinopathy of Prematurity Testing for a term
of 12 months, beginning November 1, 2016 through October
31, 2017, for an annual cost of $33,036 and a total cost for
the term of $33,036.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Mitchell, Committee Chair
(No meeting held in November, 2016)

F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair Comm.
Open Community Seats - 2
(No meeting held in November, 2016)

G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats — 1 Comm.

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) _Administrative Policies & Procedures:
a. 8610-(NEW) Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use
and Disclosure of PHI

b. 8610-586 — Protected Heaith Information (PHI) Breach
Response

(2) Minutes — Approval of: Standard
a) Regular Board of Directors Meeting — November 10, 2016

(3) Meetings and Conferences
a) ACHD Leadership Academy — February 2-3, 2017 — Sacramento, CA
b) CHA Legislative Days — March 15-16, 2017~ Sacramento, CA
c) ACHD Legislative Days — April 3-4, 2017 — Sacramento, CA
d) AHA Annual Meeting — May 7-10 2017 — Washington, DC
e) ACHD Annual Meeting — September 13-15, 2017 — San Diego, CA

(4) Dues and Memberships - None Standard
(5) Proposed Board of Directors 2017 Meeting Calendar Standard
(6) Proposed Board Committee Schedule 2017 Standard
(7) 2017 Board of Directors Meeting Rotation Schedule Standard
24 | Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. | Standard
25 | Reports (Discussion by exception only) 0-5 min. | Standard

(a) Dashboard
(b) Construction Report — None

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5- December 8, 2016



Time

Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
(c) Lease Report — (October 2016)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (October, 2016)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports - None
26 | Legislative Update 5 min. Standard
27 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes
minutes, individually, to address the Board
28 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
29 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
30 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 3 hours
31 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
32 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (if needed)
33 | Open Session
34 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
35 | Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6-

December 8, 2016



RESOLUTION NO. 780

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-CITY
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE,
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF REPLACEMENT TERM
NOTES AND RELATED DOCUMENTS UNDER AMENDED
CREDIT AGREEMENT, AND CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS
RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (the “District”) is a California health care
district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, particularly the Local Health
Care District Law, constituting Division 23 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California (the
“Law”); and

WHEREAS, the District entered into that certain Revolving Credit, Term Loan and Security
Agreement dated as of April 2, 2012 (“Credit Agreement”) with a syndicate of lenders (“Lenders”),
including Bank of the West who is also acting as arranger and administrative agent (in such capacity,
“Agent”), pursuant to which, among other things, the District obtained a term loan, as authorized under
Section 53850 et seq. of the California Government Code, in an original principal amount of $51,000,000
for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or about June 28, 2013 (“Term Loan”), the proceeds of
which were used by the District for working capital purposes; and

WHEREAS, not later than the Initial Maturity Date (as originally defined in the Credit
Agreement) of the Term Loan, the District obtained a new term loan to replace and refund the Term Loan
from the Lenders under the Credit Agreement, evidenced by one or more replacement term note or notes
issued by the District (“Replacement Term Notes™), as authorized under Sections 53531 and 53850 et seq.
of the California Government Code, in a principal amount of $51,000,000 for a term of less than 15
months, on terms and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for the refunding of term
loans under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which were used by the District to
repay and refinance in full the Term Loan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the District (the
“Board”) on or about September 25, 2014, and prior to the maturity of the Replacement Term Notes, the
District executed and delivered “Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement,” by and between the District
and the Agent, which in relevant part amended and restated the definition of “Maturity Date” to provide
for the “Initial Maturity Date” of February 28, 2015, the “Second Maturity Date” of May 28, 2016, and
the “Third Maturity Date” of December 31, 2016, with each such date, if not a Business Day (as defined
in the Credit Agreement), to be the next preceding Business Day; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board on or about April 28, 2016, the
District obtained a new term loan to replace and refund the Term Loan maturing on or about the Second
Maturity Date (being, under the aforesaid provisions, Friday, May 27, 2016) from the Lenders under the
Credit Agreement, evidenced by one or more replacement term note or notes issued by the District,
“2016 Replacement Term Notes”), as authorized under Sections 53531 and 53850 et seq. of the California
Government Code, in a principal amount of $51,000,000 for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or
about the Third Maturity Date (being, under the aforesaid provisions, Friday, December 30, 2016)
(*2016 Replacement Term Loan™), on terms and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for
the refunding of term loans under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which were used
by the District to repay and refinance in full the Term Loan then outstanding; and




WHEREAS, prior to the maturity of the 2016 Replacement Term Notes, the District anticipates
the execution and delivery by the District of “Amendment No. 3 to Credit Agreement,” by and between
the District and the Agent, which in relevant part amends the definition of “Maturity Date” to provide for
the “Fourth Maturity Date” of December 31, 2017, with such date, if not a Business Day (as defined in
the Credit Agreement), to be the next preceding Business Day; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) desires to obtain a new term
loan to replace and refund the Term Loan maturing on or about the Third Maturity Date (being, under the
aforesaid provisions, Friday, December 30, 2016) from the Lenders under the Credit Agreement, as
amended by Amendment No. 3 to Credit Agreement, and to be evidenced by one or more replacement
term note or notes issued by the District, “2017 Replacement Term Notes™), as authorized under
Sections 53531 and 53850 et seq. of the California Government Code, in a principal amount of
$51,000,000 for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or about the Fourth Maturity Date (being,
under the aforesaid provisions, Friday, December 29, 2017) (“2017 Replacement Term Loan™), on terms
and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for the refunding of term loans under
Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which will be used by the District to repay and
refinance in full the Term Loan presently outstanding; and

WHEREAS, to secure the payment of the 2017 Replacement Term Loan, the District shall
continue to grant the security interests in the Credit Agreement Collateral pursuant and as more
particularly described in the Credit Agreement, as amended, and in accordance with Government Code
Sections 5450, 5451 and 53850 et seq., which will secure all of the District’s obligations, including the
2017 Replacement Term Notes, under the Credit Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the maximum aggregate principal
amount of all notes (“Notes”) which have been or may be issued and outstanding under the Credit
Agreement (including without limitation the 2017 Replacement Term Notes) will not, as of the date of
issuance, exceed 85 percent of the estimated amount of the uncollected taxes, income, revenue, cash
receipts and other moneys that are then due and payable, or are reasonably anticipated to be due and
payable, in amounts and on dates adequate to service such financial obligations which will otherwise be
unpledged and available for the payment of the Notes and interest thereon (except to the extent allowed
by law);

NOW, THEREFORE, this Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District does hereby find,
resolve and order as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The Chief Executive Officer of the District is hereby authorized to execute and
deliver Amendment No. 3 to Credit Agreement, the 2017 Replacement Term Notes and related credit
documents, as contemplated under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or restated,
pursuant to which the District will be provided the 2017 Replacement Term Loan, as authorized under
and in accordance with the Law and Government Code Sections 53850 ef seq. and 53531, as evidenced
by the 2017 Replacement Term Notes issued by the District and secured by the Credit Agreement
Collateral. The Chairperson or Secretary of this Board, the Chief Executive Officer of the District or the
duly delegated representatives of any of them (each, an “Authorized Officer”), and each of them, acting
alone and in the name and on behalf of the District, are hereby authorized and directed to execute and
deliver the 2017 Replacement Term Notes and any pledge and security agreements and related credit
documents as required by the Credit Agreement or the Lenders.

DOCS 116569-000031/2735876.1



Section 3. The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed to execute all
certificates, other documents, instruments and agreements (including, without limitation, deposit account
agreements, deposit account control agreements and lockbox agreements) supplemental to the foregoing
(and any amendments, renewals or modifications thereto) (together with the Credit Agreement, the
2017 Replacement Term Notes and pledge and security agreements and related credit documents
authorized by the preceding Section 2, collectively, the “Loan Documents™) as may be necessary or
advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution, and to take all additional actions as may
be necessary or advisable in order to enter into the 2017 Replacement Term Loan and any other Loan
Documents in the manner and on the terms set forth in this Resolution.

Section 4. The District is authorized to borrow funds under the 2017 Replacement Term
Loan and to perform its obligations and agreements under the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or
restated, and the other Loan Documents.

Section 5. Except for the security interests granted in accordance with this Resolution and
under the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or restated, this Board has not authorized or approved any
loan or indebtedness pursuant to which or with respect to which any other security interest has been
granted in such assets of the District.

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2016, at a regular meeting of
the Board of Directors, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, at Oceanside, California,
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN/ABSENT:

By:

Chairperson, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors

DOCS 116569-000031/2735876.1



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: September 20, 2016
Physician Recruitment Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other: Recruitment
Agreement
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal = New Renewal - Same
Rates Rates
Physician Name: Anton M. Kushnaryov, MD
Areas of Service: Otolaryngology
Key Terms of Agreement:
Effective Date: February 1, 2017 or the date Dr. Kushnaryov becomes a credentialed member in good standing
of the Tri-City Healthcare District Medical Staff
Community Need: TCHD Physician Needs Assessment shows significant community need for an Otolaryngologist
Service Area: Area defined by the lowest number of contiguous zip codes from which the hospital draws at
least 75% of its inpatients
income Guarantee: None
Sign-on Bonus: $25,000
Relocation: $10,000
Total Not to Exceed: $35,000 Loan Amount

Unique Features:
® Dr. Kushnaryov will join the group practice of North County Ear, Nose, Throat, Head & Neck Surgery, in Vista, CA headed by
Dr. Mark Lebovits, a long time Tri-City Otolaryngologist, and Dr. Julie Berry.
e This agreement does not include an income guarantee; however, the amount provided (sign-on bonus and relocation) will
be in the form of a loan. The total amount loaned will be forgiven over a two-year period provided Dr. Kushnaryov
continues his practice in the service area, observes good business practices and complies with the terms of the agreement.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Jeremy Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development / Wayne
Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District to approve the expenditure not to exceed $35,000, in order to
facilitate this Otolaryngology physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the District. This will be
accomplished through a Physician Recruitment Agreement with North County Ear, Nose, Throat and Head & Neck Surgery
and Anton Kushnaryov, MD.

10




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
Physician Recruitment Proposal — Family Medicine

Type of Agreement

Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Recruitment Agreement

Status of Agreement

X | New Agreement Renewal

Physician Name:

Areas of Service:

Key Terms of Agreement:

Effective Date:

Community Need:
Income Guarantee:

Service Area:

income Guarantee:
Sign-on Bonus:
Start-Up Cost:
Relocation:

Total Not to Exceed:

Ronald Perez, M.D.

Family Medicine

August 1, 2017 or the date Dr. Perez becomes a credentialed member in good standing of
the Tri-City Healthcare District Medical Staff

TCHD Physician Needs Assessment shows significant community need for Family Medicine
Not to exceed a two-year income guarantee with loan to be forgiven over a three-year
forgiveness period provided physician continues to practice within service area

Area defined by the lowest number of contiguous zip codes from which the hospital draws
at least 75% of its inpatients

$218,000 annually ($436,000 Not to Exceed)

$20,000

$120,000 (Not to Exceed)

$12,000 (Not part of the Loan)

$588,000 (Loan Amount= $576,000)

independent Physician Recruitment Agreement: Ronald Perez, M.D. is going to be an independent Family
Medicine physician, looking to locate an office space in Carlsbad, CA.

Requirements:

Business Pro Forma: Must submit a two-year business pro forma for TCHD approval relating to the addition of this

physician to the medical practice, including proposed incremental expenses and income. TCHD may suspend or
terminate income guarantee payments if operations deviate more than 20% from the approved pro forma and are
not addressed as per agreement.

Expenses: The agreement specifies categories of allowable professional expenses {expenses associated with the
operation of physician’s practice and approved at the sole discretion of TCHD) such as billing, rent, medical and office
supplies, etc. If the incremental monthly expenses exceed the maximum, the excess amount will not be included.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District to approve the expenditure, not to exceed $588,000 over two

ars in order to facilitate this Family Medicine physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the District. This
wiill be accomplished through a Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed a two-year income guarantee) with Ronald

Perez, M.D.




| FOR Y@U

il i ! .f' i‘.ll_‘_lli__

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
Physician Recruitment Proposal — Family Medicine

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Recruitment Agreement
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal Renewal - Same Rates
Physician Name: Michael A. Pietila, M.D.
Areas of Service: Family Medicine
Key Terms of Agreement:
Effective Date: January 1, 2017 or the date Dr. Pietila becomes a credentialed member in good
standing of the Tri-City Healthcare District Medical Staff
Community Need: TCHD Physician Needs Assessment shows significant community need for Family
Medicine
Income Guarantee: Not to exceed a one-year income guarantee with loan to be forgiven over a two-
year forgiveness period provided physician continues to practice within service area
Service Area: Area defined by the lowest number of contiguous zip codes from which the hospital

draws at least 75% of its inpatients
Income Guarantee: $240,000 (for one year) (520,000/month)
Sign-on Bonus: $10,000
Total Not to Exceed:  $250,000 (Loan Amount)

Unique Features: Dr. Michael Pietila will join the group practice of Tri-City Primary Care Practice in Vista, CA, with three
other physicians, Dr. Novak, Dr. Ferber, and Dr. Baroudi. Dr. Pietila will fill the vacancy left by Dr. Clancy.

Requirements:
Business Pro Forma: Must submit a one-year business pro forma for TCHD approval relating to the addition of
this physician to the medical practice, including proposed incremental expenses and income. TCHD may
suspend or terminate income guarantee payments if operations deviate more than 20% from the approved pro
forma and are not addressed as per agreement.
Expenses: The agreement specifies categories of allowable professional expenses (expenses associated with the
operation of physician’s practice and approved at the sole discretion of TCHD) such as billing, rent, medical and
office supplies, etc. If the incremental monthly expenses exceed the maximum, the excess amount will not be

included.
Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Notion:
iove that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the best

interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve the expenditure, not to exceed
$250,000 in order to facilitate this Family Medicine physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the
District. This will be accomplished through a Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed a one-year income

guarantee) with Dr. Pietila, M.D.
12




(’3 T Gty —

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT

_Novembe_zz, 2016 L . |
o T‘lttachmentA_-

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 12/9/2016-10/31/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. Verification of licensure, specific training, patient
care experience, interpersonal and communication skills, professionalism, current competence relating to
medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all applicants recommended for initial appointment to
the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following physicians have met the basic requirements of
staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective 12/9/2016 through 10/31/2018:

e (Cl D.O. ici rnal ici 1
o Khalessi, Alexander M.D./Surgery/Neurosurgery (UCSD)
e LIV, Wil MD /Family Medicine /Family Medici
e Lo Roi M.D. / Di i i iol
TEMP Y PRIVILEGES: Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:
° i D il ici il icin

UPDATE TO PREVIOUS INITIAL APPLICATION:
e PLAXE, Steven C., MD /Gynecologic Oncology (UCSD)

13



Tri-City

S,
Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT -1 of 3
November 9, 2016_ L ~ ]
o -Attachme;;E

BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 01/01/2017 -12/31/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 01/01/2017 through 12/31/18, based upon
practitioner specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and
evaluation, activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical
knowledge based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources,
participation in activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific
monitoring activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

e AMBO, Stanlev MD/Pediatrics/Active

° 1 iv

e FRISHBE Benjami iv
¢ KHAWAR, Osman MD hrol rtes
* KYAW, Naing MD/Nephrology/Active

° Neur I iv

e MAYBERRY, [ennifer MD/Radiology/Activ

° W T Emer: ici Provisi
° Pai ici
° NG i A iol rovisi 1

. T i D/OB/GYN/Activ
¢ NGUYEN, Minh MD/Internal Medicine /Activ
* NOLAN, Frank MD/Rheumatology/Affiliate
e POP,Sj D/F

¢ POWELL, Carl DO/General Sur A i

Page 1 of 2

——————

-—



Tri-City

Q
Medlcal Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT -1 of 3
November 9, 2016

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 12/9/2016 unless otherwise noted)
Voluntary:

e GILL, John MD/Family Medicine

° D D/Ot 1

° ART B I Provisi

Page 2 of 2

Attachment B

15




(\ Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
November 9, 2016

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS
P LE ED C E
The following practitioners were given 6 months from the last reappointment date to complete

their outstanding proctoring. These practitioners failed to meet the proposed deadline and
therefore the listed privileges will automatically expire as of 11/30/16.

Attachment B

The followmg practltloners requested the followmg pnvﬂeges

o  BOONJINDASUP, Aaron M.D. Urology
e  PASHMFORQUSH, Mohammad MD, PHD Cardiology
TAT NGE

e None at this time

16




(’3) Tri-City
Medlcal Center

MEDICAL STAFF

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
November 9, 2016

Attachment C

DHESI, Shawnjit M.D, Anesthesiology
FIERER, Adam M.D, 1 lar
GHARIBJANIANS, Nareg M.D. Anesthesiology
OVE .D General /Vascular Surgery
IM. Jae M.D. Neonatology
LUEMAN, Lori M.D. Emergency Medicine
MAHIL, Amreesh M.D. Anesthesiology

WARDA, Gregory MD Neonatology

17

=




Y Tri-City
“) Medlcal Center

MEDICAL STAFF

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE COMMITTEE CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
November 16, 2016

Attachment B

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Effective

Date: 12/9/2016, unless specified otherwise)

PRIVILEGE RELATED CHANGES

e None at this time

T CH

e None at this time

18




Tri-City

(‘» Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE COMMITTEE CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
November 16, 2016

Attachment C
TORING REC N S (Effective 12/9/2016, unless i cified
e GOODWIN, Rachel CNM Allied Health Professional
e LAFORTEZA, Jozelle NP i 1 fessional

e VENOR, Kristen CNM Allied Health Professional

19




(’\?Tn -City
Medlcal Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE REAPPOINTMENT CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 0of 3
Nm_/_gmber 16,2016 I

Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPRAISALS: (Effective Dates 1/1/2017 - 12/31/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 1/1/2017 through 12/31/2018, based upon
practitioner specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and
evaluation, activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical
knowledge based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources,
participation in activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific
monitoring activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

o i D.C 11i Ith P sion
e MARTINEZ Melinda PAC/Allied Health Professional
o i llied H fi

e WALTE n N Allied H SSi

SI ATIONS: (Effective date 12/09/2016 unless otherwise noted)
e BE T/Alli
* HEANY, Mary CNM/Allied Health Professional
WEICHERT, Rachel AuD, CNIM/Allied Health Professional

e WIG isti Alli h Pr

Pagelof1l

20

—————— e



2\ Tri-Cit
| “? Medics:,al Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
- November 16,2016 ___

Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENT TO THE ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Verification of licensure, specific training, patient care experience, interpersonal and communication skills,
professionalism, current competence relating to medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all
applicants recommended for initial appointment to the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following
AHPs have met the basic requirements of staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective
12/9/2016 through 10/31/2018:

e MIRPOURIAN, Nabat NP/Allied Health Professional

° lied H Professional

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Allied Health Professionals:

None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Allied Health Professionals:
None
|
|
|

21



Tri-City Medical Center

CARDIOLOGY
CLINICAL PRIVILEGES REQUEST FORM

NAME: DATE:
SPECIALTY: TELEPHONE:

Please check the box next to the privilege bundle(s) you wish to request. Please strike through
any procedurewithin your requested bundle that you do not wish to request.

CRITERIA: The Division of Cardiology consists of physicians who are Board Certified in
Cardiovascular disease by the American Board of internal Medicine or are actively progressing
toward certification.

Applicants who are progressing toward Board Certification must complete formal training prior to
applying for medical staff membership in the Division of Cardiology and must become Board
Certified within five (5) years of the initial granting of medical staff membership, unless extended for
good cause by the Medical Executive Committee.

By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to perform occult blood
testing and order diagnostic and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but
not limited to respiratory therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise
indicated.

COGNITIVE PRIVILEGES:
Initial Requirement: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above.

Proctoring Requirement: A minimum of 6 cases proctored resulting in any combination of H&P's
and/or Consultations.

Reappointment Criteria: Documentation of 6 cases within the past two years is required.

Admission of a Patient to Inpatient Services
Performance of a History and Physical Examination, including via telemedicine
Performance of a Cardiac Consultation, including via telemedicine

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred

Operation of Fluoroscopy Equipment
Prerequisite Criteria: Requires Current Fluoroscopy certificate.

ALLIED HEALTH PRACTITIONER SUPERVISOR PRIVILEGES

22



Supervision of an approved category of Allied Health Practitioner
SEDATION/ANALGESIA PRIVILEGES:

Moderate Sedation/Analgesia

Initial/Reappointment Criteria: Privileges granted upon submission of written

acknowledgement that theProcedural/Sedation policy has been read and understood.
Deep Sedation Sedation/Analgesia

Initial Criteria:

Review of Sedation/Analgesia policy and self-learning Airway Management Module;
successful completionof Moderate Procedural/Sedation pharmacology exam; and have
current ACLS certification. (PALS will substitute for ACLS for pediatric sub-specialists).

If Deep Sedation/Analgesia requirements are met this automatically qualifies the practitioner
for Moderate Sedation/Analgesia privileges.

Reappointment Criteria: Documentation of 6 cases within the past two years or re-
testing is required.

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred
BASIC INVASIVE PROCEDURES:

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and have performed at
least four (4) of each privilege requested within the previous 24 month period is required.

Proctoring Requirements: Three (3} of each privilege requested.

Reappointment Criteria: In order to maintain this privilege bundle, competency criteria of four
(4) cases of each procedure requested within the previous 24 month period is required.

Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:

Criteria Met

Documentation of Case(s) Required
Pericardiocentesis
Venous cut-down & Percutaneous Central Venous Pressure Catheters
Insertion of Temporary Transvenous Cardiac Pacemaker
Elective Cardioversion
Swan-Ganz Catheter Insertion & Monitoring

23



CARDIAC CATHETERIZATION PROCEDURES

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and provide training and
show current competency of have performed at least three-hundred (300) cases; if more
than 12 months since completion of training, documentation of forty (40) cases within two
(2) years prior to application is required.

Proctoring Requirements: Five (5) cases

Reappointment Criteria: In order to maintain this privilege bundle, competency criteria of
forty (40) cases within the previous 24 month period is required.

Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:
Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required
RIGHT Cardiac Catheterization
LEFT Cardiac Catheterization
Coronary Arteriography

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred
SPECIAL PROCEDURES

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and the specific criteria
indicated below.

Permanent Pacemaker Insertion (single/dual/biventricular chamber) and/or intra-cardiac
defibrillator (ICD) (single/dual/biventricular chamber) requires proof of completion of
fellowship training or twenty-five (25) cases.

Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA) requires training & two-hundred fifty (250) cases; if
more than 12 months since completion of training, documentation of seventy (75) cases
within the two years prior to application.

Electrophysiologic Testing with Ablation, excluding Atrial Fibrillation Ablation requires
completion of accredited fellowship in Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology, Board
Certification or eligibility & twenty (20) cases within the past 12 months prior to
application.

Electrophysiologic Testing with Ablation, including Atrial Fibrillation Ablation requires
completion of an accredited fellowship in Clinical Cardiac Electrophsiology, board
certification or eligibility and twenty (20) cases in the past 12 months prior to
application.

Rotational Atherectomy requires meeting PTCA criteria and Boston Scientific Certificate
documenting training (FDA requirement).

Transesophageal echocardiography (including passing the probe) requires documentation
of training or a course

24



Proctoring Reguirements:

Permanent Pacemakers/ICDs: two (2)

Percutaneous angioplasty (PTCA): twenty five (25)

Electrophysiologic Testing with Ablation, excluding Atrial Fibrillation Ablation: three (3)
Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, including Atrial Fibrillation: three (3)

Rotational Atherectomy: three (3)

Transesophageal echocardiography: five (5)

Reappointment Criteria:

Permanent Pacemaker/ICD cases: ten (10)

Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA): seventy five (75) cases of which twenty (20) must be done at
TCMC

Electrophysiologic Testing with Ablation, excluding Atrial Fibrillation Ablation: Twenty (20)
Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, including Atrial Fibrillation: Twenty (20)

Rotational Atherectomy: six (6)

Transesophageal echocardiography: ten(10)

Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:
Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required
Procedures:
Permanent Pacemaker/ICD Insertion
Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA)
Electrophysiologic Testing with Ablation, excluding Atrial Fibrillation Ablation
Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, including Atrial Fibrillation
Rotational Atherectomy
Transesophageal echocardiography

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred
NON-INVASIVE PROCEDURES:
Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and be a cardiologist with
fellowship training and is an active reading panel participant and has sufficient case volumes to
fulfill reappointment volume requirements as outlined below for each procedure requested.
Proctoring Requirements:

ECG: twenty five (25); Stress ECHO: two (2); Thoracic ECHO: two (2); Holter Monitor: two (2);
Treadmill: two (2)

Reappointment Criteria:
EKG: five hundred (500) or active reading panel member as attested by Division of Chief or

designee; Stress Echo: five (5); Thoracic Echos: two hundred (200) or active reading panel
member as attested by Division of Chief or designee; Holter Monitor: forty (40), of which ten
(10) must be performed at TCMC or active reading panel member as attested by Division of
Chief or designee; Treadmill: fifty (50) or active reading panel member as attested by Division
of Chief or designee.



Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:

| Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required

ECG

Stress Echo
Thoracic Echo
Holter Monitor
Treadmills

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined

Cardiology Department Approval: 03-02-16
Medical Executive
Committee Approval: 03-28-16
Board of Directors
Approval: 04 -00-16

(CARDPRIV 04/16)

Deferred

Applicant’sSignature Date

Department of Cardiology ChairSignature Date

26



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request Privilege Action
MSO Use
Only
SITES:

All privileges may be performed at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056.
Privileges annotated with (F) may be performed at either TCMC or 3925 Waring Road, Suite C, Oceanside CA
92056.

N Admit Patients

I Consultation, including via telemedicine (F)

_ Perform Medical History & Physical Examination, including via telemedicine (F)

N BASIC GENERAL SURGERY PRIVILEGES

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Basic General Surgery privileges listed immediately below.
Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Basic General Surgery Privilege Criteria:
Initial:

o Board certification, or in the first 36 months of Board eligibility and actively pursuing certification by
the American Board of Surgery, or demonstrate comparable ability, training or experience.

¢«  One-hundred (100) general surgery procedures, reflective of the scope of privileges requested,
during the previous twenty-four (24) months or demonstrate successful completion of an
ACGME/AOA-accredited residency or clinical fellowship within the previous (24) months.

Proctoring: Ten (10) cases
Reappointment: Sixty (60) cases from this category within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Anal canal biopsy (F) |
Anoscopy (F)

Arterial catheterization for monitoring

Basic advancement flaps: rotational and myocutaneous (excluding TRAM and micro-vascular)

Biopsy / excision skin & soft tissue lesions (F)

Central venous catheter placement

Chemical destruction of
anal warts (F)

Cricothyroidotomy

Debridement of wound, soft tissue infection

Excision of neuroma, neurofibroma, neurilemoma i
Excision of skin, soft tissue neoplasm

I&D abscess (F)

Minor laceration repair

Page 1 Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016WednesdayOctober-12-
2016Wednesday—September28-26816

27



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

2rovider Name:

Request

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 2

Neurorrhaphy - Suture of Nerve

Panniculectomy

Paracentesis

Parathyroidectomy

Radical neck dissection, modified

Right heart catheterization for monitoring

Rigid proctoscopy (F)

Rubber band ligation of internal hemorrhoids (F)

Sentinel lymph node biopsy

Sigmoidoscopy, includes rigid or flexible

Thoracentesis

Thyroidectomy

Tracheostomy

Tube thoracostomy

Abdomen and Perineum Surgery:
Abdominal perineal resection
Abdominal wall repair, inguinal or femoral hernia; lapareseapic
Adrenalectomy;-&pen
Anal sphincterotomy
Anti-reflux procedures; spen
Appendectomy;-epen-erlaparescapic
Cholecystectomy;-eper-ortaparascopic
Choledochoenteric anastomosis
Colostomy, closure
Colostomy, creation; sper-orlaparescepic
Common bile duct exploration, transcystic, eper-ertaparascopic
Diagnostic laparoscopy with or without biopsy
Drainage of anorectal abscess

Drainage of intra-abdominal abscess

Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016Wedresday—October12

28



Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

’rovider Name:

Request Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Drainage of Pseudocyst
Enterolysis

| Esophageal diverticulectomy;-esen
Esophagogastrectomy
Exploratory Laparotomy
Fasciotomy
Gastrectomy, partial or total
Hemorrhoidectomy

Hernia, abdominal wall, to include: femoral, inguinal, incisional, lumbar, spigelian, ventral,epes-or
laparescopie

I Hernia, repair of diaphragmatic or hiatal; epen
Ileostomy creation or closure
| Intestine resection (small or large intestine), epen eriaparescepic
Liver biopsy;eper-ertaparascapic
Lymphadenectomy
| Lysis of adhesions,eper-o laparescopic
Pilonidal cystectomy
Repair of anorectal fistula
Repair of rectal prolapse
| Splenectomy;seer
] Ulcer surgery (Omental patch, V&A, V&O, V&GJ, HSV, etc)epen
Vagus Transection, for peptic ulcer disease
Breast Surgery:
Axillary dissection
Biopsy, incisional or excisional
Breast abscess, drainage of
Intraoperative needle localization
Intraoperative ultrasound

Mastectomy, partial

Page 3 Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016Wednesday—Octoberi2;
2046Wednesday;September 28,2616

29



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request Privilege Action
MSO Use
Only

Mastectomy, total
Mastopexy

Urogenital Surgery:
Bladder repair - incidental
Hydrocelectomy - incidental
Hysterectomy - incidental
Nephrectomy - incidental
Orchiectomy - incidental
Partial cystectomy - incidental
Salpingo-oophorectomy - incidental or in an acute abdominal emergency
Ureteral repair - incidental
Skin grafting

— BASIC PERIPHERAL VASCULAR SURGERY PRIVILEGES s

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Basic Peripheral Vascular Surgery privileges listed

immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Basic Peripheral Vascular Surgery Criteria:

Initial: Board certification by the American Board of Surgery, or in the first 36 months of Board eligibility, or

can demonstrate comparable ability, training and experience. Ten (10) cases within the previous twenty-four

(24) months.

Proctoring: One (1) case from this category

Reappointment: Five (5) cases from this category within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Amputation, digital

Amputation, foot

Amputation, knee, above

Amputation, knee, below

Ligation of perforating veins (open or minimally invasive using laser or ablation using radiofrequency)

Operations for venous ulceration/split thickness skin grafting (STSG)

Sympathectomy - (Including vascular ischemia)

Vein ligation or stripping of varicose veins/phlebectomy

Portal Decompression
Mesocaval shunt
Portocaval shunt

Page 4 Printed on Monday, October 31, 201 6Wednesday—October 12,

S EEEE L EEBEBH be‘ 28! 293:6

30



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request

Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 5

Splenorenal shunt

ADVANCED GENERAL SURGERY PRIVILEGES:

Advanced Breast Surgery

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Advanced Breast Surgery privileges listed immediately
below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Advanced Breast Surgery Criteria:
Initial:

e Basic General Surgery privileges which effectively covers the need for board certification.

» For Oncoplastic Repair privileges: Documentation of ten (10) CME credits relating to oncoplastic
repair within the previous twenty-four (24) months, OR current oncoplastic repair privileges at
another institution, OR completion of a Breast fellowship, OR ten (10) cases performed during
residency training or within the previous twenty-four (24) months.

Proctoring: Three (3) cases from this category
Reappointment: Ten (10) cases from this category within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Oncoplastic repair
Advanced Laparoscopic Surgery

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Advanced Laparoscopic Surgery privileges listed
immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Advanced Laparoscopic Surgery Criteria:

Initial: Basic General Surgery privileges which effectively covers the need for board certification. Forty
(40) advanced general and abdominal procedures during the previous twenty-four (24) months.
Proctoring: Three (3) cases from this category

Reappointment: Twenty-four (24) cases from this category within the previous twenty-four (24) months
Adrenalectomytaparescepie

Antireflux/fundoplication procedures (e.g. laparoscopic Nissen/Toupet) aparescopic

Cholecystoenteric anastamosis;taparascopic

Choledochoenteric anastamosis—taparoaseepis

Colostomy closure—aparescepic

Esophageal procedures,—taparascapic

Gastric resectiontaparescapic

Hepatic resection;laparascepic

Hernia repair, diaphragmatic or hiatal; leparescepic

Intestine resection (small or large intestine)—+{aparescopic

Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016Wednresday—Octoberi2-
201eWednesday—September 28,2046

31



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

2rovider Name:

Request Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Splenectomy;—aparoscopic
Ulcer surgery (Omental patch, V&A, V&O, V&G)], HSV, etc)taparascapic
— Advanced Abdominal Surgery: -

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Peripheral Vascular Surgery privileges listed
immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Advanced Abdominal Surgery Criteria:

Initial:

1. Basic General Surgery privileges which effectively covers the need for board certification.
2. Two (2) advanced abdominal procedures during the previous twenty-four (24) months.
Proctoring: One (1) case from this category

Reappointment: Two (2) cases from this category per two-year reappointment

Esophagectomy, including thoracoabdominal approach
Hepatic lobectomy, open
Hepaticoenterostomy
Pancreatic procedures, open or laparoscopic
— Advanced Head & Neck Surgery —

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Advanced Head and Neck Surgery privileges listed
immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Advanced Head & Neck Surgery Criteria:
Initial: Basic General Surgery privileges which effectively covers the need for board certification. Twenty

(20) advanced head and neck procedures during the previous twenty-four (24) months.
Proctoring: Two (2) cases from this category
Reappointment: Ten (10) cases from this category within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Parotid gland
Salivary glands and ducts
Thymectomy
- ADVANCED PERIPHERAL VASCULAR SURGERY e

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Peripheral Vascular Surgery privileges listed immediately
below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Advanced Peripheral Vascular Surgery Privileges Criteria:
Initial:

o  Basic General Peripheral Vascular Surgery privileges which effectively covers the need for board
certification.

o  Forty (40) vascular cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months (With application, submit list
of major procedures done in two (2) years preceding application. Include indications, results,
morbidity and mortality data and operative reports.)

« *If only Retroperitoneal exposure for spine vertebral body procedures privilege is requested,
documentation of five (5) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months and documentation of
current privileges in vascular or trauma surgery at a healthcare facility. All other privileges in the

Page 6 Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016Wednesday—October12;
2016WednesdaySeptember 28,2616

32



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

category must be crossed out.

Proctoring: Five (5) cases from this category or * If only Retroperitoneal exposure for spine vertebral body
procedures privilege is requested, two (2) cases

Reappointment: Twenty (20) vascular cases from this category within the previous twenty-four (24) months
or *If only Retroperitoneal exposure for spine vertebral body procedures granted, five (5) cases and
documentation of current privileges in vascular or trauma surgery at a healthcare facility. All other privileges
in the category must be crossed out.

Aortic, aorto-iliac, aorto-femoral bypass

Axillary-femoral bypass

Bypass of upper extremity vessel

Carotid - Subclavian bypass

Celiac/superior mesenteric axis endarterectomy, repair or bypass
Embolectomy or thrombectomy

Endarterectomy, carotid

Endarterectomy or bypass, vertebral

Endarterectomy, repair or bypass, renal artery

Exploration, repair, thrombectomy, or embolectomy of abdominal aorta, iliac, femoral or infrageniculate
artery

Femoral to femoral bypass
Femoral to infrageniculate bypass
Femoral to popliteal bypass
Repair of aortic arch branches
Repair of iliac, femoral, popliteal, or mesenteric aneurysm
Repair of infra or suprarenal aortic aneurysm
Repair of upper extremity vessel
Retroperitoneal exposure for spine vertebral body procedures, includes incidental vascular procedures*
Upper and lower extremity deep or superficial vein procedures
Upper or lower extremity fistula, autogenous or artificial placement of central venous catheter placement
SPECIAL PRIVILEGES:
- BARIATRIC SURGERY s

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Bariatric Surgery privileges listed immediately below,

Page 7 Printed on Monday, October 31, 201 6Wednresday-Octoberi3;
ﬁ"es IESda?J SEBEe IIBEF—ZS, 2916




Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request

Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 8

Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Bariatric Surgery Criteria:
Initial:
o Completion of General Surgery residency program.
e Privileges
to perform Basic and Advanced Abdominal surgery and advanced laparoscopy.
o  Completion
of a Bariatric and Metabolic Surgery fellowship, or Minimally Invasive
fellowship with documentation of rotation in Bariatrics and the performance of
a minimum of five (5) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months, or
case logs documenting the performance of a minimum of fifteen (15) bariatric
cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months.
e  Documentation
to indicate malpractice coverage includes bariatric surgery.

Proctoring: Three (3) cases Bariatric and Three (3) Bariatric EGD Cases
Reappointment: Fifteen (15) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Roux en Y gastric bypass, epen and-laparescapic

Sleeve gastrectomy, epenand-laparescepie

Adjustable gastric banding, epen and-laparescepis

Revisional metabolic and bariatric surgery;—eper-and-laparascapic

Biliopancreatic diversion, with or without duodenal switch; ssea andlaparescopie
Bariatric Endoscopy

Upper endosco| EGD) - intraoperative/as integral part of operation (i.e., Heller

myotom astric bypass), or as preoperative evaluation or as follow-up for

specific operative procedures

Initial: Completion of an ACGME-accredited training program in General Surgery or Colon and Rectal
Surgery within the previous twenty-four (24) months. If training was completed greater than

twenty-four (24) months ago, documentation of a refresher training course in_upper endoscopy or
documentation of fifty (50) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months is required.

Proctoring: Two (2) cases if training was completed within the previous_twenty-four (24) months prior to
granting of privileges or if training was_completed more than twenty-four months prior to granting privileges
and documentation_of fifty (50) cases was provided; Seven{7} Five (5) cases if training was completed
greater than twenty-four (24) months prior to granting_of privileges and documentation of refresher course
was provided._Proctaring for this privilege should include proctoring supplied for the Bariatric EGD privilege
and/or proctored cases supplied for Transoral Esophagogastric Fundoplication (TIF).

Reappointment: Seven (7) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Upper endoscopy (EGD) - intraoperative/as integral part of operation (i.e., Heller myotomy, gastric ==
bypass), or as preoperative evaluation or as follow-up for specific operative procedures

Colonoscopy Criteria:

Initial: Completion of ACGME-accredited training program in General Surgery or Colon and Rectal Surgery
within the previous twenty-four (24) months. If training was completed greater than twenty-four (24)
months ago, documentation of fifty (50) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months is required.
Proctoring: Two (2) cases

Reappointment: Ten (10) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months

Printed on Maonday, October 31, 201 6Wednesday—October12-
2016Wednesday-September 28,2016

34



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request Privilege Action
MSO Use
Only
—e Colonoscopy i
Endovenous Ablative Therapy Criteria:
Initial: Documentation of completion of product-sponsored training, which included the
performance/interpretation of twenty (20) endovenous ablative therapy procedures.
Proctoring: Three (3) cases
Reappointment: Five (5) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months
ot Endovenous Ablative Therapy o
- Endovascular Repair of Aortic Aneurysms (Refer to Credentialing Policy, Standards for Endovascular Repair
of Aortic Aneurysms #8710-503 for Initial, Proctoring, and Reappointment criteria)
KTP Laser Criteria:
Initial: Documentation of completion of training for specific energy source(s) to be used. Or, if training
completed greater than two years prior to privilege request, submit case logs from previous 24 months
identifying specific energy source used.
Proctoring: Two (2) cases
Reappointment: Two (2) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months
— KTP Laser =
- Moderate Sedation - Refer to Medical Staff policy 8710-517 St
| I Fluoroscopy in accordance with hospital policy (Refer to Medical Staff Policy 528 and 528A) =L
S Robotic surgery - Muitiple Port (da Vinci) - (Refer to policy #8710-563 for Initial, Proctoring, and =1
Reappointment Criteria)
- Robotic surgery - Single Port (cholecystectomy only) (da Vinci) - (Refer to policy #8710-563 for Initial, Eol
Proctoring, and Reappointment Criteria)
N Assist in robotic surgery (da Vinci) - (Refer to policy #8710-563 for Initial, Proctoring, and Reappointment Sy
Criteria)
Transoral Esophagogastric Fundoplication (TIF) Criteria:
Initial:
1. Completion of ACGME accredited residency program and possess board certification or board eligibility in
Surgery; and
2. Documentation of completion of product-sponsored training course, or have performed at least five (5) TIF
procedures in the previous twelve (12) months.
Proctoring: Three (3) cases
Reappointment: Six (6) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months
P Transoral Esophagogastric Fundoplication (TIF) —
Placement of Vagal Nerve Stimulator Criteria:
Initial:
1. Basic General Surgery privileges which effectively covers the need for board certification.
2. Documentation of performing five (5) vagal nerve stimulator cases in the previous twenty-four (24)
f months _or successful completion of VNS Therapy System Surgeon Training Program. Musthave Caratid
—privileges:
Proctormg: Two (2) cases
Reappointment: Five (5) cases within the previous twenty-four (24) months
Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016Wednesday—October12

J Page 9

2016Wednesday,September28,-2016

35

—_———



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
General & Vascular Surgery 06/14

Provider Name:

Request Privilege Action
MSO Use
Only
= Placement of vagal nerve stimulator L
Print Applicant Name
Applicant Signature
Date
Division/Department Signature
Date
Page 10 Printed on Monday, October 31, 2016

2016Wednesday,September 282016

36




Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
Neurosurgery - 10/15

2rovider Name:

Request

Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 1

CERTIFICATION: The Division of Neurosurgery consists of physicians who are Board Certified or are actively
pursuing certification by the American Board of Neurological Surgery (effective retroactive to 2000), or be able
to demonstrate comparable ability, training and experience.

Division of Neurosurgery members are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level
commensurate with that provided by specialty training, such as in the broad field of Internal Medicine although
not necessarily at the level of a sub-specialist. Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in
turn, be expected to request consultation when:

a. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time, especially in the
presence of a life threatening iliness;

b. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

c. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar.

SITES:
All privileges may be performed at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056.
Privileges annotated with (F) may be performed at 3925 Waring Road, Suite C, Oceanside CA 92056.

Please mark through and initial any privileges that you do not wish to include in your privilege bundles.

COGNITIVE PRIVILEGES

Admit patients J—
Consultation, including via telemedicine (F) [
History and physical examination, including via telemedicine (F) I

GENERAL NEUROSURGERY PROCEDURES

Initial Criteria:

1. Successful completion of an ACGME- or AOA-accredited residency in neurological surgery.

2. Documentation of one-hundred (100) cases from the previous twenty-four (24) months representative of
the privileges requested.

Proctoring Requirement:
Six (6) cases, at least_three (3) twe-{2}-cases must be proctored for each of the two (2) 3-categories of
privileges granted (cranial/ skull based+and spine):—andfornerveus-systermy.

Reappointment Criteria:
All General Neurosurgery Privileges: Fifty (50) cases reflective of the privileges requested

CRANIAL /SKULL BASE CATEGORY: -

e  Ablative surgery for epilepsy

o All types of craniotomies, craniectomies, and reconstructive procedures (including microscopic) on
the skull, including surgery on the brain, meninges, pituitary gland, and cranial nerves and inciuding
surgery for cranial trauma and intracranial vascular lesions

¢ Arteriography and angiography and complex interventional cases

° Management of congenital anomalies, such as encephalocele, meningocele, and myelomeningocele

¢  Shunts (VP, ventriculoatrial, ventriculopleural, subdural peritoneal, and lumbar
subarachnoid/peritoneal [or other cavity])

e  Tracheostomy

» Transsphenoidal procedures for lesions of the sellar or parasellar region, fluid leak, or fracture

¢  Ventricular shunt operation for hydrocephalus, revision of shunt operation, and
ventriculocisternostomy

¢ Ventriculography

Printed on Thursday, November 17, 2016Fhursday-Octeberb6;
2246

37



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
Neurosurgery - 10/15

~rovider Name:
Request Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

= SPINE CATEGORY: —
. Correction costoclavicular Compression and related procedures

Discography and intradiscal/percutaneous disc treatments

Epidural steroid injections for pain

Implantables (intrathecal or epidural infusion pumps with tunneled catheter, spinal cord stimulator)

Insertion of subarachnoid or epidural catheter with reservoir or pump for drug infusion or

cerebrospinal fluid withdrawal

Intradiscal electrothermal annuloplasty

Laminectomies, laminotomies, and fixation and reconstructive procedures of the spine and its

contents, including instrumentation

Lumbar puncture, cisternal puncture, ventricular tap, and subdural tap

Myelography

Nucleoplasty

Percutaneous and subcutaneous implantation of neurostimulator electrodes

Posterior fossa-microvascular decompression procedures

Radiofrequency thermocoagulation ablation (RFTC)

Sacral fusion

Spinal cord surgery for decompression of spinal cord or spinal canal, for intramedullary lesion,

intradural extramedullary lesion, rhizotomy, cordotomy, dorsal root entry zone lesion, tethered

spinal cord, or other congenital anomalies (e.g., diastematomyelia)

= Surgery for intervertebral disc disease

« Vertebral Augmentation (Refer to Policy 8710-534)

—== NERVOUS SYSTEM CATEGORY: e
e Autonomic Nervous Systems Surgery
o Biopsy: nerve, muscle
. Cranial nerve blocks - all types
e Peripheral nerve procedures, including temporary and permanent blocks, decompressive procedures,
and reconstructive procedures on the peripheral nerves
+ Selective blocks for pain, chemo-denervation, stellate ganglion blocks, intra-muscular phenol
injections, and nerve blocks
¢  Sympathetic nervous system

MAZOR ROBOTIC SURGERY:
Mazor robotic surgery - Refer to Credentialing Policy, Mazor Robotic Surgery #8710-566 _

Assist in Mazor robotic surgery - Refer to Credentialing Policy, Mazor Robotic Surgery #8710-566 —

Page 2 Printed on Thursday, November 17, 2016Fhursdoy;-October 06,
2046

38



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
Neurosurgery - 10/15

rovider Name:

Request

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 3

Moderate Sedation

Supplemental Requirements: (Refer to Policy 8710-517)
a) Completion of current Moderate Sedation Policy and the Moderate Sedation Self-Study Guide.
b) Successful passing grade (at least 80%) of the Moderate Sedation Post-Completion Test.

Proctoring: (2) cases need to be proctored

Reappointment: Documented completion of three (3) cases of procedural sedation to meet reappointment

criteria.

Fluoroscopy in accordance with hospital policy (Refer to Medical Staff Policy 8710-528 and 8710-528A)

Argon Laser

Initial: Documentation of completion of training for specific energy source(s) to be used. Or, if training
completed greater than two years prior to privilege request, submit case logs from previous twenty-four (24)

months identifying specific energy source used.
Proctoring: One (1) case for each energy source

Reappointment: Two (2) cases

Print Applicant Name

Applicant Signature

Date

Division/Department Signature

Date

Printed on Thursday, November 17, 2016Fhursday-Octeber-86;

2616

39




Zrovider Name:

Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
Neurosurgery - 10/15

Request

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 4

Printed on Thursday, November 17, 2016Fhursday-October06;

2016

40




Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

crovider Name:

Request

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 1

CERTIFICATION: The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology consists of physicians who are board
certified or actively progressing towards certification by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology and
have successfully completed an ACGME/AOQA-accredited residency training program in Obstetrics and

Gynecology.

SITES:
Privileges may be performed at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056.

Privileges annotated with (F) may be performed at 3925 Waring Road, Suite C, Oceanside CA 92056,
All practitioners who currently hold the privilege to “consult” and/or “perform a history and physical

examination” may also perform these privileges via telemedicine
Admit Patients

Consultation, including via telemedicine (F)

Perform history and physical examination (includes pelvic exam and cultures), including via telemedicine (F) S

OBSTETRICAL CATEGORY:

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Obstetrical Category privileges listed immediately below.

Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Initial:

1. Successful completion of an ACGME- or AOA-accredited residency in OB/GYN.
2. Documentation of fifty (50) cases reflective of the scope of privileges requested within the previous

twenty-four (24) months.

Proctoring: Ten (10) cases, including five (5) concurrent vaginal deliveries, two (2) C-sections.
Reappointment: Fifty (50) cases to include: two (2) C-sections and ten (10) vaginal deliveries within the

previous twenty-four (24) months.
Amniocentesis

Basic obstetrical ultrasound
Breech vaginal delivery

Cesarean Hysterectomy

Cesarean section

Episiotomy, vaginal repair, sphincter repair
Evacuation of hydatidiforrn mole
Evacuation of pelvic hematoma
External cephalic version
Hemorrhoid excision

Hypogastric artery ligation
Induction of labor

Management of intra-uterine fetal demise

Management of medical complications of pregnancy, preterm labor, pregnancy induced

hypertension/eclampsia, pre-eclampsia, and multiple gestation

Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

41




Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

“rovider Name:

Request Privilege Action
MSO Use
Only
Manual removal of placenta
Operative vaginal delivery - forceps/low-forceps/vacuum delivery
Perineal laceration, first (fourchette) & second-degree
Perineal laceration, third & fourth degree
Postpartum hemorrhage
Suction D&C for termination of pregnancy
Transvaginal cervical cerclage
Vaginal Deliveries (Spontaneous and precipitous term deliveries), and vaginal birth after previous C-section
— GYNECOLOGY CATEGORY _
Initial:
1. Successful completion of an ACGME- or AOA-accredited residency in OB/GYN.
2. Documentation of twenty-five (25) cases from the Gynecological Category (including at least five (5) major
abdominal cases) reflective of the scope of privileges requested within the previous twenty-four months.
Proctoring: Ten cases (10) from the Gynecological Category,
including two (2) total vaginal hysterectomies, two (2) total abdominal hysterectomies, and two (2)
diagnostic laparoscopies
Reappointment: Twenty-five (25) cases from the Gynecological
Category, including two (2) total vaginal hysterectomies, two (2) total abdominal hysterectomies, and two
(2) diagnostic
laparoscopies reflective of the scope of privileges requested
S Gynecological Category: Vaginal/Vulvar Surgery —
By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Gynecology Category: Vaginal/Vulvar Surgery privileges
listed immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.
Anterior/Posterior repair, with or without placement of mesh
Biopsy of cervix, vulva, vagina
Bladder neck suspension
Cervical cryotherapy
Closure of vaginal fistula
Conization of cervix
Culdocentesis
Cystoscopy
Dilation and curettage (D&C)
Dilation and evacuation (D&E)
Endometrial ablation
Page 2 Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

42




Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

“rovider Name:

Request Privilege Action
MSO Use
Only
Hymenectomy
Hymenotomy
Hysterosalpingogram (HSG)
1&D - Bartholin's Gland cyst, abscess, marsupialization
Incision and drainage wound abscess/hematoma
IUD insertion/removal
Loop electrical excision procedure (LEEP)
Perineoplasty
Repair incidental cystostomy
Repair of recto-vaginal fistula
Repair vesico-vaginal fistula
Sacrospinous ligament fixation
Simple vulvectomy
Total vaginal hysterectomy
Trachelectomy
Transvaginal enterocele repair
Urethral dilation
Urethral sling (ex. TVT, TVOT)
Urethroscopy
Vaginal bilateral tubal ligation
Vaginectomy
— Gynecological Category: Abdominal Surgery _
By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Gynecology Category: Abdominal Surgery privileges listed
immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.
Abdominal sacrocolpopexy
Adhesiolysis
Bilateral tubal ligation
Evacuation of pelvic abscess
Evisceration repair
Exploratory laparotomy
Page 3 Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

43



Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

Zrovider Name:

Request

Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 4

Incisional hernia repair, concomitant
Microtubal surgery
Myomectomy and metroplasty
Oophorectomy
Ovarian cystectomy
Paravaginal repair
Pelvic and/or Para-aortic Lymphadenectomy
Pelvic lymph-node sampling
Pre-sacral neurectomy
Repair of enterocele
Repair surgical rent of bladder/bowel
Retropubic urethropexy
Salpingo-oophorectomy
Salpingoplasty
Salpingostomy / Salpingectomy
Suprapubic cystotomy
Total abdominal hysterectomy
Tumor debulking
Wedge resection of ovaries
Gynecological Category: Endoscopy/Hysteroscopy-Laparoscopic Surgery —
By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Gynecology Category: Endoscopy/Hysteroscopy-
Laparoscopic Surgery privileges listed immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do
not want.
Appendectomy (incidental)
Aspiration of cyst
Bladder neck suspension
Colposuspension
Diagnostic laparoscopy
Endometrial ablation

Fulguration of lesions

Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

44



Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

rovider Name:

Request

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 5

Laparoscopic Assisted Vaginal Hysterectomy (LAVH)
Laparoscopic Supracervical Hysterectomy (LSH)
Laparoscopic treatment of ectopic pregnancy
Laparoscopic Tubal Ligation

Lysis of adhesions

Myomectomy

Ovarian cystectomy

Rermoval of adnexal structure

Removal of Meckel's diverticulum (w/consultation)
Repair of cystotomy/enterotomy

Resection
of other uterine masses

Salpingoplasty

Surgical
with or without D&C

Thermal
balloon ablation

Total Laparoscopic Hysterectomy (TLH)

Treatment
of ectopic pregnancy

Tubal
occlusion for sterilization

GYNECOLOGIC-ONCOLOGY SURGERY CATEGORY:

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Gynecologic-Oncology Category privileges listed
immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Gynecologic-Oncology Surgery
Initial Criteria:

1. Successful completion of an ABOG- or AOA-approved fellowship in Gynecologic Oncology

2. Board certification in Gynecologic Oncology

3. Documentation of twenty-five (25) cases either from fellowship (if within previous twenty-four (24)

months) or another acute care facility

Proctoring: Ten cases (10) from the Gynecologic-Oncology Surgery Category, including at least two (2)

Diagnostic and four (4) Therapeutic procedures

Reappointment: Twelve (12) representative blend of cases from Diagnostic and Therapeutic categories

DIAGNOSTIC

Diagnostic Cytoscopy with biopsy

Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

45

—e



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

‘rovider Name:

Request

Page 6

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Diagnostic Liver Biopsy

Diagnostic Proctoscopy with biopsy
Diagnostic Staging laparotomy
THERAPEUTIC

Bladder/ureter/urethra surgery, concomitant
Chemotherapy administration

Colpectomy

Cystectomy, concomitant

Cytoreduction for cancer

Exenteration

Flap closure of perineal defects, myocutaneous flaps, skin grafting
Gastrostomy, concomitant

Ileostomy, concomitant

Insertion of suprapubic tube

Intestinal Surgery, concomitant
Lymphadenectomy; pelvic, aortic, inguinal, femoral, scalene node
Medical management of the cancer patient
Radical hysterectomy

Radical vaginectomy

Radical vulvectomy

Repair of vascular injury

Salpingoplasty

Splenectomy, concomitant

Urinary diversion, concomitant

Ventral hernia repair, concomitant

MATERNAL-FETAL MEDICINE (Perinatology)

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Maternal-Fetal Medicine (Perinatology) Category privileges
listed immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Initial:

1. Successful completion of an ACGME- or AOA-accredited residency in OB/GYN, and;
2. Successfui completion of an ABOG- or AOA-approved fellowship in Maternal-Fetal Medicine.
Proctoring: Two (2) cases from this category, not including Admit patient or Consultation

Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

46



Tri-City Medical Center

Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

~rovider Name:
Request Privilege Action

MSO Use
Only

Reappointment: Two (2) cases from this category, not including Admit patient or Consultation
Admit patients
Consultation
Genetic Amniocentesis
Chorionic villus sampling
Cordocentesis
Intrauterine fetal transfusion
OTHER:

I Moderate Sedation - Refer to Medical Staff policy 8710-517 for Initial, Proctoring, and Reappointment —
credentialing criteria.

- INTRA-ABDOMINAL LASER SURGERY: -
Initial:
1. Documentation of completion of laser training for each wavelength requested
2. Documentation of clinical experience with specialized laser surgery or hands-on laboratory experience for
each wavelength requested
Proctoring: One (1) case per wavelength
Reappointment: One (1) case per wavelength
CO2 Laser
Nd Yag Laser

- Robotic Surgery (da Vinci) (Refer to Credentialing Policy, Robotic Assisted Surgery #8710-563 for ___
Initial, Proctoring, and Reappointment criteria)

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the core privileges listed immediately below. If you do not
want any of the core privileges below, strikethrough and initial the privilege(s) you do not want.

— Robotic surgery (da Vinci) - Multiple Port —
I Robotic surgery (da Vinci) - Single Port I
— Assist in robotic surgery (da Vinci) -
P FORENSIC OUTPATIENT SITE-SPECIFIC PRIVILEGES N

By selecting this privilege, you are requesting the Forensic Outpatient Site-Specific privileges listed
immediately below. Strikethrough and initial any privilege(s) you do not want.

Biopsy: Endometrial (F)
Biopsy: cervical, vulvar, vaginal (F)

Perform history and physical examination (includes pelvic exam and cultures) (F)

Print Applicant Name

Page 7 Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

47

————




\
|

~rovider Name:

Tri-City Medical Center
Delineation of Privileges
Obstetrics/Gynecology 11/14

Request

Privilege

Action

MSO Use
Only

Page 8

Applicant Signature

Date

Division/Department Signature

Date

Printed on Wednesday, November 23, 2016

48

——



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of Family Medicine
Rules & Regulations

Page 1 of 7

l MEMBERSHIP

A. The Department of Family Medicine consists of members who have successfully completed an
accredited residency program in Family Medicine and are Board Certified or Board Eligible in
Family Medicine, or have successfully completed comparable training. This would include
Doctors of osteopathy who have been Board Certified or are Board Eligible by the American
Osteopathic Board of General Practitioners or its equivalent. Grandfather clause: Established
members of the department who do not meet these criteria may remain members of the Family
Medicine Department if they otherwise are in compliance with departmental/medical staff rules
and regulations.

Il RESPONSIBILITIES

A. The Department of Family Medicine shall be responsible for assuring ethical and professional
practice of its staff member(s) and shall be dedicated to safe, quality and high standards of patient
care.

M. SCOPE OF SERVICE

A. Diagnosis and management of acute, chronic, and emergency medical and surgical conditions.

B. Provision of medical care and service provided in the inpatient, emergency room, and outpatient
setting.

C. Performance of invasive and non-invasive diagnostic and therapeutic modalities.

V. FUNCTIONS

A. The general functions of the Department of Family Medicine shall include:

1. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the department and the

2. Recommend to the Medial Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges. -

3. Conduct, participate in, and recommend continuing medical education programs pertinent ‘
to the department clinical practice. :

4, Review and evaluate department adherence to:

i Medical Staff Policies and Procedures
ii Sound principles of clinical Medicine

5. Submit written minutes to the QA/RIPS Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and
Medical Executive Committee concerning:

i The department’s review and evaluation activities, action taken thereon, and the
results of such action;

ii Recommendations for maintaining and improving of the quality of patient care and
patient safety provided in the department and the hospital;

ii Recommend/request Focused Professional Medicine Evaluation as indicated for
Medical Staff members (pursuant Medical Staff Policy #509);

iv Approval of On-going Professional Medicine Evaluation Indicators.

6. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as necessary and desirable to perform
properly the function assigned to it, including proctoring. Take appropriate action when
important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical performance or opportunities
to improve patient care are identified.

7. Formulate recommendations for Department Rules and Regulations reasonable necessary
for the proper discharge of its final responsibilities subject to the approval of the Medical
Executive Committee.

Medical Staff Department Rules & Regulations — Family Medicine: Formulation Date: 9/94 — Revised Dates: 5/02, 8/02, 5/05, 9/08, 5/07, 06/08, 02/10; 5/13

49



|

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Family Medicine
Rules & Regulations
Page 2 of 7
V. DEPARTMENT MEETINGS
A. Frequency:

1. The Department of Family Medicine shall meet at least quarterly and at the discretion of
the chair for additional meeting requests. The department will consider findings from the
ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality and appropriateness of care and
treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QA/RIRS-Medical
Quality Peer Review Committee and the Medical Executive Committee on a quarterly
basis.

B. Quorum:
1. Twenty-five (25) percent of the active department members, but not less than two

members, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

VL. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

VII.

A

The ¢ department shall have a Chairman who shall be a members of the Active Medical Staff and
shall be qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by
the department.

The Department Chairman shall be elected every year by the Active Staff members of the
department who are eligible to vote. Vacancies of any office for any reason shall be filled for the
unexpired term through a special election.

The Department Chairman shall serve a one--year terms which coincides with the Medical Staff
year unless they resign, are removed from office, or lose their Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges within the department. Department officers shall be eligible to succeed
themselves.

UTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

D
A.

The Department Chairman, shall assume the following responsibilities of the Department:

1. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities within the department;

2. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the department.

3. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
department.

4, Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the department.

5. Assure that the quality and appropriateness of patient care only within the scope of their
privileges as defined within their delineated privilege card.

6. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided with the
Department are monitored and evaluated through Ongoing Professional Practice Medisine
Evaluation.

7. Continuously assess and improve the quality of care and safety services provided in the
department.

8. Other duties as may be assigned, in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

9. Attend Medical Executive Committee Meetings.

VIIl.  PRIVILEGES:
A.

Vs

Requests for privileges in Family Medicine shall be evaluated on the individual applicant’s
documented training and/or experience, demonstrated abilities, current clinical competence,
judgment and character. Practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges-as-defined
in-the-departments-Rules-and-Regulations. Recommendations for privileges are made to the
Credentials and Medical Executive Committee with the Hospital Board granting final approval in
accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws. All privileges for physicians are maintained on Tri-City

50



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Department of Family Medicine

Page 3 of 7

Medical Center’s Intranet and a hard copy within Aursing-administration-and-the-main-eperating

reom the Medical Staff Department.

IX. REQUEST FOR PRIVILEGES
A. Family Medicine:

1. Physicians requesting Family Medicine privileges are qualified to admit and care for
patients with medical problems without consultation. They are expected to have training
and/or experience on a level commensurate with that provided by a residency in the
specialty of Family Medicine or its equivalent, are qualified to write History and Physicals,
and Consult notes for inpatients, outpatients, Emergency Room patients, and pre-op.

Family Medicine Physicians are expected to ask for consultation when:

[ Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness.

ii Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence.

i Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not

familiar.
P".I. '"j.' Proctor R it I
featirsments
tneision-and Training 1 NA
Hietege
Closts £ —hpls Freiniag 3 RLA
It oratishe
— . — 7 NA
El;a_slsmn SR R R
subeutaneous-tumor
Removal of foreign | Traning ALA NA
body by spestlop
forceps-or
Removal-ofcorreal | Fraining El | NA
foreign-body-by
stperficiatcuraliage
Sacuation of Training = BLA;
thrombosed
e e ol
Outpatient-\Wound Pursuantto MS
e Polie Bee
Hyperbaric Oxygen | Pursuantto MS
Medicine-Therapy | Policy-523" B
B. Pediatric:
1. Physicians requesting pediatric privileges are qualified to care for patients with medical

problems without consultation. They are expected to have training and/or experience on a
level commensurate with that provided by a residency in the specialty of Family Medicine
or its equivalent. Physicians with this classification are required to obtain consultation by a

715

51




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Family Medicine

Page 4 of 7

X.

Kl.

715

pediatrician or other appropriate sub-specialist if the patient is not responding to the
treatment being rendered.

C. Obstetrics and Gynecology:

1.

Physicians requesting these privileges are qualified to care for uncomplicated obstetrical
and/or gynecological patients. They are expected to have training and or experience on a
level commensurate with that provided by residency in Family Medicine. Physicians with
this classification are required to obtain consultation by an Obstetrician or other
appropriate sub-specialist if the patient is not responding to the treatment being rendered.

D. Surgical Assistant

1.

Physicians requesting basic surgical privileges will be required to provide documentation
of training and/or experience, demonstrated abilities, and current competence as stated in
the Medical Staff Policy #536.

REAPPOINTMENT

A. Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied

procedure(s).
PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES
A. Family Medicine Privileges

1.

Each physician’s initial or additional privileges shall be proctored by a member of the
Department of Family Medicine for at least six (6) cases or until his/her privilege status is
established or by a recommendation from the department.
If admitting into ACCU or IMC two (2) of the six (6) must be concurrent ICU/Telemetry
cases, all other cases may be concurrently or retroactively reviewed. If at the conclusion
of this proctoring process, the Chairman (based on the proctor's evaluation), cannot certify
that the practitioner is qualified to perform unsupervised care with respect to the requested
privileges, proctoring of additional cases will be required.
Physicians applying for History and Physical privileges only; may satisfy proctoring
requirements by submitting six (6) H&P’s for retrospective or concurrent review.
Applicants for Medical Staff privileges may utilize proctored cases from a hospital where
they are on the Active Staff to meet the proctoring requirements, except for ICU/Telemetry
privileges. |ICU/Telemetry privileges will not be granted until two (2) cases are proctored
satisfactorily at Tri-City Medical Center.
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-
year period from any and all institutions where the physician has privileges. If the
minimum number of cases is not performed, the physician will be required to undergo
proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. If proctoring requirements are met,
the physician will have his/her privileges renewed for a two-year period. If the proctoring
requirements are not met, the physician will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her
privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).
Supervision
i Supervision of the applisantphysician by the proctor will emphasize concurrent
chart review and include direct observation in the case of procedural techniques.

Responsibility of-Applieant physician:

52



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subiject:

Page 5 of 7

Medical Staff

Department of Family Medicine

s

B.

C.

i The applisant-physician must notify his proctor at the time of a case admission or
procedure. If the proctor is not available the applisantphysician must notify
another physician. If the admission or procedure is being done on an emergent
basis and no proctor is available, an appropriate proctor must be informed at the

earliest appropriate time following the procedure.

8. Eligible Proctors
i All active staff members of the Department of Family Medicine will act as proctors.
An Associate of the new applisantphysician may monitor 50% of the required

proctoring.
Progeduras Requirement{s)for Proctoring Reqguirement{s}
Initial Granti - irod™ for R iof
S g T
T . : “'.".EQES 5 i“'"eges
= - II Feining o 1
Lamberbamess sl 0 4
onepsopdder o Tmag 3 0
- - — o 1
Il Siesgmolesee) I|eu|ng' — 5 T
| ion C\P Li SCsiecnd S RS
' on AderalLi S I.as|l|t? . 2 E
5 sasl &S lE“ t.'la. iR |
Pediatric Privileges
1. Members requesting pediatric privileges must be proctored for at least two (2) cases by a

Family Medicine physician who has been granted pediatric privileges, or a pediatrician. If
the Chairman of the Department of Family Medicine cannot certify that the practitioner is

qualified for unsupervised care of pediatric patients, additional cases will be required.

Fediatric-Privileges | Reguirement{s)for Reguiremeniis! for Proctering

= - Re Lof S
Ip'".ha.ll Sranting-o 4————-——". NEGoE :EE‘“"EH

e Fradning, & Lrger *

Fluids and

=leelel gz

E' Iuesltkalynges;spy l|a.n|.mg =

o . e

Delivery-and-G-

Soeden

Endetiocr o Training 1 1

ntubat

Obstetrical and Gynecological Privileges

1. Obstetrics:

i Members requesting obstetrical privileges must be proctored for at least five (5)
cases by an Ob/Gyn or a Family Medicine physician who has been granted
obstetrical privileges and has completed proctoring by demonstrating competency
in these procedures. If the chairman of the Department of Family Medicine cannot
certify that the practitioner is qualified for unsupervised care of obstetrical




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: - Medical Staf

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Family Medicine

Page 6 of 7

privileges, additional cases will be required. The-followingprivilegesmustbe
proctored-by-an Obsletrician-or Deparmentor-Family Medisine-physisian-with-OB

Prpadlegas,
— - - InitialPro -
S 1 E..IEJ.“I"GE“'“.'t(s) I:' R“EE”"'E'I"EF' t(i.).llﬂ = feadt oty
Privileges

: ’ Traimi TS = elver
teadobvers
Simole Enisiol T oY, 3
S RoRERe T Training 2Avrs. =
Fereel of
Plaesiis
Sasordlogres Framing 212vrs. 2
Laseratiznsand
Eowrshefs
=Rsoadons
Sldrdand-Rewh sty 212yrs. 2
Begres parme |
+oeerabens
CgtletFerecks == : 242yrs- 2

2. Gynecology
i Members requesting gynecological privileges must be qualified to medically care
for uncomplicated gynecological patients. They must be proctored for at least five
(5) satisfactory admissions by a family physician who has been granted
gynecological privileges or an Ob/Gyn physician. If the chairman of the
Department of Family Medicine cannot certify that the practitioner is qualified for
unsupervised care of gynecological patients additional cases will be required.

Xll.  EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A.
B.
C.

Medical Staff department members will participate in the Emergency Department call Roster or
consultation panel as determined by the medical staff (Ref. P&P #520).

Provisional or Courtesy Staff can be on the unassigned call panel at the discretion of the
Department Chair after membership is approved by the Board of Directors.

It is the policy of the Emergency Department that when a patient indicates that he or she has been
previously treated by a staff member, that member will be given the opportunity to provide further
care. The contact member of the Department of Family Medicine will then determine whether to
provide further care to an emergency department patient based upon the circumstances of the
case. If the member declines, any necessary and/or special care will be provided by the on-call
physician.

Xlll.  DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

A

15

The Department of Family Medicine Quality Review Committee will be combined with the Internal
Medicine Quality Review Committee. The combined Quality Review Committee (Q.R.C.) will be
comprised of no less than 2 department members for Family Medicine and 2 department
members for Internal Medicine. The committee chairman will alternate between the Department
of Family Medicine and the Division of internal Medicine and each department/ division will have a
representative to the Medical Staff QA/PI/PS Committee The Department Chairperson shali

54

——



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT section: - Nedleal Staft

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Family Medicine

Page 7 of 7

appoint the remaining members for a 2-year term. Committee members are able to succeed
themselves. Atleast one member from each department/division will be on the Q.R.C., if
possible. The Q.R.C. will meet at least four (4) times per year.

1. General Function:
i The Q.R.C. provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring
of the quality and safety of care and treatment provided by the department
members and to patients in the hospital.

2, Specific Functions:
i The Q.R.C. is established to:

a. Identify important elements of patient care in all areas in which it is
provided.

b. Establish performance monitoring indicators and standards that are related
to these elements of care.

C. Select and approve their performance monitoring indicators.

d. Integrate relevant information for these indicators, and review quarterly by
QRC Committee

e. Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to these performance
monitoring indicators

f. Review and evaluate physician practice when specific thresholds are
triggered

g. Identify areas of concern and opportunities to improve care, safety and
educate department members based on these reviews.

h. Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information

regarding qualify of care to the appropriate department member, in
accordance with Medical Staff By-Laws.

i. Request, If-if needed, Focused Professional Practice Evaluation when/if
questions arise regarding a physician’s practice.

j. Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any
change.
3. Other functions:

i Assist in the reappointment process, through retrospective review of charts.

ii Review any issues related to Family Medicine that are forwarded for review by
other departments.

ifi Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to
patient care, safety, and department clinical pathways

iv Review cases involving death(s) in the hospital as applicable by approved
departmental indicators.
4, Reports

i Minutes are submitted to the Medical Staff QA/RHRPSMedical Quality Peer Review
Committee and the M.E.C. The Q.R.C. will provide minutes and as needed verbal
or written communication regarding any general educational information gleaned
through chart review or the Performance Improvement process to the department
members and to QA/RHRSMedical Quality Peer Review Committee.

APPROVALS:

Department of Family Medicine: 04/28/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 07/27/2015
Sovernance Committee: 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

715

55

{



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 10f12

. MEMBERSHIP
A ‘The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology consists of physicians who are board certified or
actively progressing towards certification by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology
and have successfully completed an ACGME/AOA-accredited residency training program in
Obstetrics and Gynecology.
A-B. _Any member of the Departiment of Obstetrics and Gvnecology who was Board Eligible when initially
granted surgical privileges. and who was granted such privileges on or after June 1. 1991, shall be expected

to obtain Board Certification within thirty-six (36) months of his’her appointment to the Medical Staff.

. GENERAL FUNCTION
The general functions of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology shall include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and

appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Department and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;
B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital;
C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Department clinical practice;
D. Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice.
E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:
1. Department review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified.

H. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

1. Approve of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

J. Formulate recommendations for Department rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

. DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

A. The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology shall meet at the discretion of the Chair, but at
least quarterly. The Department will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and
evaluation of the quality, safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to
patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QA/PI Committee, and then to the Medical Executive
Committee.

B. Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two (2) members
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

Medical Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs —~ Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14

56



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Department of

Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 2 of 12

V.

Vi.

The Department shall have a Chair and Vice-Chair who shall be members of the Active Medical
Staff and shall be qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in at least one of the
clinical areas covered by the Department.

The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected every year by the Active members of the
Department who are eligible to vote. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected by a simple
majority of the members of the Department. Vacancies of any officer for any reason shall be filled
for the un-expired term through a special election.

The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the
Medical Staff year unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff
membership or clinical privileges in the Department. Department officers shall be eligible to
succeed themselves.

DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIR

A.

The Department Chair, and the Vice-Chair, in the absence of the Chair, shall assume the
following responsibilities:

1. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Department;

2. Continue surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department.

3. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
their delineated privilege form.

4, Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department.

5. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department.

6. Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members
of the Department are monitored and evaluated; and

7. Assume other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.

CLASSIFICATIONS

A

B.

PHYSICIAN

1. Members of Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology are expected to have training
and/or experience and competence on a level commensurate with that provided by
specialty training. Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be
expected to request consultation when:

a. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening illness.
b. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence.
c. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar.
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT (PA)
1. Physician Assistants may only provide those medical services for which he/she is

competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant’s education,

training and experience, which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician who is

responsible for the patients cared for by that physician assistant, and as privileges

granted.

a. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic
communication at all times when the physician assistant is caring for patients.

| Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/14, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14,_10/16

57



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfom Medical Staf

VII.

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 3 of 12
b. A supervising physician shall delegate to a physician assistant only those tasks

and procedures consistent with the supervising physicians specialty or usual
customary practice and with the patient’s health and condition, (e.g., surgical
assisting).

C. A supervising physician shall observe or review evidence of the physician
assistant performance of all tasks and procedures as delegated to the physician
assistant until assured of competency.

d. A physician assistant may initiate arrangements for admissions, complete forms
and charts pertinent to the patient’s medical record, and provide services to
patients requiring continuing care.

e. Refer to the AHP rules and regulations for further delineation of sponsoring
physician’s supervision requirements.
f. A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.
2. The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology requires a physician co-signature as

delineated in the AHPs Rules and Regulations.

C. REGISTERED NURSE FIRST ASSISTANT (RNFA)

1. A registered nurse first assistant is a healthcare provider who, under the supervision of a
physician, performs a variety of pre, intra, and postoperative services for patients
undergoing a surgical procedure in the surgical suites. The RN first assistant directly
assists the surgeon by controlling bleeding, providing wound exposure, suturing and other
surgical tasks in accordance with privileges granted. The RN first assistant practices
under the supervision of the surgeon during the intraoperative phase of the perioperative
experience. The RN first assistant functions under standardized procedures and must
adhere to the AHP’s rules and regulations.

D. CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIFE (CNM)
1. The midwife (CNM), a dependent allied health professional (AHP), functions under

standardized procedures and must adhere to the AHPs rules and regulations. Refer to
CNM standardized procedures for specific criteria.

PRIVILEGES

A. The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology will define privilege criteria reguirements on the
privilege card. Recommendations for privileges are made to the Depariment. Credentials
Committee, Medical Executive Committee, and Governing Board.

A-B. __All privilege cards are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.

g—-_mmmmmmmm&m%&mmmemmm

G By vurtue of thelr training and experience aN practmoners with Obstetrical pnvuleqes are
considered competent and able to perform FERN testing and other associated testing within their
scope of practice, or for any emergency procedure, which, in the physician’s judgment, is deemed
indicated.

All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.

B-E. The categories and applicable privileges are as follows:

1. Obstetrical

| Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14;.10/16



59




—

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°ction Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 4 of 12

+——F~ERN-testing-and-otherassociated-testing-within-theirscope-of practice—or-for-any
emergensy-prosedurewhish-in-the-physician'sjudgment-is deemed-indicated-

2. Gynecological
3. Maternal-Fetal Medicine
4. Gynecological-Oncology
E Members of Department of Obstetrics and Gynecoloqy are expected to have training and/or

experience and competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training.
Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request
consultation when:

d. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening illness.

e. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence,

f. Specialized freatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar.

| Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14,10/16

60




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:
Subject:

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Department of
Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 50f12

e R ey
tevery- 2 years)

NAA EA

Medical Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs — Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14

61




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Department of
Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 6 of 12

Proctoring

Teneases 104
from-the
Gynecelogical
Categony
Wstuding bao

(2)-tetal-vaginal
hyslaraclomiss,

Medical Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs — Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14

62




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Department of
Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 7 of 12

Prostering Reappointment

tevery-2years)

Repairsurgicalrentof bladdserbowse!

Betropubicursihropesy

Saolpinas cephoresiamy

Salpingostemyisalpingestomy

TokHAbdeminabEyaieractmy

TumerDebulking

Weadge Resestion of Ovariss

RepaireolCysiotomylEntersiemy

Medical Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs — Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14

63




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Department of

Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 8 of 12

lnitialbAppointment

Proctoring

Reappeintment
{every-Zyea

Cystectomy-concomitant

Coytareduchsndor sunser

Exenieration

Elapsisew o obparineabdofosio
Fryosutaneous flaps. skin-grafting

Gastrostemy—esnoemilant

ropresentative
from-Diagnestic

Medical Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs — Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14

64




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton  Medical Staff
Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 9 of 12
Materpal-Fetal Medicine hitial-Appointment Presctering Reappeintment
(Perinatology) {ever2years)
Admitpaticnts —Suyszsessivleompletion ol Practedng A,
Consuliatien an-ACGME—er ADA- B
assredisdrasidensy-in completien-of
OB/GYNand: categerical
2—Susscessful-complelionof Frowteng:
Genetisc-Amniosentesis ar-ABOG-orADA- Two-{2)-cases FwedZfeasss
Cheronievillue-sampling appreved-fellowship-in frentthis frer-this-categeny
Gordocentesis Materpal-Fetal Medicine categery
intrauterine-fetaltransfusisn
Criteria-toapply for-Laser SurgeryPrivileges:
Intra-Abdominal Laser Surgery
S Lo 1 Deasumantatienaf One-ty Gre{y
Nd-Yagtaser completion-eflaser
traiping-fereach
wavalength-reguesiod.
2—Documenialion-ofclinisal
experience-with
spesialized-lasersurgery
erhands-onlaboratory
experiepceferecash
wavelength-requastad.
Qiker
Sedaton—tledere FPerddE-peheyA61s ParbliS-palioy PerMS-pelicy
faany sl
Forensic-Outpatient Clinic Site-
Speseific-Privileges
Pererm-bisterand-physical Traininglerperience Proclanng Bl
emm%nﬂﬂdude&pemm%m Fertfiled-bey
combpletion-of
Baepsy%sﬂeai—wwar:—vagmai sategonea!
Biepsy-Endomatrial practering

Viil.  REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

IX. PROCTORING

A. Each new Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting

additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is

established by a recommendation from the Department to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

Medical Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs — Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14

65




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 10 of 12

A.

All Active members of the Department will act as proctors. An associate may proctor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Department
Chair. It is the responsibility of the Department Chair to inform the proctored member whose
proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative,
c) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care.

THE PROCTOR-MUST BEPRESENTIN-THE-ORERATING ROOM-EOR-A-SUFFICIENT
PERIOD-OF TIME TO-ASSURE HIMSELE/HERSELF OF THE MEMBER'S-COMPETENGCE, OR
MAY-REVIEW-THE CASE-DOCUMENTATON-(-E H&P, ORP-NOTE, OR-VIDEO)ENTIRELY
FO-ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF-OF THE SURGEONS-COMRETENCE-For invasive cases,
proctor must be present for the procedure for a sufficient period of time to assure himself/herself
of the member’'s competence. For noninvasive cases the proctor may review case
documentation (i.e. H&P) entirely to assure himself/herself of the practitioner’'s competence.

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon.

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department Chair must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,
diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff Office.
Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office.

DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

The Department of OB/GYN will have a Quality Review Committee (Q.R.C.) compromised of no
less than four (4) department members. The committee Chairman is the department’s
representative to the Medical Staff QA/PI Committee. The Department Chairperson shall appoint
the remaining members for a two (2)-year term. Committee members are able to succeed
themselves. At least one (1) member from each OB/GYN “group” will be on the Q.R.C. if
possible. The Q.R.C. will meet at least four (4) times per year.

General Function:

1. The Q.R.C. provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring of the
quality and safety of care and treatment provided by the department members to OB/GYN
patients in the hospital.

Specific Functions. The Q.R.C. is established to:

1 Identify important elements of OB/GYN care in all areas in which it is provided.

2. Establish performance monitoring indicators and standards that are related to these

elements of care.

Select and approve their performance monitoring indicators.

Integrate relevant information for these indicators and review them quarterly.

Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to these performance monitoring indicators.

Review and evaluate physician practice when specific thresholds are triggered.

o0k w

| Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14, 10/16

66



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 11 of 12

7. Identify areas of concern and opportunities to improve care and safety, and provide
education to department members based on these reviews.

8. Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information regarding quality of
care to the appropriate department member in accordance with Medical Staff Bylaws.

9. If needed, request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation when/if questions arise

regarding a physician’s practice.
10. Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any change.
Other functions:

1. Assist in the reappointment process through retrospective review of charts.
2. Review any issues related to OB/GYN that are forwarded for review by other departments.
3. Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to OB/GYN

care, safety, and department clinical pathways.

4, Review cases involving any OB/GYN deaths in the hospital.

Reports:

1. Minutes are submitted to the Medical Staff QA/P| Committee and the M.E.C. The Q.R.C.
will provide minutes and, as needed, verbal or written communication regarding any
general educational information gleaned through chart review or the Performance
Improvement process to the department members and to QA/Pl Committee.

Xl. EMERGENCY ROOM CALL

F.
G.

Approvals:

A

'Medical Staff Department members within the Department of OB/GYN may participate in the
Emergency Department call roster or consultation panel as determined by the medical staff or
Department Chair or their designee who;
1. have-Have been successfully removed from proctoring for Obstetrical Category Privileges,
and
have-Have had one (1) Laparoscopic case and one (1) Abdominal Hysterectomy case
proctored. may-participate-in-the-Emergensy-Department call roster or consultation-panel
as-determined-by-the-medical staff-or Department-Chairortheirdesigaee—This does not
preclude complying with proctoring requirements as outlined above.
Refer to Medical Staff Policy, #8710-520 Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician.
When a patient indicates that he-s+she has been previously treated by a staff member, that
member will be given the opportunity to provide further care.
When a patient presents to the Emergency Department and advises that they are under the care
of a community clinic. The Fhe-community clinic OB physician on call must see anyA patient,
including ebstetrical patients,who-areunder 13- weeks pregnant and-who hasobstetrical patients,
who areis under 13 weeks pregnant and who havehas been seen within the-ast past two years
by a sermmunity-clinic-primary care provider of theat clinic, with the exception of-fer vaccination
clinics —must-be-seen-by-that clinic-provider OB physisian-on-sall—Any obstetrical patients greater
than 13 weeks with the above-referenced criteria are unassigned patients and will be cared for by
the on-call OB/GYN for unassigned patients.
The members of the Department of OB/GYN will then determine whether to provide further care
to an emergency room patient based upon the circumstances of the case. If a member declines,
any necessary emergency special care will be provided by the on-call physician.
The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an obligation to provide further care.
The exception to the aforementioned Emergency Department On-Call requirements is North
County Health Services call panel.

| Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14,10/16

67



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | 3°to™

Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 12 of 12
| Department of Ob/Gyn: 10/6/14,_02/64/201610/16
Medical Executive Committee: 11/27/14
Governance Committee: 11/4/14
Board of Directors: 11/6/14

| Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/11, 7/12; 10/13; 11/14,10/16

68



9102 ‘g JoquianoN

9)IWLIWOY S22JN0SDY uewnH

BUON

ssauisng plI0_ 'S

‘AlSnowiuBeUN palLIed Sem UooWw a8y "uoljow
8y} pepuooas uosie) Auuic) pue paAow [[BYSUIN
Joyoaug ‘Bunesw g0z ‘zz Jequisidag au Jo selnuiw

najey Jieyd ay} enoidde 0} uoijow e Joj pajjed }ajey Jieyd SaJNUIW Jo uoneouiey §
*ol|gnd 8y} jJO siequiawl WO} SJUSLIWOD o|ignd

najey ey "sjuswiwod 2)|gnd oN Buipiebas ydeibeled ay) peal Paj|oy Jeyd 9y} JO slaquiew wol) sjuswwod ‘¢
"Ajsnowjueun palLIed sem uoljow
8y "uonow a8y} papuosas uosie) Auuis) pue psaowl
{IBUSHIA J0)08.IJ "910Z ‘S JOqWIBAON jo epusbe

naley Jieyd ayj anoidde 0} uonow e 1o} pa||ed 13|19Y Jieyd epuabe sy} jo [erosddy g
wd

naliey dieyd GE:Z| Je Japlo o} buyesw sy} pajied a9y Jleyd JepJO Ol (1D |

a|gisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uoissnosia oido)
(s)uosiad uondy

uosie eluibiA ‘USSISIN UIMBW "I ‘SIepues Uame) ‘asuinp aof
‘UelpayeAO pIWeH "IJ ‘Oudy SUBWASOY 10}034IJ ‘[[BUSHIA BINET JOJoalIq ‘Nejidy [UAD Jieyd

Jejid JopeAjes ‘ely auas “Iq

jeleqien saouel ‘J9|qy UUIND

HH JO dA ‘Apanag Jayis3 ‘OYHD ‘unelg euloN
‘000 ‘Meys-pieuseg 8jfisyd ‘000 ‘Aejuog endey IND ‘ZINYOS UOIBYS ‘0D ‘UileIq BAS)S

JUISqy SIaquISH

:Juasald siayio

:Juasald si1aquiapy Buijop-uoN

:Jussald siaquay Bunop

14vdd

9102 ‘8 JoquidAON
SYOLOFNIA 40 Qiv0od 3HL 40
I3 LLINNOD S3JUNOSIA NVIWNH

31N TVIIA3N ALID-INL

69



910Z ‘g 4oquienoN

70

29)JJWWO) S92IN0S9y uewnH

uneig ewuionN

‘|leaoidde 1oy s101081iQ
JO pieog 0] Juss
aq 0} Ge1-0198 Adllod

‘lenoudde 1o} s10)08l1(
JO pJeog 0} Juss
aq 0} 82#-0198 Adlj0d

‘lreancidde Joj si0y08.11Q
10 pleog 0} Juas
8q 0} 811-0198 Adljod

‘Buiuieysge

SlopuesS UsMmeS) pue ouay Jojoaii( YlIim paled
SEM UO[OW 8y ‘UOljoW 3y} PAPUOISS UOSIE)
Auuio) pue panow ||[BYIHN Jojoaliq ‘s se |eaosdde
10} $10)231|(] JO pJeog 8y} 0} a)ep |emaual Ypm
GEY-0198 Aolj0d puss 0} uonow e Ioj pa||ed P3||19y
Jleyd "Gep-0198 Aollod pemainel s8IWLLOD BY |

‘Buiuieysge

SIapuesg UsMo) pue ouay JoJoalig Yim palled
Sem UOJJoW 8] "UOljoW 8Y) POpUOIaS UoSIeD)
Auuio pue paaow ||IBYSHY Joyoaaiq St se [eaoldde
J0J s10}9811(] JO pleogq ay) 0} a)ep |emaual Yyum
8Z1-0198 Adlj0d puss 0} uonow e 1o} pajied js||ey
Jley) "gzi-0198 Aolod pamainal sajIWWo) ay |

‘Buiuieysqe

SISpPUBS UBME) puB 0UdYy 1003l YlIM paliies
SEM UONOW Sy "Uoljow 8y} POpUOIaS UoSIe)
Auui pue paaow ||BYoH J0)084iQ "SI Se [eaoldde
10} s10}981I(] JO pleog ay) 0} 8jep |emaual Ylm
811-0198 Ad1j0d puss 0} uoljow e 10} pa||ed Ja||ey
JleyD "gLy-01.98 Adljod pemairsl sapiLWoD 8y

20Ussqy JO oABST
GEY-0198 Aolod

juswabeuep
-UON JO} Juswieal] Jieq
82-0198 Aoljod

Aunpoddo JuswAojdwg jenbg

811-0198 Adijod
uofoy/uolssnosiq Aoljod o

uneig ewioN

SI9puUeS ‘S YIm
dn mojjo} pue 1sanbal
SIy} OJul YOO [IIM HH

's,ygn Buipiebau
diysiapes| 10} papuajul

Buluies pusye siaquuaw

Ajunwiwoo psjsenbal
Slapues usmo)

"siey)o Buowe suonejsidisiul Juswoaibe Buiulebieq
BAI1)09]|00 -yygD pue qol ay) uo A}ajes ‘ssaulpeal
Juswiaipad ‘|0l dwod SI9KIOM ‘SUOIJBSISAUOD
[e1onuo ‘Juswabeuew souewlopad apnjoul ‘sBuiuiesn
Jels ||e psuiquod pue saakojdwa ‘diysiapes|

Joj soido) uoneonpe pauueld pajussald uneig ‘S|

soido|
uonjeonpd @ Buiuiel] maney ‘g

uneig ewioN

"Jepel S 4H

UO 8q 0} SeNURUOD Wa} SIY] "dwi) pue a)ep Jaje|

€ Je aa))lwwod 8y) 0} oeq way epusbe siy} Huug
0} Jua)ul JO SaILIWOD PasIApe OHHD ‘unelg BLLION

ddy 19x0.9g
sjijeusg aaAo|dwg mainey ‘e

ssauisng MaN ‘9

a|qIsuod~~y

Amvcowwz

dn-mojjo4
Uonoy

uoissr._ (]

oidoj



910C ‘g JaqWiaAoN

99JILIWOYD S82JN0Say uewiny

najiey J1eyd ‘w-d G}:} Je Bupssw sy} pauinolpe psjiey JeyD wswuwnolpy 6
naley Jieyd 1102 ‘01 Atenuep buyesw jxau jo ajeq 'y
najey Jieyn ‘Ilom Buppiom aapiwwo) Aieonpi4 sakojdwg SUOIIEOIUNWIWOYD) 98JILIWIOYD '8
najey Jieyn ‘pamalnel sem ueld yJom ay | ueid Yopm ‘p
ajqisuod -y dn-mojjo4

E:OVI uonoy uoissi, g oido]

71



@‘} Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 08/80 SUBJECT: Equal Employment Opportunity

REVISION DATE(S): 01/09; 04/12; 03/13 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-418

Human Resources Department Approval Date(s): 12/13
Human Resources Committee Approval Date(s): 12/13
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 12/13

A

PURPOSE:

1.

To comply with EEOC and DFEH guidelines and mandates.

POLICY:

1.

Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) is an equal opportunity employer. It is TCHD’s policy to provide equal
employment opportunity for all applicants and employees, in all areas of employment including recruitment,
hiring, training, promotion, compensation, benefits, transfer, and general treatment during employment.
TCHD does not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of race, religious creed (including religious dress and
grooming practices), color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition
(including AIDS and/or HIV status), genetic information, marital status, military and veteran status, sex,
gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual orientation, pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding
and/or related medical conditions; these characteristics are defined as “protected classes.” TCHD will
accommodate nursing employees’ lactation needs in accordance with state and federal law. TCHD will make
reasonable accommodations for religious belief or observance (including religious dress and grooming
practices), for pregnant employees, and for the known physical or mental disabilities of an otherwise qualified
applicant/employee, unless undue hardship would result. Requests for accommodation should be made to
Employee Health Services, who will determine whether a reasonable accommodation can be made for a
qualified individual. Requests for accommodation of religious belief or observance should be directed to
Human Resources.
It is the responsibility of every manager and employee to conscientiously follow this policy. Any employee
with questions or concerns about any type of discrimination or harassment on any of these bases in the
workplace is encouraged to bring these issues to the attention of their immediate supervisor or to a Human
Resources representative. Employees can raise concerns and make reports without fear of retaliation (refer
to Administrative Policy #403). Anyone found to be engaging in any type of unlawful discrimination will be
subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment with TCHD.
In carrying out this responsibility TCHD will:
a. Conduct recruitment practices and base hiring decisions for all job classifications upon the position
requirements and an individual’s qualifications for the position.
b. Make transfer and promotional decisions based on the individual's qualifications as related to the
position for which he/she is being considered unless otherwise required by law.
Any person who believes they have experienced discrimination may file a complaint with a Human Resources
representative.
Employees may also file a complaint with the Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission. Telephone numbers for each agency are available online and in the
telephone book.
The lead Human Resources official has overall responsibility for implementation of this policy.

72



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Human Resources

ISSUE DATE:04/88

SUBJECT: Fair Treatment For Non-Management

REVISION DATE(S): 03/05; 04/12; 02/13 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-428
Human Resources Department Approval Date(s): 10/13

Human Resources Committee Approval Date(s): 10/13

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 10/13

A PURPOSE:

1. To provide an orderly mechanism for non-management employees employment related
complaints. (TCHD Administrative Policy #427 Fair Treatment for Supervisory and Management
Employees).

B. DEFINITION:

1. Fair Treatment Process: In the case of corrective actions involving a disciplinary final written
warning or intent to terminate, any employee who has completed ninety (90) days of active
service may proceed with the Fair Treatment Process. A Human Resources representative will
facilitate the Fair Treatment Process.

C. PROCESS:

1. Step 1: Meeting with Management
a. If an employee has received a final written warning or a notification of intent to terminate

his or her employment, and wishes to initiate the Fair Treatment Process, he or she must

contact Human Resources to schedule a meeting with the next level of management,
beyond their direct supervisor, to discuss the issue. This initial contact shall be made
within 5 working days (M-F) from the date of the suspension or intent to term notification.

If the employee fails to contact Human Resources within 5 working days (M-F), his or her

opportunity to continue the Fair Treatment process shall end.

i. The manager and a Human Resources representative will meet with the
employee, listen to the issues and inquire if the employee can offer information for
further investigation and analysis. The manager will respond in writing with his or
her decision to the employee within five working days (M-F) following the meeting.

i. If the Fair Treatment Process has been initiated due to a termination then the date
of the letter from the manager to the employee at completion of Step 1 becomes
the effective date of the employee’s termination. Although the employee has been
terminated, he or she may choose to continue the Fair Treatment Process by
contacting Human Resources within 5 working days (M-F) of the notification of the
manager’s decision.

2, Step 2. Fair Treatment Form
a. If the employee still feels after Step | that the decision is unfair, , the employee may

commence a formal grievance process within 5 working days (M-F) of the decision by the

employee’s manager in Step |. The formal grievance process begins with the submission
to Human Resources of a completed Fair Treatment form, signed by the employee and
describing in specific detail the nature of the grievance and the facts giving rise to it. If the
employee fails to submit the completed Fair Treatment form within the above time frame,
the Fair Treatment process shall end.

b. The Director or Vice President will review, investigate and analyze the complaint. The

Director or Vice President will then respond to the employee in writing. The decision letter

73



Administrative Policy Manual — Human Resources
Fair Treatment for Non-Management

Page 2 of 2

D.

3.

will be sent no later than 5 working days (M-F) after concluding his/her analysis.

Step 3: Fair Treatment Form/Final review by lead HR official

a.

If the matter is still unresolved to the employee’s satisfaction after Step II, the employee
may request review by the lead Human Resources official. This request for review must
be initiated within five working days (M-F) from the completion of Step 2. If the employee
fails to contact the Human Resource Representative within this time frame, his or her
opportunity to continue the Fair Treatment Process will end.

The complaint is sent to the Lead Human Resources Official who will review the
information. The Lead Human Resources Official will respond in writing to the employee
no later than five working days (M-F) after concluding his/her analysis.

Decisions of the Lead Human Resources Official shall be in writing and be binding.

No employee will be subject to reprimand, retaliation or harassment by anyone as a result
of initiating a formal or an informal complaint, truthfully answering questions during an
investigation, assisting a fellow employee, and/or providing truthful testimony.

REFERENCED FORM WHICH CAN BE REQUESTED FROM HR:
1.

Fair Treatment Form

74



@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Management of Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 7/87 SUBJECT: Leave of Absence
REVISION DATE: 08/12, 12/13 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-435
Human Resources Department Approval: 12/13
Human Resources Committee Approval: 12/13
Board of Directors Approval: 12/13

A PURPOSE:

1. To establish guidelines for authorized time away from work for Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)
employees.
B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of TCHD to grant time away from work to eligible employees. Types of leave time

authorized by TCHD are: Pregnancy Disability Leave (PDL), Family and Medical Leave (FMLA),
California Family Rights Act Leave (CFRA), Kin Care, Reasonable Accommodation Leave,
Military Family Leave, Military Leave, Workers’ Compensation, and Personal Leave. In addition,
in accordance with federal and California state law and established TCHD guidelines, TCHD
accommodates and authorizes short-term absences for parental school leave, jury duty,
bereavement leave, voting, volunteer firefighters, victims of stalking and other specified crimes,
and other legal matters. Eligibility, duration, and conditions vary based upon the type of leave and
are outlined in the sections that follow.

2. The following conditions apply to all types of leave time:

3. TCHD may grant a leave of absence to employees under the circumstances described in the
“Fact Sheets” of each specific leave. These fact sheets are designed to comply with the leave of
absence requirements prescribed by state and federal law. TCHD may modify, add to, or delete
any of these fact sheets at any time.

4, Requests for time away from work must be submitted on the appropriate request form as far in
advance as possible and approved as required by the department manager/director and
Employee Health Services (if indicated by the nature of the leave).

5. Documentation to authorize or renew the leave may be required based on the nature and
anticipated duration of the leave. Any leave of absence requiring certification from a health care
provider will be denied if the appropriate certification is not received by the due date. This may
result in the leave being designated as unapproved and will be subject to the Absence and
Tardiness Policy # 408.

6. Specific leave approval and documentation requirements are available from Employee Health
Services.
7. An employee who is on an approved leave is expected to return to work at the time designated in

the leave documentation or in accordance with applicable federal and California state statutory
provisions. If the employee does not return as indicated, the absence will be subject to the
provisions of Policy # 408, Absences and Tardiness. A medical release must be provided to
Employee Health Services prior to the employee returning to work.

8. Any accrued Paid Time Off (PTO) must be used during a leave (except for Workers
Compensation, Pregnancy Disability, and Military Leave). If an employee chooses to decline the
use of PTO time, the employee must make the request in writing by signing the declination on the
Leave of Absence form, which is generated in Employee Health Services. Employees who have
Annual Leave Bank (ALB) and/or Extended Leave Bank (ELB) hours must use them during any

75



Administrative Policy Manual — Management of Human Resources
Leave of Absence — 8610-435

Page 2 of 2

9.

10.

12.
13.

leave attributable to the employee’s own medical condition.

If an employee on leave is eligible for payments under California Workers' Compensation
Insurance (WCI), State Disability Insurance (SDI) or Family Temporary Disability Insurance
(FTDI), he/she must apply.

Benefits will be continued during a leave as required by the statutes and regulations that apply to
the particular type of leave. Medical benefits through TCHD will continue for 12 cumulative weeks
in a rolling year that an employee is on leave of absence. After which, their benefits will terminate,
and they will be given the opportunity to enroll with COBRA.

An employee returning from an approved, protected leave will be returned to the same or an
equivalent position, unless the position has ceased to exist for reasons of business necessity or
unless otherwise exempted by law.

TCHD will not interfere with, restrain, or deny employees their rights to leave time.

TCHD may delay or continue with any counseling, performance review, or disciplinary action,
including discharge, that was contemplated or started prior to an employee’s request for or
receipt of a leave of absence or that has come to TCHD's attention during the leave. If any such
action is delayed during the leave of absence, TCHD may proceed with the action upon the
employee’s return to work.

C.  PREGNANCY DISABILITY LEAVE (PDL):

o

In accordance with California state law, TCHD provides pregnancy disability leave for up to four
months (17 weeks + 3 days) to any female employee who becomes disabled and is unable to
perform the essential functions of her position as a result of pregnancy. This leave can be taken
continuously, intermittently, or on a reduced work schedule based upon medical certification.

D. AMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE (FMLA) AND CALIFORNIA FAMILY RIGHTS ACT (CFRA):

In accordance with federal and California state law, TCHD pro provides an eligible employee up to 12

work weeks of leave during a rolling 12-month period for a qualifying reason with accompanying

certification. This leave can be taken continuously, intermittently, or on a reduced work schedule.

Intermittent leaves require semi-annual certification. According to Section 825.308 of the U.S.

Department of Labor, an employer may request recertification more frequently if circumstances

described by the previous certification have changed significantly, or the employer receives

information that casts doubt upon the employee’s stated reason for the absence.

An employee is eligible for FMLA/CFRA if he/she has:

a. Completed 12 months of service (does not need to be consecutive)

b. Worked at least 1250 hours in the 12 consecutive months immediately preceding the
leave

If eligible, FMLA/CFRA will be granted for the following reasons:

a. Birth of an employee’s child (within one year of birth). Six weeks paid under CPFL
(California Paid Family Leave).

b. Placement of a child (age 18 or less) with an employee through adoption or foster care
(within one year of placement).

C. To care for an employee’s spouse, child or parent with a serious health condition.

d. An employee’s own serious health condition makes them unable to perform one or more
of the essential functions of his or her job.

e. To bond with the child of a domestic partner (CFRA only).

f. To care for an employee’s domestic partner with a serious health condition (CFRA only).

g. Employees returning from continuous leave are required to submit a medical release from
their healthcare provider in order to return to work.

E. KIN CARE LEAVE:

1.

In accordance with California state law, TCHD provides an eligible employee with Kin Care leave
to care for a qualifying family member (child, parent, spouse or domestic partner) who is ill. An
employee is eligible for Kin Care immediately upon becoming eligible to use accrued PTO as

76



Administrative Policy Manual — Management of Human Resources
Leave of Absence — 8610-435

Page 3 of 3

outlined in Policy # 433, Paid Time Off Program. An eligible employee may use actual accrued
PTO up to a maximum of one half the amount of PTO that the employee accrues in the current
year as long as they continue to have PTO hours in their bank.

F. MILITARY LEAVE:

1.

Leave without pay is provided when an employee enters military service of the Armed Forces of
the United States or the Armed Forces Reserves. The employee is afforded reemployment rights
and retains full seniority benefits for all prior service upon reemployment in accordance with the
Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act and the California Military and
Veterans Code. The employee needs to bring military orders to Employee Health Services for
review prior to commencement of the leave.

In accordance with Assembly Bill No. 392, a qualified spouse of a qualified member of the Armed
Forces, National Guard or Reserves may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave during a qualified
leave period, (meaning the qualified member is on leave from deployment during a period of
military conflict). PTO may be declined for this leave.

FMLA entitles eligible employees with a spouse, registered domestic partner, son, daughter, or
parent on active duty or recall to active duty status in the National Guard or Reserves in support
of a contingency operation, may use their 12-week leave entitlement to address certain qualifying
exigencies. Qualifying exigencies may include attending certain events, arranging for alternative
childcare, addressing certain financial and legal arrangements, attending certain counseling
sessions, and attending post-deployment reintegration briefings.

FMLA includes a special leave entitlement that permits eligible employees to take up to 26 weeks
of leave to care for a covered service member during a single 12-month period. A covered service
member is a current member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the National Guard or
Reserves, who has a serious injury or illness incurred in the line of duty that may render the
service member medically unfit to perform his or her duties, for which the service member is
undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy; or is in outpatient status, or is on the
temporary disability retired list.

G. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:

1.

In accordance with California state law, TCHD provides any employee who sustains a work-
related injury or illness with workers’ compensation leave and benefits. Workers’ compensation
leave will simultaneously count toward any available FMLA/CFRA leave time.

H. PERSONAL LEAVE:

1.

Personal leaves are granted for a maximum of 31 days, at the sole discretion of TCHD, and can
only be authorized by a department manager or director. Among the concerns taken into
consideration will be TCHD'’s legitimate business needs and the ability to find a temporary
replacement, or to leave the position vacant for the expected duration of the leave. An additional
30 days may be approved with administrative approval by a Vice President or above.

77



9102 ‘@ JaqUIaAON

L 99)lwodqng ue|d Jjuswaiay Aleionpi4 9akojdwg

‘Ajlsnowjueun paled sem uolow
8yl -uofow 8y} papuosss uosien Auulo pue saosdde
0} paAow siapues uame) ‘Bunsesw 910z ‘0L Aepy ay) Jo

nolIey ey sajnuiw ay) snoidde 0} uoiow e 1oy pajied Bajey Jieyd SaINUI Jo uoneoyey ‘f
W)l 8y} Jo uoljetapisuod
S, 991)lwwo) a10jaq 2dljqnd ay)
"o1ignd 8y} Jo s1aquuiatl Wol 0) }salajul Jo wal Aue uo angnd
najey J1eyd sjuswiwod alignd oN |  sjuswwod Buipiebel ydesbeled ay) peal 9|9y Jieyd | 8y} jo siaquisw Ag sjuswiwo) ‘¢
"Ajsnowiueun palied Sem uoljow ay] -uonow
ay) papuodss uosie) Auulo) pue anoidde 0} paaow
slopueg uasmo ‘epusbe Bunssw 910z ‘g JOqUIBAON
no|I9Y dieyn ay) anoidde 0} uonow e 1o) pajjed Naj|ey ey epuaby jo [enouddy gz
Ralley lleyo ‘we 00:1 | Je JopJo 0} Buesw ay) pa||ed Pajiey ey LpiooLled i
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasig oido}

0UdY BLeWSS0Y J0108lI(

|efeques saouelq

‘us)ly Ao Iaveg jeusq ‘199d usaineyy ‘19|qy uuind ‘ounsobeq sawer Jieyd aog

000 ‘Meys-pieusag sjfieyd

“dH J0 dA ‘ApeAeg Jayisg {dAS ‘unelg ewlop ‘009 ‘Asjuod endey| {030 ‘uisiq ondlS

uosie) Auui9 ‘siepues uamo ‘Pajiay [UAD “1q J1ieyd

Juasqy S1oquIsy

Juasald sIayl0

Juasald ssaquiapy Bunop-uonN

:Juasald siaquajy Buop

14vad

J311ININOD NS NV1d INJWIHILIY ANVIONAId IIA0TdNT

91.0Z ‘g JoquIaAON
SH¥0.193¥1a 40 A¥VOd JHL 40

H3LN3D TVIIA3N ALIDO-TML

78



9107 ‘g JaqwianoN

29)ILWOodgNS Ue|d Juswanay Aleonpl4 aakojdwg

‘wd gg:1 | 1e Bunesw ay) pauinolpe pa|8y Jieyn

paley JIeyo juswuinolpy ‘6
najey Jieyn 2102 v} Arenigoay Buneaw }xau Jo )eq ‘g
aoIWL0)
najIeY Jieys SUON 8y} WOl SpeW SJUSWIWIOY) */
‘Alshowjueun

palied Sem uoljow 8Yy| ‘uoljow sy} pepuooss
uos.ten) Auuis) pue anoidde 0} paaow sispues
uamo) “1aueyd sanlwwoogqng Aleonpld eaAkoidwg
pasinal anosdde 0} uonjow e Joy pajjies 1ajley Jieyd

"99)JIWILIOD By}
UM SUOISIABY JBeyd pamalnal pue paule|dxa Alauq
Jso1yQ eoueldwod JeiyD ‘meys-preusag sjfisyd

Jaueyn sapiwuwoogng
Aepnpi4 @aAojdw3 o

uneig ewioN

‘umopyealq
spunj pue mainiano ueld ‘sejewyse uosuedwod

‘}s09 ueld Juswalal U0 UMOP PaILIP Yoiym sajepdn
welboud passnosip os|e Aueo) “soljojuod |opow paseq
0 )su ay) psulejdxa Aleo) ‘synsal ymoub ueid Japenb
8y} pajuasald JOSIAPY JusW)SoAU| Juspnld ‘usjy Aleo

ajepdn Apeuenp juspnid °q

unelg ewlioN

‘PaMPBIADI OS[B 819M SBOUB|E( JUNOIJE pue
sajel |eusejop abeione ‘sajes uonedioed ‘sbuluies
‘suonnqguiuod ‘ymolb 1asse ueld ‘sonsiels uejd Aey
‘s)insal Apapenb s .ujoour woly sjepdn ue papnoul

yoiym Arewwins aanaaxa pajussaid sobeuepy
diysuone|ay SIOSIAPY eiouBul UjoduUlT ‘Jead usainepy

ayepdn Apspeny ujooury e

ssaulsng MaN ‘9

BUON

ssauisng PO 'S

ajqisuodsay
{s)uos

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uojssnasiqg

oido|

N’



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE FIDUCIARY RETIREMENT PLAN
SUBCOMMITTEE CHARTER

The Employee Fiduciary Retirement Plan Subcommittee (the “Subcommittee””) of the Human
Resources Committee has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities, per
Government Code §§ 53216.5 and 53216.6, to act with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiar with these
matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims.

L Purposes

The Subcommittee is to provide assistance to the Board of Directors in its governance oversight
duties and to make recommendations to the Tri-City Healthcare District (“District”) Board of
Directors (“Board”) in matters regarding the employee retirement plans offered by the District
(the “Plans”). The Subcommittee is delegated the authority to prudently select and monitor the
performance of an ERISA section 3(38) investment manager, as if ERISA applied to the Plans,
as well as a vendor to provide recordkeeping services for the Plans. The Plans’ investment
manager shall make decisions regarding investment options offered to plan participants through
the Plan, and shall perform as a fiduciary under ERISA, as though it applied to the Plans. While
the District recognizes that the Plans are not subject to the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act (“ERISA”), the Plans should conform to ERISA principles in order to comport with
best practices with respect to employee retirement plans.

IL. Membership

The Subcommittee shall be comprised of representatives from the Human Resources Committee
and may include members of the community, as selected by the Board.

III.  Meetings

It is anticipated that the Subcommittee will meet at least quarterly, although the Subcommittee
may meet more or less frequently as needed. The Subcommittee may establish its own meeting
schedule annually.

IV. Minutes

The Subcommittee will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be
presented to the Board for consideration at its meetings. The Senior Executive Assistant or
designee will provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas
and keeping minutes.

V. Reports

Although the Subcommittee is a subcommittee of the Human Resources Committee, the
Subcommittee will report directly to the Board regarding all determinations made or actions

| DOCS 1931366, DOCS 1931366 1DOCS 1931366 1DOCS 19313661

80



taken pursuant to the Subcommittee’s duties and responsibilities, and will provide updates to the
Board on at least a quarterly basis. The Subcommittee shall also report its actions and
recommendations to the Human Resources Committee as a matter of course, but the Committee
as a whole shall have no power to change or alter the recommendations of the Subcommittee.
The Subcommittee’s determinations shall be final as to matters as to which it has been delegated
fiduciary responsibility.

VL. The Subcommittee shall review its Charter every three years.

VIL. Conduct

Each Subcommittee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be
found at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/ and shall comply with all
provisions thereof while a member of this Committee. In addition, members of this Committee
are designated as public officials under the Conflict of Interest Code of the District.

Approved by BOD: 9/29/11
Approved by BOD: 5/30/13
Approved by BOD: 5/29/14

I LDOCS 1931366 1| DOCEIBLAS61DOCS 1031366 1DOCS 10213661

81

e —————

— -



e - S e S T e

SPINUIW Builaaw 9TI0Z ‘LT 13QWIAON
99111 WWOT B32ULI||Y 9JRIUIIRAY AlIUNWWOD) ~-JIVHD

3@>§ O WM QIDNVAGY
Jajua) [ed1pay AuD-L &)

afed|1
JT19ISNOdSIY dn
(S)NOsuad MOTI04 NOLLOV NOISSNJsIa JIdoL
‘panoidde Ajsnowiueun
pue uoses| 1619 Aq pspuodas sem uopjow ay] ‘epusbe buresw <nzm_w<._w\_h_nwﬂ_ﬂd
9T0¢ /T JoquiaAop 8y} o2Aoudde o) pauonow oulsobeq wir 10323.iQg 4
"paeebAN alne Jiey) JYHD pue Jopalig Aq wd TE:ZT e J9pIo 0} pajjed sem
Bunsaw sanIwwo) souel)|y 2.edylieeH AJUnwwo) 910z ‘/T JSqWDA0N aU | ¥3QHO OL TIVO
J19ISNOdSIY dn
(S)NOS¥3d MOTI04 NOLLOV NOISSNOSId JIdOL

401eu1pI00D DYHD ‘[IPMOQIIN UBSNS L10Jeuipioo) JYHD ‘enles els) ‘plemussio) ueug ‘UOSSAT uiqoy

v/N

zado Aaupny ‘opnues opueulad ‘00D ‘Meys
-pleuag sjAByD ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey| ‘1010 Bunaxlel JoIYD ‘Nauusg piAeq ‘03D ‘UIRia 9ARIS

Joony Apues ‘Apasy
uoq ‘Aydiniy Asely ‘ewsopaT epur] ‘uosiaN doer ‘Asuoy Ano ‘yoequazueyds 191g ‘zesad eieqgleq

oAolly elewolx ‘usmQ pal ‘uewiRYys3] AlRWSSOY “IS)lIed BWOY ‘WD Noq Aepy ‘ueaouoq Aty
‘AqnuH esoy e} ap nojuely ‘uoco) abiely ‘uoses)n 1619 ‘06N ‘W Bunq ‘elouBH Sjode) ‘syooig jole)
‘a eznos JopPIA “1a ojleyds Aue Jopauiq ‘ounsobeq wir Jleyd) @og ‘pieebAN aing d1eyd JvHO

9102 ‘L} J9qwiaAoON
S3LNNIN ONILIIN

:AN3STUd SYIHLO

:LN3ISEV SUIGWIW DNILOA-NON

:IN3S3dd SHIGWIW DNILOA-NON

:LN3ISEV SH3IgWIN

:LN3S3Ud SHIAGWINW

(OVH9) seniwwog asuel||y aiesyyjesy Ajunwwod

101)S1Q asedyY sl AND-HL

82



so1nulN JuildeW 9T07 ‘LT 19QUWanoN
aJUuUlll|y P2Je2YljraH AJIUnNWWOD) -JIVHD

9311w wo)

3©> ¥04 A uivIL QIINVAQY

131U jeNpaN AUD-L &)

(%7

28ed|t
ATGISNOdSTY
(S)NOSu3d dN MOT104 NOLLOV NOISSNJSIA J1dOoL
‘uoISsIW spjueg poo4 HN a3 poddns 03 siaa3unjoA pue
‘sdnotb paseqg-yjie ‘suoiepunoy Jidolyjueiyd ‘saiuedwod buizijiqow "€
"ueg poo4 Ajuno)
YHON 843 Jo uoissiw ay3 poddns 0} sioped| Ajunwwiod buibebug -z
*AQuno) yponN u Apaaod pue Jsabuny jnoge ssaualeme buisiey T
:sjusuodwod A3y 1noy sey aAneriul JobunH AJuno) UHON a4t
‘sopuabe Jyoid-uou joyl sobuny Aq paniss-Japun S| eale SN a4l ‘b
"3|qe} a3 uo pooy bumnd Anoyip
DARY SIOIUDS DWODUI paxy pue sajjiwey jood Bupom Jo o467 '€
*Ayunod ayj u sajes Apanod Jsaybiy auy Jo swos sey ASN ‘2
"LUIOJJ SWOD [|IM |BSW IX3U
J13Y3 249YM DINSuUN pue 3INJ3SUl pooy ale syuapisal ASN 000°26T ' 03D B JuapIsaid
‘sosoly wic Ag
sjeys juegq
(asN) Aunop obaiq ues ypon buimoi|oy ay3 03 asuodsal Ul SAReRIUT JobunH poo4 0631q ues
AJunc) UHON payoune| Amau ay) butpsebas dnolb ayy passalppe so10|4 wip !NOLLVIN3ISTId
‘panoldde Ajsnowiueun
pue ounsobeq wir 403024ig AQ pOPUCIAS SEM UOIOW aY] "Sanuiw SIALNNIN
bunsaw DYHD 9107 ‘02 429010 8y} aroidde 03 pauonow oAouy elewolX | 40 NOLLVIIJLLYY
SINIWIDONNONNY
"Spew S19M SJUSWSIUNOUUR 10 SJusWWod dignd oN B SINIWWOD
11and

9102 ‘Ll JaquianoN
S3ALNNIN ONILITN

(OVHO) eaniwwiod aouelyly aiesyljesy Ajunwwon

101)SIQ aJeayyfesy AND-uL

83




3@»5. IO WWINGIINVAGY
191ud) [Pl A3D-L @J

sa1nulpw SUI1833W 9TO0T7 ‘LT J2GWaAON
933111WWOD BIJ2UEBYI||Y BIRIYI|EBH AlIUNUWWOD ~3YHD

a8ed| €

FN9ISNOdSAY

(s)NOSu3d dN MOT104 NOLLDY NOISSNJSIA J1dOo1

"JIun uonez||iqels SIS Sy} pue (MSIASI 10y s)Nsal JaxInb
Buimol|e) Jauueds | mau 3y} Jo asn ay3 ‘©beuy papuedxs ybnoiyy
Jnoy auo Jo sbeloae ue AQ paonpal Udaq aARY Sowll Iem Q3 e
“JuSAR |leg puowel(
[NJSSSO0NS pue oM piey LBy} 104 uoepunod DHJL 9yl 0] sopny e

:6uipnpul ‘syuswysijdwodde Jusai SOWD.L JO MaIABI JoLlg e papiAoid 9AS)IS

:buimoyoy uipRIq IS
ay3 Bunou ‘smau JIWD L 35e3e| By} Yym dnoub syj pajepdn uipaiq aAS1S 03D aLvadn 03D

‘swielboud Jopa Jobuny ajesado
Jeyy suoneziuebuo Jyosd-uou Ayuno) obaiq ues oy UeY) 2J0W 03 SWaY Pooy
-uou pue pooy saINqLISIp jueg poo4 Auno) YHON 243 Jeyj pajou osje wig

weuboid SsaujidM @ uoneonp3 uonnN  °g
weiboid uonnqulsiq pooysoqubioN 4
sweuboid joid-uoN 03 poo4 ‘€
welibold pood JoIuas °Z
weibolid yoedyoeg spiypood 1 (3,uod)
03D B Juspisald
:Buipuny sy 1oy pajabue) Ajjedibajelis ale seale G ‘soso}4 wir Ag
ue
*SOIJIUNWLIOD PAAISS-ISpUN O} POO) 2J0W poo4 omm_m_ :mm
2INqLISIP 0] SDIAIBS S Mjueg pood DN dY3 puny 03 000‘0SES bulsiey ‘NOLLViN3SIUd

9102 ‘L) 19quianoN
S3ALNNIN ONILIIN
(DVHD) @ap1wwo) eouel|ly asesyyjesy Ayunwuwiod

1o1)SIQ aJeayyjeay ANo-1L

84




SPINUIW FuilaadW 9107 ‘LT 18qWaAoN
99131 1WWOD 8o2UBI|jY B4BEIYI[RIH AT IUunwWwWo) -3VHD

23ed|v

§©>5. 383 HIVIH QIINVAAY
4o1ud) [edIpay AuD-lL &

*1e9A 33 JO T
2y} laye Jo-ypy abuno abieydsiq ay3 03 pJemioy bupjooj s DIWDL

:Bbuimojjos ay3 pajou pue Adjuo) ende)y
ssaiboud s, )W) 1 Buipseba. sjuawwiod S,9A93S pajelajial Asjuo) endedt 00D 31vadn 00D

*J1eaA Jepus|ed 1xau ay) Jo Japenb

T 2U3 Ag pajedipiue st Buipuny ‘|nyssacons §I pue ‘sAep g9 uiyIm
pa1adxa Si UoISIDBP B INg ‘ss320NSs 0} |ediLd a1e dnH Ag sdags Ixau
B3 pajouU 9A3)S 'S,03D Jaquiey) pue sioAely |e00] Wolj asuodsal
12316 2y buipnpui ‘|nyssadons sem JISIA 3U3 aINSUS 03 SHOLS JISL}
Ul PSAJOAUL |2 paxueY) 9AS)S “AjJuS3l JISIA 3)IS e pawwoyied anH
‘4ons 10j pajesuadwiod

2q 03 Ajlunpoddo ay3 sey JWDL ‘pajou ale sjuswanosdwi

awoo3Nno JI ‘uonenjeas bulobuo pue ‘uopejuswaldw ‘bBumyes

1eb.e] ‘sauljeseq aouew.oyiad Jo Juawysiiqeise ayy a4inbal Im

pue spoyiaw juswanoidwi Ajlenb ‘paseq-souspias asn [im welboud
JWIdd @Yl ejep painseaw pue swelboid paisiusd Ajunwiwod
Bunetodiooul weiboid JWTYd 243 ojul adueydadde sOWDL

(3,u00)
uIRIQ 9AS
. alvadn oI

9102 ‘L) 19quianoN
SALNNIN ONILIIN
(2VH9) 9an1wwon asuel||y atesyyesH Aunwiwiod
Jo1ys1q a1esyyfeay ANo-1L



3@»-9 WO VI QIDNVAQY
Jo1ua) [edipain Ayd-1L &)
3

S91NULIN FUIIBSIN 6T0C ‘LT i2quanop

9911lwwoy

Souel]jy B4LO0YI[BRH AJIUNWWOD ~IVHD

sd8ed]|g
*PUISIF 3U3 JO Jjeyaq uo ylom Jealb Jsy) ||e Joj slaquisw
991IWIWOD B} pue DI 01 syuey siy passaidxa uog -JuawAhojdws
ul abueyd e 03 snp I WWO)D DYHD ay3 woly uoneubisas siy Bunou
Apaay uog Jequisw Aq papiwiqns JoRe)| e pnoje peas pleebAN alng Jieyd NOLLVNSISTY
*Auno) ypoN
Ul JUSAS Jusd31 Sjueg poo4 obaig ues auy Jo diysiosuods SOWIL
"|NJSSa00ns panotd SjUSAS Judwijosu] usdQ pue Joys-njj JUsdB Byl e
"aJn3ny Jeau ay)
ul Buluuna aq (M pue pajeasn buisg Apualind s) buisiaApe AepljoH e
p0C 1SqUIBAON UO pjay 3q [jm Jiej Joal]s sejupug sy e
£710¢ Aenueg ul Buiwod uoyjelew pegspe) auyy 10§ Aemiapun si dold e
*a1ediped o3 pabeinoous atem siaquisw JYHD .AEmN J2qWIDAON) RBouusg piaeq
j041 Jo1uss ayy pue (Aep Bunbsiueyl) jo11 Assung Buiwoddn e 31vadn ¥3d1440
ONILLIDRIVI
'SMOJj0} e papodsi 1lauusg piaeq JaoI0 Buneely Jeiy) 43IHD
gty dN MOTI04 NOLLOY NOISSNISIA o1doL

910Z ‘Ll JoqWianoN
S3LANIN ONILIIN
(OVH9D) 2an1wwon asuel||y aiesyjjesy Aunwwon

1oL3SIQ asedyyjeay ANo-LiL



SPINUIW FULIdaW 9T0T ‘LT 42GUWIAACH

3@> 043w VM GIDINVAGY

J91ud) |eIIPAN AXD-L m;v

991JIWWO] 32ULL]|Y BIEIYI|RLIH AIIUNWWOD) ~-JVHD

<

2d3ed|9
‘wdep: T 18 pasuwinofpe sem Buneaw s|BPIWIWOD DYHD 9T0Z J2qUWIDAON By L Judwiuinofpy
"LT0T ‘6T Atenuer ‘Aepsiny] uo pjay aq [im Bupssw DYHD BuReap XN
XaU 3y “sAepijoy a3 03 anp pajeoued S| buisaw JyHD Jaquisdsq syl :

'S$1010341Q JO pleog DWOL Y] 0} uoiajeal Jusdal JiBLy)

Joj pleebAN aing pue yojjeyas ALeT siopalig pajeniedbuod usmg pat

*/T0¢ J0 Aenigad Ul pwwing saining

Jopeg Buipjing ayj bunou dnoib sy 03 1oAY e papirold zedo Asipny

"Ipuno) didoayjue|iyd Auno) YHon Aq Jeaj By JO SI99Un|oA

Se Jouoy jusdal Jiey) Joj Arewssoy pue 1619 pajejniesbuod eznos JoPIA “iq
‘weibosd JATYHL SHH SY3 104 eAejuasaldal | SNOLLVIINNWWOD
e buipiaold 1apisuod 03 JIWDL D1 Pinom 3Ys 1ey} pajou uewaysy Alewasoy JIALIINWOD
"SjusWWod Jiignd oN | SLNIWWO0)D J118nd

JT19ISNOdS3Y
(S)NOSU3d dN MOT104 NOLLDY NOISSNJOSIa JIdOL

9102 ‘L1 48qWIdAON
S3LNANIN ONILIIN

(2VYHD) @a31wwo) asuel)|y aieayjjes AJunwiwos

Jou3sIq aJesyyjeay ANo-uy

87



pue 3)9]|9) J0}2811q ‘suoijesyjipowt
pajsanbau Aue Jnoyym panoidde

aq 0} aie ‘g10¢ ‘L) 1290320 jJO
sajnuIwW ay) Jey} ‘papuodas opiejuod
1q ‘pieebAN 10)2011Q Aq paAow sem )|

NOILOW
‘poljijel 819M SOINUI

‘payijel a1em sanulp

9102 ‘Ll Jeqo10

JO sejnuIW Jo uoneosyey

ougisobeq Joyoalq

-01jgnd 8y} JO siequuaw wody
sjuawwod Buipiebas ydeibesed
ay) peal ounsobe( 1030241

"Wwia)l 8y} JO UONeIapISUOD
S, 99)ILIWO0D alojeq 2lgnd 8y}
0} 1saJa}ul Jo way Aue uo oiqnd
ay} Jo slaquiaw AqQ SjUSWIWO) ‘g

'9L0Z ‘Gl 19qWIBAON jO epudabe

ayj ydasoe 0) paaosdde Ajsnowueun
SBM )| pue ‘papuosas zapusij

"SI ‘euedy "IN Aq paAow sem )|
NOILOW

‘epuabe

ay) woyy pajind Buieq ale 'I'g pue
"Y'g sway ‘Ajjeuonippy Buesw
9y} Jo He)s ay} 0} Joud panguisip
alom "6°g wa)l Jo) dn-a)um

pasinal pue epuabe pasinal e

Jey} pasunouue oufsobeq Jojoaag

epusby jo jeanoiddy ‘g

‘wd $¢:Z| 1e 1apJo 0} Bunasw
ay} pajeo ounsobeq Joyoalig

Jopio 0} |[eD "L

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suolIsnjouo’)
/SUOIIRPUBWILLOIDY
uopoy

suonepuswwioddyy
suoisnjouo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido)

1ZznoJej\ ojle)n

yuomsuleH eleqieg ‘(oidooold) 100y Apop
‘Buno) ane)s ‘puowelq Auepy ‘AleD suseyd ‘pisMoydalp sHYD ‘puelbug A ‘owney Awalsr ‘Z)nyos
uoJeys ‘seineQ uoseys ‘@00 Wo| ‘WeymsN usj9) ‘pysuusg piaeq ‘JoAkswung suer ‘|jlayoppy eine 10y08iiq

19010 Abajens Jaiyo ‘Wbiuy sukep
0090 ‘Meys-pieussg sjA1ay9 ‘009 ‘As|uo) endey ‘04D Buioy ‘seary Aey ‘030D ‘uielq anels

aueay| wi ‘Je)jusbul] sukepp ‘uoibulieH aAs)S ‘Zapus|y Ussjyley| ‘euolo) yueld "I ‘opiejuo)
snolely “IQ ‘Jsusosy uyor 1q ‘pseebAN ainr 100aa1Qg ‘NajIey JWAD Jojdaliq ‘ounsobeq sewer 101084iQ

‘JUaSqy SIaquIdpy

juasaid si1ayjo

;Juasald
siaquapy Buijop-uoN

jJuasaid siaquiapl

9102 ‘Gl 419qWaAON
sajnuIpy saiwwo Buluuer 4 pue suoneladQ ‘esueuly

13jua) |esi

Ao-1y

88



9102 ‘Sl JequianoN

Z sbunssyy sapiwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘eoueul

ay} jey) paroudde Ajsnowueun
SEM }I pUB ‘papuoI3s OpIejuo)

Aqegy Jjayjol\ pue AtsalfeQ B
1oge ay} Jo uoneaouas pasodoud

Asjuon endey | -1q ‘paeebApN J103o2311q Aq parow sem )| 3y} pajielap saineq uoleys Agegiayion pue AlaaieQ
/ DISMOYI3IA SLIYD NOILOIN pue peymaN ug|) ‘Asjuo) endey R logeT Jo uoljeAousy p
ajejdwo}

dn-9)Lim aSIADJ O} ylIOomMSUlel eleqieq

LL8CLYS

}0 1509 }99foud pajoadxa |ejo} e 1o}

‘L woou Bunesado ul syybil ayy aoejdau
0} Juawdinba jo aseyosund ayj pue
‘62€°0.L$ 10} uononssuo) B ubisaQ
Koo ypum juswaaibe piq Apijgnd
ay) azuoyjne si0)9a.i( Jo pieog
aHIO1 Y} Jey) puswiiosal a3 iwwo’)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘asueulq

ay) jey) paaoidde Ajsnhowiueun

SBM }I pue ‘papuodas op.lejuo’)

-1q ‘a9y9yuabur I Aq parow sem j

"196pnq ay} ul papnjoul usaq

sey ‘eapiuwod ay} 0} pejusasaid
Buiaqg jesodoud 1o weyl 8y} Jayjeym
108|)8. 0} paypae aq sje|dws)
dn-ajum ay) jey) uojburie

"IN Aq epew sem uonsebbns y

"pajeAcus)

aq Aj|enjusAe pinom Jey} swool Q|
JO 15114 8y} Sem sIy) Jey} pautejdxa
Jayuny ays "walsAs Bunnol

[eN6Ip He a8y} jo 8je)s e |ejsul

Se ||om Se ‘| # wool bunesado ul
Bunybiy ay) syepdn 0y sem |esodoud

L# YO 10} |esodoid
uonjelbaju| ospIA pue

puoweiq Auep NOILOW | siul eyl pakaauod puowelq Asepy | Juswaoejday jybi jeaibing o
‘aa)lwwo) buluuejd pue suonerado
‘aoueul{ 8y} uo Jaquiapy AJunwwon
B SE ULId) puodas k 10} J9}jajuabul] 610z Aenuep
"JIN paroidde Ajsnowjueun 3 ybnoay) BAISS ‘WIS | PuUCDaS e
pue .—U@.—.—:UCOU siaquiswl aajiuwo) Jaquispy \ﬂ_._C:EEOO
Jleyo NOILOW — Ja)|9uabuly suhkepy q
‘Bupssw a9)lwwod Buluueld
pue suopnesadQ ‘@aueuly 910z
‘0z 49quiada( ay} jo uolje|jasued ay)
paroidde Ajsnowiueun aapIwIwon 9102 ‘0z Jeqwaoaq
Bujuue|d pue suogeladQ ‘@dueuly ay) ‘Aepsan Buipieboy o
pue ‘paLInduod s1squisw IsPIWwWo uoissnos|g bunssyy Buiuued
lleyn NOILON pue suopjesadQ ‘eoueuld{ ‘e
ssouisng MsN ‘9
ssauisng PO 'S
‘paulejsqe eBuU0OI0) pue 1auaoly "siqg
a[gisuodsay suoisnjuoy SuUoIEPUAWILIODDY
(s)uos. /SUCHEPUSWWIOdSY €__3N|puo) ‘suoissnasiq o

uonosvw




9102 ‘Gl JequisnoN

¢ sbunsspy saniwwo) Bujuueld pue suoneladQ ‘eoueuiy

10} 13}jN0) ueunjaag Yjim juswaaibe
ay) azuoyjne si0jdalid jo pieog
aHOL 3Y} ey} puswiwiodal aPWWo)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘aoueulq
a3} yey) paaosdde Ajshowueun

SBeM }I pue ‘papuodas iajjayuabul

"I\ ‘opJlejuo) “1q Aq parow sem )

SE ‘S}iNsal 10} SSWi) punoieuln)
anoiduwi [m yoiym ‘yuswdinba
ABojojeway bBuibe jo juswasoe|dal
By} si papnout os|y ‘sisAjeue
ABojojeway 1o} uoleuswnisul
MBU sapn|oul yoiym ‘Juswaaibe
|emaual Juabeal e s| jesodoid

|esodold AbojojewsH

BunoA aAs)S NOILOW SIU) Jey) paurejdxs BuUnoA oAs)S J9)non uewoag
"Solj|Ioe) siedyjesy
Jayjo pue Jsjua) [edlpa AND-i1L
usamiaq uonewlojul Jo abueyoxa
-00Z°LOES JO WIS} 3} 1O) }SOD ue juwiad pjnom yoiym abueyoxy
|e303 e pue 00Z‘05$ 40 3509 Ajyjuow 8Jeouy)jesH 0beiq UES Yim suo
e 10§ /102 ‘L€ Aejy Bujpus pue | SE [Iom se ‘pajebiisaaul / psjenjeas
9102 ‘| 1aqwasaq Buluubaq ‘syjuow | Buiag Apusuind syosfoid Jo Jequinu
0 JO uLId) B 10§ A/19211 O uojewojul e aJe 218y} Jey} paziseydwa
JoIyo wusyul ay) se diysiapes) Jayuny sem }| ‘isijeroadg
LI penunuos 10} "auj ‘Bupnsuon Janen 18lgng Abojouyos |
9pPao M1 YHM Juswaaibe pue ABojouyoa | uoiewloju|
3y} azuoyjne si0j23aliq JO pieog 10 d/\/J82140 uoljewou| Jo1yo
aHoL 243 Jey) puswiwiodal 3dPWWoD WwIIBU| JO $8j0J 8y} Ul AJNuiuod
Bujuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘asueulq apirosd pinom siy ) ‘pouad yyuow
ay} yeyy panoudde Ajsnowiueun | g |euoippe ue 10} "ou| ‘BupiNsuo)

SEM )i pue ‘papuodas opiejuo) apao ML yum diysiepes| || 1o} "ouj ‘Bunyjnsuo)) Spao ML e

"1q ‘aueay] A Aq panow sem 3| | joesuod sy} pusixe pjnom jesodoid |jesodoid
Asjuon endey) NOILOIN SIY} Jey} paAanuod Asjuon) endeyy diysisepeoq wusu| || @

"06G°161°1$ Po3IX0

0} JOU }S09 [B)0} B 10} ‘Uoljepuno
leyidsoH AQ-111 wolj 000°09.$

pue JoLs1q aleoyjjeay AND-1uL

wol} 065 LEYS O UonNqLIUOD }SOD B
yum swool Aqeg/1ayjop pue AiaAljaqg
® Joqe] Buneaoual 10} }3abpng

j08load e azuoyyne si1030a.1q jO pieog
AHI1 24} Jey) pusawiiodal _PIWWOD
Buiuue|g pue suonesadQ ‘aoueul4

"109(oud

Sy} JOJ JUNOWe UoRNQUIUOD JIBY)
papinoid Apeasje pey uonepuno-
3yl jey} pajou sem )| ‘sealljioe)
BaJe 184}0 yum aAniaduwos
ulewsal 0} JapIo Ul papasu ai1om
pue ‘ve6 1 Ul usyeuapun usaq pey
BaJe S|y} O} SUOljeAOUal Jse| 8y}
Jey) pajou sem )| ‘swool juaned

a|qisuodsay
(s)uos.

sSuoIsnjouo)
/SuUoiEPUAWIWIOIDY
uonoy

suonepUaWILIOIDY
€ Snjouo? ‘suolissnasi(

didoj

o
[=2]



9102 ‘Gl JequianoN

¥ sBunesypy sapiwwo) Buluuelq pue suonelsadQ ‘edueui

seAly Aey

asuadxg buneladp
anuaaay bBunesadp
ajeq o} Jea, |edsiq
Atewiwing feidueuld - gHO L
(spuesnoy} ul

slejjop) 9102 ‘0g Jequaides Buipus
s|eloueul) sy} pajussaid seary Aey

vSLLLL S
SG9°'LL1S

s|eioueul

il

‘A’ ‘ejelald 'V [9BUIIN

aanind aulps\ Ajlwe4 ~ jesodoid
swiinIoay ueisiyd 1
) ‘AN ‘Za19d pleuoy e
aanind auipajy Ajiwe — jesodoid
jusuninioay ueisAyd 'y
'888'561$ umwuﬂm 03 jou ‘aAl)isod usaq
JS092 w3} [Bjo) e 1:« v6°‘'26$ JO 1S0D sey yoeqpes) ey pue ..c.mwn sABy
e 1 et | Foh 0 PoicD e s
Jad sinoy ¢ Jo abesane ue paaosxad qeysy SeIpJe) SM e
03 10N 6102 ‘05 aunp Buipua 70z | ©/8M ASON woy syusned selpied
‘L Ainp BuiuuiBaq SYUOW pZ 40 uLId) B Jayiaym pasies sem uonsanb y
10} uoneiljiqeyay dselpied jo 103231l
[eJIP3N 3Y) Sk JaLIdYyS-|3 wiliey ‘syjuow
“1g 9zuoyjne s10)93li( Jo pieog ¥ 19yjoue 10} uojjeljiqeysy
AaHI1 24} Jey) puswiwosal 33 IWuion oelpJe) 1o} uoisinadng
Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘asueuly ueloIsAyd / 4030811 |esIpay ‘AN ‘Jeusys |3 'H ey e
ay} yey) paroidde Ajshowjueun weJboid se ajo1 8y} Ut Ulewal uoisinedng
SEeM J| pue ‘papuod3s op.iejuoy 0} Jauays |3 "1 yum swsaalbe | uedishyd / 1010011q [eOIPON
11q ‘aueay] "IN Aq parow sem) ueldisAyd sy} Jo |[emausl e sem uonejjiqeysy seipie)
BunoA anslg NOILOW SIy) Jey} papodas BunoA an9)S Joj Juswiaalby uedisAyg 6

"008°yZ$ °q 0} pajewysa

asuadxa Ajljioe} olwS|as awijauo

B pue ‘0p.L'y9€$ JO uLId) 8y} 10} }S0D
|ejo) e pue 8¥6°‘¢.$ JO 1S09 |enuue

ue 10} LZ0Z ‘v1 1equiasaq Buipua pue
9102 ‘Sl 4aquiadaq Buiuuwbaq syjyuow
09 JO W3} k 10} uoneIUBWINIISU|

pue sjuabeay ABojojewa ayj

"MOojpoM 1siBojouyos)
azZIpJepue)s |IM pue ‘Aouepunpal
Bunse] poojq eoueyus se |jlam

a|qisuodsay
(s)uos.

suoisnpuo)
/suonepuawWWossy
uonoy

SUOIePUBWWOIdY
S 3njouo) ‘suoissnosiq

a1doj

-—

(=2}



9102 ‘Gl JequisAoN

G sbuyasy sapiwwon Buluue|d pue suoneladQ ‘soueui4

SYUSIA uswuedaq
Aousbiswgz-oNDL o

Aels jo yibua
abeloAy SINOY-DONDL °

sulogmapN bBuipnjox3

— |endsoH |e1o] ‘snsua)
Ajleq aberoay-OINDL e

9|qBAIS09Y SJUNO0IY
Jushed ul sAeq 1oN-OINOL

:sydein)
€09 H/V 18N ul sAeq
L'ey ¢ (suoljjiw w)

H/V usiied 18N

1854 [eosid Ad 4/V 19N

ui sAeQ @ ¥/v juaned }aN - OWOL

8lE'S SUSIA d3
0ec SauBAlIR(
.1LS sose) Aebing
G08'6 sAe( slned pajsnipy
8l snsua) Ajeq "bay
JIuoN

juaiingy — siojesipu| A3y — HNIOL
8LL'L $ 3044
goeec $ validd
2es'lz $ asuadx3 Buneliad
£60'8Z $ anuaAay bunelad
Juo Juaiind

— Kewiwing Jepueuid-gHIO L
¥08°Le SIsIA d3
996 SalBAllRQ
¥60'C sase) Aisbing
9/8'8¢ sAeq Juaijed pajsnipy/
81 snsua) Ajieq ‘bay
d.1Ad — siojedipuj Asy — DN L]
yogc ¢ 3043
6s¥’'. $ valilgs

ajqisuodsay
(s)uos.

sSuoIsn|auo’)
/SUOIEPUBWILLIOIDY
uonov

SuUoIEPUSWWOI3Y
S 3njouUo? ‘suoissnasiq

oido}

o™
(=]



9102 ‘Gl J9quIaAON

9 sbunespyy sapiwwon Buluueld pue suopeladQ ‘edueul

wd p¢:1 pauinolpe Bunssyy

Jswuinolpy

0l

(suou)
sbuiuadQ Ayunwiwo)

1eyd

,10z ‘L) Aenuer

Bunsswi 1xau Jo ajeq

©|o

Jeyo

SUON

slaquiap\ @aiLiwoD)
AQ sjuswiwion

seAly Aey

Asjuo) endey

uoISSNOSIp ON

"Joqwiaoa se uoos se aoe|d ul
aq Aew (M yoiym ‘moj Juaijed ypm
dioy [ yoiym ‘1axjoinb swood s1sy}

JO Ino sjyuaied Buimab ayeyjoey

0] abuno abuaiouo) abieyosiq
e 10} sue|d ase pauonuaw os|y
‘pabieyosip 10 usas aq 0} buiem
Jayye sjuaned 1oy syoauaoq
aonpal 0} ,8sInN Jawooz,

e Jo Bunss) sy} sem pauonuaw

os|y ‘sinoy papuedxs yym abeu |
ui Buiaq sjuejsisse s ueldisAyd

0} anp ‘sjuaijed SGAAT Ul Bseaidap
e pajou osje 8H '910z |udy

Ul Jauueds Mau 8y} Jo uone|elsul
ay} 0} anp ‘sueos | H Buuinbal
sjuaiied jo Buissasoid saxoInb

pue ‘siealA-g jsed ay} JoA0 (3 ay}
ui Aejs jo yjbus| ay} ul asealosp
lieJano ue Bujjielap uoejuasaid

Julodiamod jouq e aneb endeyy

‘suoljsanb

)SEe 0] SWOI|OM Blam siaquuiaLl
99jIWo) INq ‘Aluo mainal

10§ a1oM swa)l epusabe asoy)

pleogyseq e

ndybnoliyj xauory e

Auo

uewuieyn Jey) payuodal ousobe( Jojoalqg uoljewuou} — uejd YoM Y
suoIsnjouo)
a|qisuodsay suolepuaWWoIaYy
(s)uos. /suoREPUSIILIOoSY ¢ snpuo) ‘suoissnasiq dido]

uonow

o
(2]



=

'\:IA‘NCED HEALTH CARE

( FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
SURGICAL LIGHT REPLACMENT AND VIDEO INTEGRATION PROPOSAL for OR #1

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: Stryker (Berchtold Lights and Stryker Video Integration)

Sun Structural Engineering (Design)
McCoy Construction (Construction/installation)

Area of Service: Surgery
Term of Agreement: One-Time Purchase
Maximum Totals:
Item: Amount:
e Purchase of Berchtold F-Generation Surgical Lights and ChromoVision $83,736
Camera System Full HD for E
e Purchase of SwitchPoint Infinity All-in-One HD Digital Routing System, $139,606
ProCare Service Plan for Three (3) Years and Misc. Accessories
( ® Purchase of Two (2) VisionPro Synk 26” Wireless LED Displays $15,763
: e Stryker Digital Capture $28,850
® Construction (publicly bid agreement with McCoy Design & Construction) $70,329
e Design Services $50,263
e 8% Tax, Shipping & Handling $24,324
Total Expected Cost: $412,871

Description of Services/Supplies:
* Replacement of Surgical Lights in OR 1, along with installation of an integration system to allow for
better image availability during minimally invasive surgery and storage of images:

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director-Nursing, Surgical Services /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the publicly bid agreement with McCoy Design & Construction for $70,329, and the purchase of
equipment to replace the lights in operating room 1, for a total expected project cost of $412,871.

94




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
Renovation of Labor & Delivery and Mother/Baby

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Renovation
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: Vendor List Available Upon Request
Area of Service: Engineering
Term of Agreement: 24 months, or completion of project.
Maximum Totals:
Cost Distribution:
Tri-City Healthcare District $ 431,590
Tri-City Hospital Foundation $ 760,000
Total Cost, Not to Exceed: $1,191,590

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Requesting approval of expenses to renovate all of the Labor & Delivery and Mother/Baby patient
rooms
Last room upgrades undertaken in 1994; renovations needed to stay competitive with other facilities
e Scope of work to include: replacing of headwalls, cabinets, flooring, ceiling tiles, wall protection, new
TVs, new furniture & other small items.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Chris Miechowski, Director, Facilities / Kapua Conley, Chief
Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize

a project budget for renovating Labor & Delivery and Mother/Baby rooms with a cost contribution of $431,590
from Tri-City Healthcare District, and $760,000 from Tri-City Hospital Foundation, for a total cost not to exceed
$1,191,590.

95




" ADVANCED HEALTH CAR

( FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
I.T. Interim Leadership Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal —~ Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: TK Moede Consulting, Inc.
Area of Service: Information Technology Services
Term of Agreement: 6 months, Beginning, December 1, 2016 — Ending, May 31, 2017
Maximum Totals:
Total Term
Monthly Cost 6 month Cost
Cost
Interim VP IT: $29,400 Interim VP IT: $176,400
Technology - Subject Matter Specialist: Technology - Subject Matter Specialist: $301,200
$20,800 $124,800

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Continue IT Leadership as the interim Chief information Officer/VP of information Technology and
( Technology Subject Matter Specialist;

© Develop an implementation strategy for Infrastructure/Hardware Replacement;

¢ Transition to the virtual Cloud technology, tied to Infrastructure/Hardware Replacement — assist with new
business development opportunities including PRIME projects;

® Address Cybersecurity requirements, update Security Policies which are not current;

e Continue with SWOT analysis to retool IT operations and Technology strategies to better position TCMC in
the current market, supporting scalable technology services;

* Provide support for software upgrades: Cerner/Clinical, Lawson/Finance/HR, and Affinity/Patient
Accounting;

* Integration framework supporting leadership approved strategic initiatives;
¢ Requested cost is within IT salary and contract labor budget.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize the

\ agreement with TK Moede Consulting, Inc. for continued IT leadership as the interim Chief information Officer/VP
for a term of 6 months, beginning December 1, 2016 and ending May 31, 2017 for a monthly cost of $50,200 and a
total cost for the term of $301,200.

96




"DVANCED HEALTH CARE

( FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
Beckman Coulter Hematology Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X e
Vendor’'s Name: Beckman Coulter
Area of Service: Laboratory
Term of Agreement: 60 months, Beginning, December 15, 2016 — Ending, December 14, 2021
Maximum Totals:
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$6,079 $72,948 $364,740
Facility Expense: One Time Seismic Expense Estimate $24,800

Description of Services/Supplies:
( e Renewal of reagent agreement, includes new instrumentation for hematology analysis
® Replaces 11 and 5 year old hematology equipment
° Enhances blood testing redundancy and standardize technologist workflow
¢ Equipment design improves results turnaround times
e 5 year cost comparison net a total savings of $65,000 for contract term

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Steve Young, Sr. Director, Ancillary Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Beckman Coulter for the Hematology Reagents and Instrumentation for a
term of 60 months beginning December 15, 2016 and ending December 14, 2021 for an annual cost of

$72,948 and a total cost for the term of $364,740, and a onetime seismic facility expense estimated to be
$24,800.

97




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for Cardiac Rehabilitation Medical Director/Physician Supervision

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physicians Name: Karim H. El-Sherief, M.D.
Area of Service: Cardiac Rehabilitation Services
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2017 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: Yes

Hours per Hours per | Monthly 24 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Annual Cost Cost
$185.50 44 528 $8,162 $97,944 $195,888

Position Responsibilities:

Cardiac rehabilitation program Medical Director

Maintain TCMC’s main-campus cardiac rehabilitation program as the physician directed clinic.

Providing medical supervision of patients receiving services in the Department, and clinical consultation for
the Department as requested by attending physicians including, without limitation, daily review and
monitoring of patients receiving services in or through the Department.

Ensuring that all medical and therapy services provided by the Department, Program or Service are
consistent with Hospital’s mission and vision.

Supervising the preparation and maintenance of medical records for each patient receiving services in or
through the Department.

Evaluation of all Phase 2 patients enrolled in the Cardiac Rehabilitation Program and ongoing supervision
and evaluation of monitored exercise sessions.

Attend meetings with Hospital administration, Hospital’s medical staff as required by Hospital and/or Dept
Participate in and otherwise cooperate with continuing education and in-service training of Department
Personnel and others working in Department.

Assure that adequate medical coverage is provided for Cardiac Rehabilitation clinical services activities
performed within Department during hours of operation.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Steve Young, Sr. Director, Ancillary Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Karim El-Sherief as the Medical Director of Cardiac Rehabilitation for a term of 24 months
beginning July 1, 2017 ending June 30, 2019. Not to exceed an average of 44 hours per month or 528
hours annually, at an hourly rate of $185.50 for an annual cost of $97,944 and a total term cost not to
exceed $195,888.

98




(. FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: October 18, 2016
Rady Children’s Specialists Agreement for NICU ROP Testing

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: Rady Children’s Specialists of San Diego
Area of Service: NICU - Retinopathy of Prematurity Testing
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, November 1, 2016 - Ending, October 31, 2017
Maximum Totals:

Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$2,753 $33,036 $33,036

Description of Services/Supplies:
o Ophthalmic Consultation Services for NICU-Retinopathy of Prematurity Testing
° Requested increase of $150 (5.8%) per month, $1,800 per year/term

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director-Nursing, Surgical Services /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Rady Children’s Specialists of San Diego for Retinopathy of Prematurity

Testing for a term of 12 months, beginning November 1, 2016, and ending October 31, 2017, for an annual
cost of $33,036, and a total cost for the term of $33,036.

99



Professional Affairs Committee
(No meeting held in
November, 2016)

100




Governance & Legislative Committee
(No meeting held in
November, 2016)

101



9102 /) joqwanoN 8IWWOo) soIyig @ soueldwo) _“_U:dm

ssauisng maN G

‘AiIsnowiueun passed uopow ayy -pajussaid
se sajnujw ayj aroidde o3 Bupwwing yoep AN 9102 ‘02 412q0100
ue|duuoq ‘s ‘payyel saynuiy Aq papuosas pue yo0|jeyss 1030311 Aq paAow sem )| —s9jnuiw Jo uoneoey
WS}l 3y} jO uoljelapIsuod
S, 99)1WwWoY alojaq odlgnd
ay} 0} }sataul Jo way Aue uo
slogqwaw as)iwwo pue algnd
"SJUBWIWOD 21|qnd ou ioMm alay ] ay) Jo sieqwiaw Aq sjuswiwo) ‘g

*Alsnowueun passed uonow ayj ‘psjuasaad
se epuabe ay} anoidde 03 zuemyos aljsa I\
uejjauuoq ‘s ‘ponoidde epusby Aq papuodes pue Butwwing yoep "1 Aq paAow Sem 3| epuaby jo jeaouddy gz

‘ejluuly uosiadiiey) Aq usyus) |eaipay AiD-1] 1e | Wooy

Alqwiessy Ul “w e Qg:g Je Japlo o} pajjes sem Bunesw sy | Bpi0 0} |leD L
suoisnjaouo’n
a|qisuodsay JSuolEpUBWIWIOIY uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy
Juasqy
SP1033Y [BOIPS 10108110 ‘UosdoY | US3[[0D JUB)SISSY SAINISXT ‘UB||suuU0(] 3] ‘|oSUnoy [BIauss) 'Jodjoey auelqg Juasald sidyl0

009 ‘meysg-pleussg ajliayd ‘009 'Asjuod endey) :04D Buioy ‘seary Aey (030) uileIg aAsls ssaquiay Buop-uopn

Jaquispy
ueldishud ‘siioy Aed "iqg ‘1equuspyy Ajunwiwio?) ‘Zuemyos alse Jsquispy Ayunwiwo ‘welimzyi4 uliyiey Lsquispy
Aunwwo ‘Buiwwing yoer {|joydyp eineT 1030811 H20||eyoss ‘A Ale Jojoaliq ‘(J1rey)) ejiuui4 euowey Jojoaliq Juasaid sJsaquispy

‘w ‘e gg:0l-we 0¢g:g
| wooy Ajquiassy
910Z ‘/1l JaqwianoN
9alwwo soyig » “ueljdwo) ypny
12jua) |es ¢ Apo-ly



9102 'L} JequianoN

o~
S2RILWOY SOIYIT @ Soueldwo) ‘pn§

*Aluo uoneuuoju|

:(spuesnoy] uj sie|joq) SMO||0} SE S}Nsa. |elouBUl (LA
/102 |e9sl4 Japenp | 8y} uo podai jalq e aAeD seAly I

s|elpueuly
JoUEeND 1 Z10ZAd J0 malnay (D

uejj@uuoq s\

19)9ed epuaby pieog ul
papn|oul pue epualbe pieog
1Xau uo Jeadde 0} wejl
!popuawe se asuodsay
yoealg — 985-0198

Ad1104 anoidde 03 si030a11Qg
Jo pieog ayj o0} Juas

a( 0} UOEPUBWIWIOIDY

‘we ge:g je bunoow sy} ysj uosdwol| ussjjor S

‘Alsnowueun passed uonow ayj] °uoloLl 3y} PpapUOIdS

Buiwwn) "Iy ‘papuswe pue pajuasaid se asuodsoy
yoeaag — 986-0198 Adijod asueljdwo) jo |eaosdde
pusuwosal 03 }20}jeyoS 10323l Aq paAroWw Sem |

‘abenbue| yydIH uo paseq st Aajjod
S} Ul 03 pausjal 00§, Jequunu sy} Jey] payiie|d jooioey ‘s

" Jojealb, yum aoejdas pue ai0w, PIOM By} NS <«

" .$S9|, Yum aoeidal pue Jomay, PJOM By} SIS <
noyBnouy} Jequnu,

pJom 8y} yyim aoejdas pue ,SWN|OA, PJOM By} SYIIIS <«

‘asuodsay yoeaig |Hd, Peai 0} aj)l} puswy <

-popuswWWodal a19m suoisinal Buimojjoy oy “esuodsoy
yoeaug — 985-0198 A21j04 pPamaiAal S8)IWILLIOD 3y |

asuodsay oeaig —985-0198 (2

uejsuuoq ‘s

"19)9ed epuaby pieog ul
papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
3X3u uo Jeadde 03 way {|Hd

JO aInso|asiq pue as( 10}
sjuawaiinbay AiessadsoN
wnuwiuiy (M3N) 0198
Ko1j0d anoiadde 03 sioyoalig
40 pieog ay) 0} Juas

8( 0} UoiIepU3WILLOIY

‘Aishowueun passed uonow

9Y) ‘uolyow a3y} papuodas ||aycIN 1030311q "pajussald
SB |Hd J0 ainso|osiq pue 3s() 10} sjuawalinbay
KiessadaN wnwiuipy (M3IN)0198 A2110d asueljdwod jo
jeaosdde puswiwodas 0} ZUEMYIS "1\ Aq pOAOW SEM )|

‘Koljod ayy 0} sabueyo pspuswiwosal ou
S1am aidy] ‘|Hd JO 8inso[osI( pue as( 1o} sjuawalinbay
AIBSSOOON WNWIUIN BY} PaMBIASS 9SJHLLLLIOD 3y |

IHd J0 ainsojasiqg pue
as( Jo} sjuswaiinbay AlessaosN

wnwiuiiN (M3N)-0198 (1

‘soId1j0d doueldwon (g

ue||@uuoq ‘s

*M3IADI

Jayuny Buipuad sspiwwiod
ayj 031 yoeq ybnouiq

aq |!m )ipny abieyo
Jeusaju] — z62-0198 Aoljod

‘uoneosyled pue mainal Jayuny Buipuad
npny sbiey) [eussiu| — 20zZ-0198 Ao110d aiqe) o} Buiwwng
“JN AQ papuooss pue |jayoypy Joyoag Ag paaotl sem ]

Upny abiey) |eussiul - g262-01.98 Aoijod
UO suolsanb pue UOISSNISIP SAISUSIXS PBY 88)LULWOD 8y |

Hpny
obiey9 Jeussiul - 262-0198 (1

‘sainpasold
B SOIII0d SAnENSILIWPY (Y

a|qisuodsay
(s)uoss

SuoISNjouo0)
/suonepPUBWWOIdY
uonoy

uoissnasiq




910¢C L} 4eqwianoN

€

9OILIWIOD SOIUF g 9oueyduWIoD PPN

aljgnd auy ul syikw aydssep Jey) paluBLLILLIOD SBAY N

'YAL193 pue 3043 's¥sIA Juswuedaq Aousbiswg
‘sheq juaned paisnipy ‘suiogmapN Buipnppxs snsusd

Alie@ sbelany ‘s|genaday sjunoooy Jusied ul skeq 19N
u1 spuaJ} payosjjel yoiym sydelB pajussaid osje seary I

981'9l — SHsIA @3 .

9¢/ — SaldAlIRg .

L.G'| —sose) Miabing .

1 L0'6Z — she( jusned pajsnipy .

#81 - snsus) Ajleq abesany

Z'0G — 3|gBAIg08Y JUNOJ2Y 19N Ul sAeq .

L '€¥$ — 810BeAI999Y SJUN022Y Jualjed 19N .

'SMO||0} SE 218 YIUOLW Jus.LIND 3y} Ioj s10jedipu| Aoy Jayi0

G10'2$ - valig3 .

9¥.$ - 3043 .

£8¢‘/2$ — asuadx3y Buneladp .
¥0.'L2$ — enuanay Bunesado 1oN .

SMOJ|0} SE s} nsay |eloueul
(1aquisydag) yuopy JuanD pamalnsl os|e SeAly "I

98¥'91L — SHsIA @3 .

9€/ — salaAlleQ .

11G'| —sasen Msbing .

L20'6Z — she( juaned paisnipy .
#81 - snsua) Ajeq abeleny .
:Buimojjoy

8y} papnjoul Jesh Juaund ayj Joj sioyedipu| Asy| 18YI0

¥60'6$ - va.Llig3 .
ovZ'1L$ - 3043 .
229'e8$ — asuadx3 Bunesadp .
£09°'c8$ — snuanay bBuneiadQ 19N .
suoisnjauo’n
d|qisuodsay /suonepus W03y uoissnosiq
Amvcow._ﬂ s uonoy




910C 'L1 48quienoN

S9RILIWIOY SIIY}T g SouEldWOD PNy

‘A|snowtueun passed uoiolw
9yl ‘"wre gQ:p }e UOISSaS pasofd ojul ob o} wenIMzi4
‘SI\ Aq papuo29s pue jjayd)i 10}9911q Aq paAow sem )|

uoIssas pasolo oju| ob o} uoopy ‘g

‘we 006 e bunesw sy} ys| ounsobeq 10joa.i]

"8|0UM B SE pleog 8y} 0} SUOINGLIUOD S e|iuui

Jojoalig uo pejuswiwod osfe ounsobeq Joypaunq Ajqeliwpe
3UOP SEM YdIym a8}iwiod ay) uo diysispes| Jay o} ejiuulq
Joyoa.1q o} uonedaidde siy passaidxe ounsobe( JoyanQq

‘Juswiwod alqnd e apinold oy Ajiunuoddo
8y} pajsanbai ay ainpedap s,ounsobe( Jojoali(] 0} Jolg

"S9)NUI UOISSaS Paso|o Jo [erosdde papnioul YoIym UoISSes
pasojo Buunp passnasip aq 0} epusbe ay) uo pasi| swajl
3y} JO JuswaduNoULEe |elo Ue apeuw ejiuul4 uosiadiiey)

(1'1G6%G uonoes
3P0 JUSWLIBACD)) UOISSaS
paso|) Buunp passnasiq aq

0} SWa} jo Juswsdunouuy [eiQ L

SUON - ssauisng p|O 9

‘Bunes Jejs, sy} snow o} swi seye)

} JonamOoY $8100S8 dHYOH Ul sapLils poob apew aAey apn
"AiD-111 e JUS|j9oXa e SaWO0oIN0 [BD1UID INO Jey) st A)jeal
SY1 pajels uiieig "IN "s8109s ay) Joedw Aew jeyy sbuly) pue
sajouabe Buipodal snouen ay) pauleidxe s "ejep pspodas
Ajpiand Jayjo pue Buney Alejes jusiied Boi4 dea ayy

UO pajusuuod ulsiqg W ‘1senbau s ejluul4 uosiadiiey) 1y

‘Pajoadxs s)nsal ay} umoys jou aney Asyy Jansmoy aoeld

ur sweuBouid jo)id jo a|dnoo e ale alay) 1By} pajuSWILLOD
umpelg W “sioy}edod Uno uey) Jamo| ale S)SoD INO SI ARy
am abejueApe auo paje;s sealy JN sjuswhed pajpung
Unm sjediofue Jybiw am yeym pauopnssnb Buiwwng -

‘AjBuipioooe

PaXx8j} ale yels UMop si SNSUad UaYm pue Joge| s| ssuadxa
}seble| sy pajess seary U Jequieydeg ul pejoafoid

uey) Jamo| asam sasuadxs Aym pauonsanb zuemyog I

‘Kjjetoueul) Buosys AsaA pue JusAos s AjD-1] 10}08s

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosise -

suoisnjouon
/suopepuaWLLoIdY
uonoy

uoissnasiq




910¢ "L} 49quisnoN

S9RIWLIOD SIIY}T ' oUEdWOD ‘PN

"W'e G0:6 1e Bunesw ayy pauinolpe ejuui4 uosiadieyn

Jswuinolpy ‘¢

‘2102 ‘6} Aenuep
10} pa|npayss si Buijsaw
IX9U S,99)1WWOD aY |

"L10¢.'61 Aenuer uo pjay aq |m
Bunsaw 1xeu s sa)IWIWOY By} Paje)ls Bjiuul4 uosiediiey)

Bunesy xoN jo aleq ZL

‘Ajuo uonjew.ojuy

‘9809 3y} Jo 1aqwaw e aq 0} Auunuoddo
3} pue 2aRiWwWo2 8y} uo diysiapes| Jay 1o} ejiuul-
Jojoaiq o} uonealdde Jsy passaldxa ||ayoypy Joyoalig

"S99ILILIOD pJeOg UO s1agquaw AJuUNWWOoI ajgqeabpajmou)
Buiney jo anjea pue souepoduil a8y} UO PaIUSWILLOD
8y JsIA Juaoai s,qnH Buunp pajess 20| eyss Joyalq

‘diysiapes| s,ejluul4 uosiadiieys Joy uonenaidde

JI8y) passaudxa os|e sisquIsW Sa)IWWO)) "piepue)s
ybiy e yons Buiyies pue asPILIWOD BY) O} JUSWINIILIOD
Jray} Joy uoneroaidde Jay pessaidxs ayg "siaquiau
99w Jusjedwos pue s|qeabpaimou Yyons yum
Jom o} ainsesfd B usasq sey J paje)s ejiuul4 uosiadiiey)

sIaquiay
S9JIWIWOY WO} SJUBWIWOD "} |

‘uoissas
PasOJ0 U} uaye} sem uoijoe ou papodal ejiuul4 uosiadiieyo

(1°2G6¥G uonosg

‘8p0) JusWULIBA09) Ajuoyiny)

UOISSag Paso|D Ul Uaye) uoloe
Aue uo uosiadiey) wouy poday 01

‘pajou Ajsnoinaid se souepusye
UM ‘W e G0'6 Je uoissss uado 0} pauIn}al SaRIULLOD 8y |

uoisseg uadp 6

ojqisuodsoy
(s)uosie -

suoIsn|ouo)
/SuoljepuaWIWIOdDY
uopoy

uoissnasiq




- @ Tri-City Medical Center-

AUDIT, COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS COMMITTEE

November 17", 2016

AJIVArNcCeE

Breach Response

Administrative Policies & Procedures Policy # Reason Recommendations
1. Internal Charge Audit 292 3 year review - pulled for further review
2. Minimum Necessary Requirements for - Forward to BOD for
. NEW NEW
Use and Disclosure of PHI approval
3. Protected Health Information (PHI) NEW (586) NEW - Forward to the BOD for

approval with revisions

107




Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance

ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: MINIMUM NECESSARY
REQUIREMENTS FOR USE AND
DISCLOSURE OF PHI

REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER:

Department Approval Date(s): 07/16

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 07/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/16

Organizational Compliance Committee Approval Date(s): 10/16

Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s): 11/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To establish guidelines for compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA) minimum necessary requirements in order to prevent unlawful or unauthorized
access to, and Use and Disclosure of, Protected Health Information.

3. DEFINITION(S):

1.

ok~

No

Authorization: the written form that complies with HIPAA and state law that is obtained from the
individual or his or her Personal Representative in order for Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) to
Use and Disclose Protected Health Information.

Business Associate: a person or organization who, on behalf of Tri-City Healthcare District
(TCHD), performs certain functions or activities involving the Use or Disclosure of PHI or services
that require the Business Associate to create, receive, maintain or transmit PHI on behalf of the
TCHD or where TCHD needs to Disclose PHI to Business Associates for the services.

Covered Entity: includes health care providers like the District that transmit health information in
electronic form in connection with certain standard transactions (e.g. claims processing).
Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside of TCHD.
Electronic Protected Health Information (EPHI): PHI that is transmitted by Electronic Media or
Maintained in Electronic Media.

Individual: the person who is the subject of protected health information.

Minimum Necessary: refers to TCHD or a business associate taking reasonable efforts to Use,
Disclose, and rfRequest only the minimum amount of protected health information needed to
accomplish the purpose.

Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable health information transmitted or
maintained in paper or electronic form that is created or received by TCHD AND

a. Relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

C. Relates to the past, present, or future payment, AND

d. Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the

information can be used to identify the individual.
Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD.
Workforce: employees, volunteers, trainees, and other persons whose conduct, in the
performance of work for TCHD is under the direct control of TCHD whether or not they are paid
by TCHD.

108



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI

Page 2 of 8
C. POLICY:

1. Unless an exception applies, Uses and Disclosures of PHI, and requests to other Covered
Entities for PHI, shall be limited to the amount of information reasonably necessary to accomplish
the purpose of the Use, Disclosure or FRequest.

2. TCHD shall identify levels of access, review, or viewing of patient medical information by
Workforce members in order to comply with state and federal privacy laws.

3. TCHD may not Use, Disclose or FRequest an entire medical record unless the entire medical

record is specifically justified as the amount that is reasonably necessary to accomplish the
purpose of the Use, Disclosure or fRequest.
4, The minimum necessary requirements do not apply in the following circumstances:
Disclosures made or requests by a health care provider for treatment purposes;
Disclosures to the patient who is the subject of the information;
Uses or Disclosures made pursuant to an Individual's Authorization;
Disclosures to the Department of Health and Human Services when Disclosure is required
under HIPAA;
Uses or Disclosures required by law; and
Uses or Disclosures required for compliance with HIPAA.

coop

h o

D. PROCEDURE:
1. Uses: Identification of Workforce member Use of PHI for job duties.

a. TCHD shall identify persons or classes of persons within TCHD’s Workforce who need
access to PHI to carry out their job duties, the PHI or types of PHI needed and conditions
of such access.

b. Each TCHD Department is responsible for making reasonable efforts to limit access to
PHI to that necessary to carry out the job duties, functions and/or responsibilities. Role
based access relates to both hard copy and electronic medium. [Attachment A identifies
the PHI access standards for TCHD Workforce members.]

C. Employee access to their own medical record requires submission of a written
request/consent submitted to the Medical Records/Health Information department where a
copy or CD of the information requested will be provided.

d. Questions regarding the minimum necessary requirements should be directed to the
Department Supervisor, Privacy Officer or HIPAA Security Officer.
2. Disclosures: TCHD's Disclosures of PHI in response to requests from other parties.
a. For any Disclosure of PHI made on a routine or recurring basis, TCHD must limit the PHI

Disclosed to the amount reasonably necessary to achieve the purpose of the Disclosure.
Individual review of each routine or recurring Disclosure is not required. [Attachment B
establishes procedures designed to limit the PHI Disclosed by TCHD to the amount
reasonably necessary to achieve the purpose of the Disclosure.]

b. For all non-routine/non-recurring Disclosures, TCHD must review the Disclosure on an
individual basis in accordance with the criteria set forth in Attachment B.
C. In certain circumstances, TCHD may (but is not required to) reasonably rely on the

judgment of the party who is requesting Disclosure in determining the amount of

information that is needed. Reliance is permitted when it is reasonable under the

particular circumstances and when the request for Disclosure is made by:

i. A public official or agency that states that the information requested is the
minimum necessary for a permitted purpose under HIPAA (e.g. public health
purposes);

ii. Another Covered Entity;

iii. A professional who is a TCHD Workforce member or Business Associate who
represents that the information requested from TCHD is the minimum necessary
and who makes the request in order to provide professional services to TCHD; and

iv. A researcher with documentation from an Institutional Review Board that complies
with 45 CFR Section 164.512(i).

3. Requests: TCHD’s requests to other parties for PHL.

109



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI

Page 3 of 8

4.

C.

For any request of PHI made to another Covered Entity, TCHD must limit such request to
the PHI which is reasonably necessary to accomplish the purpose for which the PHI is
requested.

For any request of PHI made on a routine or recurring basis, TCHD must limit the PHI to
that which is reasonably necessary to accomplish the purpose for which the PHI was
requested. Individual review of each routine or recurring request for PHI is not required.
[Attachment C identifies procedures designed to limit the PHI requested by TCHD to the
amount reasonably necessary to achieve the purpose of the request.]

For all non-routine/non-recurring requests for PHI, TCHD must review the Disclosure on
an individual basis in accordance with the criteria set forth in Attachment C.

Minimum Necessary Requirements Not Applicable:

a.

The minimum necessary requirements do not apply to the following Uses and Disclosures
of PHI and/or request for PHI:

i. Disclosures made or request by a health care provider for treatment purposes;

. Disclosures to the patient who is the subject of the information;

if. Uses or Disclosures made pursuant to an Individual’'s Authorization;

iv. Disclosures to the Department of Health and Human Services when Disclosure is
required under HIPAA;

V. Uses or Disclosures required by law; and

vi. Uses or Disclosures required for compliance with HIPAA.

E.  RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

1.
2.
3.

Attachment A - PHI Access Rights for TCHD Workforce Members
Attachment B — TCHD Disclosures of PHI
Attachment C — TCHD Requests for PHI to Third Parties

r. REFERENCES:

Sarwh =

45 CFR Section 160.103
45 CFR Section 164.502(b)

45 CFR Section 164.512(i)

45 CFR Section 164.514(d)

California Civil Code 56 et seq.
California Health & Safety Code Section 1280.15

110



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI

Page 4 of 8
ATTACHMENT A
PHI ACCESS RIGHTS FOR TCHD WORKFORCE MEMBERS
Job Title/Category Description of Permitted PHI Access Conditions

Attending Physician

All System Components

Provider-Patient Relationship
/Need-to- know

Admitting/Registration

Limited to patient demographics, eligibility,
and administrative documents

Need-to-know

Business
Development

Evaluation of business programs and
required quarterly metrics

Need-to-know

Clinical Research

As specified in patient authorization, IRB
documentation or data use agreement
consistent with 45 CFR 164.512(i)

Research patient only

Coding and Abstracting

Access HIM utilized when
coding/abstracting encounters for billing
and/or data collection.

Need-to-know

Compliance office

Audits, reviews or investigations

As CCO determines necessary for
audits, reviews or investigations.

Cardiology Services

Results of cardiac related tests and
procedures performed

Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration module

Laboratory module

Diagnostic Imaging module

Need-to-know

Environmental Services

Limited — bed turnover

Need-to-know

Facilities Department

NONE

Not applicable

Finance

Limited - Coded information (DRGs, APR-
DRGs, etc.)

To support analysis of patient activity,
and-facility programs and complete
accounts payable

Home Health

Home Care/Home Base application in
addition to Powerchart discharge
information

Patient Care relationship — Need to
know

imaging / Radiology

Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration/Scheduling module
Laboratory module

Diagnostic Imaging module RadNet, PACs
system images and results, Powerchart,
FirstNet

Need-to-know

Laboratory

Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration/Scheduling module
Laboratory module - PathNet

Diagnostic Imaging module RadNet, PACs
system images and results, Powerchart,
FirstNet

Need-to-know

leadership

Powerchart for review of quality
measures as well as audits to confirm
documentation practices are compliant
with regulations.

Minimum necessary to meet the
intent of the audit/chart review.

Marketing

As specified in patient authorization

Written consent required by
patient/patient rep.

1111

- e



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI

Page 5 of 8

Viaterials

Limited — as needed to manage
ordering, recalls and purchasing

Need-to-know, Recall Follow-up

Medical Records/HIM

Release of Information to Clinics, MD
Offices, and external care providers.
Respond to Quality reviews and RAC
related requests.

Minimum necessary to meet needs or
request

Nutrition Services

Powerchart — Nursing module
Laboratory module
Diagnostic Imaging module
FirstNet, SurgiNet

Patient Care Relationship
Need-to-know

Privacy Officer

Privacy Officer Audits and Investigations

To support review of appropriate
access, use and disclosure by user.

Patient Accounting

All billing and collection activities to include
Denials Management, credit balances;

Specific documentation to support the
appeal of a denial.

Patient Accounts Rep

Registration module
Patient Accounts module
Coding and Abstracting module

Need-to-know

Patient Care Services

Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration module
Laboratory module
Diagnostic Imaging module
FirstNet, SurgiNet

Patient Care Relationship
Need-to-Know

Pharmacist

PharmNet and PowerChart
Laboratory module

Need-to-know

~harmacy Technician

Powerchart — Nursing module
Laboratory module

Need to know

Physical Therapist

Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration module
Laboratory module
Diagnostic Imaging module

Patient Care relationship
Need-to-know

Fowercnar—llorsingrodule
. Reai . ) Patient Care Relationshi
Registered-Nurse Laberztorrmedule blesd-to-ltnow
Di tio | ; Wl

Risk, Regulatory
Services and Quality

Powerchart for review of quality measures
as well as audits to confirm documentation
practices are compliant with regulations.

Minimum necessary to meet the intent
of the audit/chart review.

Respiratory Therapist

Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration module
Laboratory module
Diagnostic Imaging module

Patient Care relationship
Need-to-know

Surgical Services

Surgi-Net system for documentation of
details relating to surgical procedures
Powerchart — Nursing module
Registration module

Laboratory module

Diagnostic Imaging module

Patient Care relationship
Need to know

| Utilization Management

Entire patient record for treatment and
operations. Use of record to support
appeals relating to denied days/stays.

Patient Care relationship. Need to
know.

*Not a comprehensive list

112



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI
Page 6 of 8

ATTACHMENT B
TCHD DISCLOSURES OF PHI

1. TCHD will be responsible for reviewing requests for Disclosure of PHI to determine whether the minimum
necessary requirements apply and, if they apply, to determine what amount of information is appropriate
for Disclosure.

2. Once TCHD makes a determination on a particular request, if the type of request becomes routine or
recurring, TCHD does not have to review all subsequent requests on an individual basis. This assumes,
however, that appropriate steps are taken to limit the Disclosures to the minimum necessary to
accomplish the purpose as provided in these guidelines.

3. If the request IS made for the purpose of Treatment of a patient by another health care provider, the
minimum necessary requirements do not apply, and the PHI that is requested may be released.

4. If the request IS NOT made for the purposes of Treatment of a patient BUT an exception to the minimum
necessary requirements applies, TCHD may release the PHI provided that TCHD has authority to
disclose the requested PHI under state and federal privacy laws.

5. If the request IS NOT made for purposes of Treatment AND the minimum necessary standards do apply,
then TCHD must:

a. Confirm that Disclosure of the PHI requested is permitted under applicable federal and state
privacy laws.
b. If the Disclosure of PHI is otherwise permitted under applicable federal and state privacy laws,

review the request for the purpose and release only the minimum amount of information necessary to
meet the purpose of the request.
C. If the request does not indicate a purpose, determine whether it is possible to obtain a revised
request or a verbal statement of the purpose which should be documented. Once the third party
furnishes a description of the purpose, take appropriate action to provide the minimum amount of
information necessary to meet the purpose of the request.
d. The Privacy Officer should be consulted if there are any questions regarding a request for PHI
including those circumstances where TCHD intends to rely on the judgment of the party making the
request for PHI that the amount of PHI requested is the minimum necessary for the purpose for which it
was requested.
e. The Privacy Officer may also consult with the Chief Compliance Officer and/or legal counsel as
necessary and appropriate to respond to Disclosure requests.

6. For Routine or Recurring Disclosures of PHI, TCHD shall Disclose as follows:

Recipient

Purpose

Minimum Necessary

Ambulance Company

Obtain demographic and
insurance information for
billing

Facesheet or data transfer with patient
demographics and insurance
information

Attorney

Evaluate individual’s
medical condition in
support of a lawsuit

Specific information request

Collection Agency

Obtain payment on past
due accounts

File of patient names, addresses, dates
of service and amount owed

Contracted Payor

Validation of services and
DRG assignment

Specific medical data under review

Law Enforcement (Police)

Investigation

Review/Evaluate written request to
confirm minimum necessary provided to
meet elements of the request.

Physician

Administrative oversight
((i.e. Medical Director,
Institute operations)

Summary patient information for
monitoring program

113



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI

Page 7 of 8

Iron Mountain

Record retention

All records to be stored

Quality Improvement
Organizations

Healthcare operations

Specific medical data under review

Recovery Audit Contractor

Minimum necessary to
meet needs or request

Specific medical data under review

Shredding sService

Record
Disposal/Destruction

All records as described in the Services
Agreement and BAA

7. For non-routine Disclosures of PHI, TCHD must review them on a case-by-case basis in accordance with

the criteria set forth above.

a. Patient Request for Continuing Care
b. Legal Review (internal)
C. Subpoena

114



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Minimum Necessary Requirements for Use and Disclosure of PHI
Page 8 of 8

ATTACHMENT C
TCHD REQUESTS FOR PHI TO THIRD PARTIES

1. TCHD will be responsible for reviewing requests for Disclosure of PHI made to other Covered Entities to
determine whether the minimum necessary requirements apply and, if they apply, to determine what
amount of information is appropriate for Disclosure.

2. Once TCHD makes a determination on a particular request, if the type of request becomes routine or
recurring, TCHD does not have to review all subsequent requests on an individual basis. This assumes,
however, that appropriate steps are taken to limit the requests to the minimum necessary to accomplish
the purpose as provided in these guidelines.

3. If the request for PHI IS MADE for the purpose of Treatment of a patient, the minimum necessary
requirements do not apply.

4. If the request IS NOT made for purposes of Treatment AND the minimum necessary standards do apply,
then TCHD must:

a. Request only the minimum necessary to accomplish the purpose for which the request is made.

b. Provide the purpose of the PHI when requesting PHI from other Covered Entities.

c. The Privacy Officer should be consulted if there are any questions regarding a request for PHI
including where TCHD intends to rely on the judgment of the party making the request for PHI
that the amount of PHI requested is the minimum necessary for the purpose for which it was
requested.

d. The Privacy Officer may also consult with the Chief Compliance Officer and/or legal counsel as
necessary and appropriate to respond to Disclosure requests.

5. For Routine or Recurring requests for PHI, TCHD shali request PHI as follows:

Request Purpose Minimum Necessary
Example:
Physician Healthcare operations: Specific medical data
Quality review under review
Healthcare Facilities Healthcare operations PHI to provide continuing
care

6. For non-routine requests for PHI, TCHD must review them on a case-by-case basis in accordance with
the criteria set forth above.

115



@‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION
(PHI) BREACH RESPONSE

REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8610-586

Department Approval Date(s): 06/16

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 07/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/16

Organizational Compliance Committee Approval Date(s): 10/16

Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s): 11/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To outline the steps that must be taken by Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) to investigate and ,_
confirm a Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI and the requirements for |
notification of such Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI to affected patients

and to Federal and/or State regulators.

3. DEFINITION(S):

1.

Breach: an impermissible acquisition, access, Use or Disclosure of Protected Health Information

under the Privacy Rule that compromises the security or privacy of the Protected Health

Information. 1
Business Associate: a person or organization who, on behalf of the District, performs certain
functions or activities or services that require the Business Associate to create, receive, maintain,
or transmit PHI on behalf of the District or where the District needs to disclose PHI to a Business
Associate for the services.

California Department of Public Health (CDPH): The Department of the State of California to
which reports required by Health & Safety Code Section 1280.15 are made.

Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside of TCHD.
Electronic Protected Health Information (EPHI): Individually identifiable health information that
is transmitted by electronic media or maintained in electronic media.

Office of Civil Rights (OCR): The federal entity to which Breach reports required under HIPAA
are made.

Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable health information transmitted or
maintained in paper or electronic other form that is created or received by TCHD AND

a. Relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

C. Relates to the past, present, or future payment AND

d. Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the

information can be used to identify the individual.
Security Incident: attempted or successful unauthorized access, Use or Disclosure, modification
or destruction of information or interference with systems operation in an information system.
Unauthorized Access: as provided under Health & Safety Code Section 1280.15, the
inappropriate access, review, or viewing of patient medical information without a direct need for
medical diagnosis, treatment, or other lawful use as permitted by the California Confidentiality of

116



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Breach Response

Page 2 of 5

C.

10.

11.

Medical Information Act or any other statute or regulation governing the lawful access, use, or
disclosure of medical information.

Unsecured PHI: PHI that has not been rendered unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to
unauthorized persons through the use of technology or methodology specified by the Secretary of
the Department of Health and Human Services.

Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD.

POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of TCHD to review and investigate each report or other discovery of a potential

Breach or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to a patient’s PHI in order to assess and confirm

whether such events have occurred and whether notice to patients and reporting to regulators is
required.

It is the policy of TCHD to provide notice to affected patients of an identified Breach of Unsecured

PHI and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI and to report such matters to the CDPH, the

OCR and/or the Office of the California Office of the Attorney General if an as required by law and

this Policy.

TCHD’s Privacy Officer is responsible for investigating suspected or actual Breaches and/or any
unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI and for coordinating notices to patients and reports to
regulators. TCHD's Security Officer is responsible for working with the Privacy Officer to

investigate suspected Breaches involving EPHI, including those that arise from Security ,
Incidents. .

PROCEDURE:

1.

2.

Internal Breach Reporting: The following steps must be taken when there is a suspected or
known known Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access of PHI:
a. Board Members, Employees, interns, physicians, and Business Associates are required to
immediately report a suspected or known Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access
of PHI. Notification can be accomplished through notification to their direct supervisor or ;
to a Director, Privacy Officer, Security Officer, or via the confidential reporting line
(ValuesLine). i
b. Breach Response Team notified of reported Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized
Access events.
C. Review and evaluation of the Breach report is completed with leadership representatives
(i.e. CEO, COO, CFO, CNE, Privacy Officer, HIPAA Security Officer, Director of
Regulatory services, etc.) in the areas in which the Breach and/or unlawful or
Unauthorized Access occurred to determine the:
i. Included Patient identifiers;
ii. Method of the suspected or actual Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized
Access;
iii. Individual(s) involved in the suspected or actual Breach and/or unlawful or
Unauthorized Access;
iv. MoelumeNumber of patients impacted;
V. Whether the numbervelume of patients impacted triggers additional notifications
(i.e. fewerless than 500 patients involved vs. 500 or greater thanmere patients
involved);
vi. Whether the suspected Breach involves Unsecured PHI and/or constitutes
unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI which must be reported to patients,
regulators and/or the media under HIPAA and/or state laws; and
vii. Information that may be used to mitigate potential harm to patients (e.g.
return/recovery of PHI, erasure of EPHI from lost or stolen devices, etc.).
viii. Breach activity is reported to the Organizational Compliance Committee and the
Audit Compliance and Ethics (ACE) Committee of the Board.
Breach Reporting by Business Associates:

17



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Breach Response
Page 3 0of 5

3.

Business Associates are required to notify TCHD Privacy Officer of Breaches of
Unsecured PHI and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI without unreasonable
delay and no later than 24 hours from the date of the potential/actual Breach.

To the extent possible, Business Associates should provide TCHD with the identification

of each individual affected and identifiers, the date of the Breach or unlawful or

Unauthorized Access, as well as any other available information required to be provided

by TCHD in the notification to affected individuals or to regulators.

Review and evaluation of the Breach report is completed with leadership representatives

(i.,e. CEO, COO, CFO, CNE, Privacy Officer, HIPAA Security Officer, Director of

Regulatory services, etc.) in the areas in which the suspected or actual Breach and/or

unlawful or Unauthorized Access occurred to determine:

i. Included Patient identifiers;

ii. Method of the suspected or actual Breach and/or unlawful or Unauthorized
Access;

ii. Individual(s) involved in the suspected or actual Breach and/or unlawful or
Unauthorized Access;

iv. Whether the suspected or actual Breach involves Unsecured PHI and/or otherwise
constitutes unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI which must be reported to
patients, regulators and/or the media under HIPAA and/or state laws;

V. NumberMelume of patients impacted; and

vi. Whether the numbervelume of patients impacted triggers additional notifications
(i.e. fewerless than 500 patients involved vs. 500 or greater thanmere patients
involved); and

vii. Information that may be used to mitigate potential harm to patients (e.g.
return/recovery of PHI, erasure of EPHI from lost or stolen devices, etc.).

Breach Response:

Breaches or Unlawful or Unauthorized Access Related to PHI - Privacy:

i. Incident/Breach is reported to the Facility’s Privacy Officer. Details relating to the
issue are confirmed in writing by the area/department involved in the suspected or
actual Breach or unlawful Unauthorized Access. Information includes:

1) Date/Time of the events.

2) Patient/Patient’s involved in the events (unauthorized disclosure).
a) Confirmation of the PHI elements involved.

3) Identification of the individual(s) (e.g. staff member(s), business

associates) involved in actions that resulted in the suspected or actual
Breach or unlawful or Unauthorized Access.

4) Confirmation of steps taken to mitigate the confirmed Breach or unlawful or
Unauthorized Access, including any identified Security Incident that results
in a Breach of Unsecured PHI.

5) Notification Date/Time of Privacy Officer.

Breaches or Unlawful or Unauthorized Access Related to EPHI — Security:
i. Security Incident or other suspected or actual Breach, unlawful or Unauthorized

Access (including Security Incidents) related to EPHI is reported to TCHD’s HIPAA

Security Officer. Details relating to the event are evaluated and documented to

include:

1) Dates/Times when the event occurred/was discovered

2) Current Date/Time

3) Name of Individual(s) who discovered the Breach or Unlawful or
Unauthorized Access

4) To whom was the breach reported;

5) Date/Time Breach Response Team notified

6) Confirm whether and to what extent systems and data exposed, accessed

or destroyed, if any
a) What system(s) is affected
b) What type of breach occurred

118



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Breach Response
Page 4 of 5

C.

c) What was stolen
d) Who all is aware of the breach

7) Secure the premises and information systems locations as appropriate.

8) Determine immediate actions that need to be taken to secure information
systems and EPHI (e.g. take the affected server, application, etc. off-line,
wipe portable devices, efc.)

9) Interview those persons involved in discovering the suspected Breach or
unlawful or Unauthorized Access and others who may have knowledge.

10)  Confirm need to engage a forensics team to assist in review.

Consult with Legal Counsel, as necessary and appropriate.

4, Breach Notifications

a.

Following a Breach of Unsecured PHI, TCHD will provide notification of the Breach of
Unsecured PHI or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI to:
i. Affected individual(s) (by the Privacy Officer)
1) Notification is provided via first class mail or e-mail (if the patient has
requested to received information in this manner).
2) Notice must be provided within 15 days.
i. CDPH
1) Upon receipt of communication relating to a Breach of Unsecured PHI
and/or unlawful or Unauthorized Access to PHI, the Director, Regulatory
Services will notify the Califernia-Department-of-Health{CDPHJ) via phone
call within 5 days with follow-up with written notification submitted within 15
days of knowledge of the breach.
2) The Regulatory Director tracks the breach information to the Professional
Affairs Committee.
a) Individual breach reporting posted by March 31% annually.
b) Breach of Unsecure PHI numbersvolumes greater than 500 are
reported within 30 days of the breach.
3) Name of individual(s) involved in the Breach of Unsecure PHI or unlawful
or Unauthorized Access to PHL.
4) Notice must be provided within 15 days.
ii. Office of Civil Rights
1) To be notified on an annual basis (submission required by March 1%).
To the extent possible, Business Associates should provide TCHD with the identification
of each individual affected and identifiers included in the Breach, the date of the Breach,
as well as any other available information required to be provided by TCHD in the
notification to affected individuals or to regulators.

5. Additional Requirements for a Breach where 500 or greater thanmere individuals are affected:

a.
b.

c.
d.

Legal Counsel notified of the Breach;

Determine resources to support of required steps e.g. notifications (preparation, review
and distribution), mitigation (e.g. credit report monitoring, IT staff, etc.).

Media Notice/statement generated to (for 90 days). -

TCHD will set up a toll-free call center {(1-808-rumber-to be available for patients to call
with questions).

Secretary, Office of Civil Rights is notified without delay and in no case later than 60 days
following the Breach.

Consult and coordinate notice to local media.

Determine appropriate notifications to be posted on TCHD Web-site including distribution
of 4-800the toll-free number.

For Breaches of unencrypted computerized data that includes personal information,
determine whether notice must be given to patients and a copy of the data breach notice
(without personal information) must be provided to the California Office of the Attorney
General pursuant to California Civil Code sections 1798.29 and 1798.82.

6. Notifications to Insurance Carrier:

119

1



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Breach Response
Page50of 5

a. TCHD's Privacy Officer shall consult with TCHD Finance and/or Risk Management to
determine if notice needs to be provided to any insurance carrier providing coverage for
privacy, security and/or cybersecurity incidents.

7. HIPAA Breach Exceptions:
a. The following scenarios constitute exclusions from Breaches under HIPAA:
i. Unintentional acquisition, access, or Use of PHI by:
1) A workforce member, or person acting under the authority of TCHD or a
TCHD Business Associate, if such acquisition, access, or use was made in
good faith and within the user’s scope of authority and does not result in a
further Use of Disclosure that is not permitted under HIPAA.
i. Inadvertent Disclosure of PHI:
1) By persons authorized to access PHI at TCHD; or by a TCHD Business
Associate to another person authorized to access PHI| at TCHD or TCHD
Business Associate; or to an organized healthcare arrangement in which
TCHD participates. Information received as a result of such Disclosure
cannot be further Used or Disclosed in a manner not permitted by HIPAA.
ii. A Disclosure of PHI where TCHD or TCHD Business Associate has a good faith
belief that the unauthorized person to whom the impermissible Disclosure was
made would not reasonably have been able to retain the information.
8. Burden of Proof:

a. TCHD is required to demonstrate that all required notifications have been provided or that
the Use or Disclosure of Unsecured Protected Health Information did not constitute a
Breach. A Breach of PHI is presumed unless TCHD or a Business Associate
demonstrates there is a low probability that the PHI has been compromised based on a
risk assessment of at least the following factors:

i. The nature and extent of the PHI involved, including the types of identifiers and the
likelihood of re-identification;

ii. The unauthorized person who used the PHI or to whom the disclosure was made;

iii. Whether the PHI was actually acquired or viewed; and

iv. The extent to which the risk to the PHI has been mitigated.

b. Breach of Unsecured PHI/Unlawful or Unauthorized Access:

i. TCHD shall maintain documentation that all required notifications were made and
for the time required in TCHD Policy.

C. When a determination has been made that a Breach did not occur and natification is not
required the following documentation is maintained:

i. Assessment demonstrating a low probability that the PHI has been compromised
by the Impermissible Use or Disclosure; and
ii. The applicability of any other exceptions to the definition of Breach.

9. Distribution of Breach Guidance
a. TCHD workforce members are educated on the process for reporting and notification of a
suspected or actual Breach or unlawful or Authorized Access of PHI upon hire and
annually.
b. TCHD Business Associates are required to follow the requirements for handling

suspected or actual Breaches or unlawful or Authorized Access of PHI set forth in their
Business Associate Agreement.

E. REFERENCE LIST:

California Health & Safety Code §1280.15
California Civil Code Sections 1798.29 and 1798.82
45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) §164.402
45 CFR §164.404

45 CFR §164.406

45 CFR §164.408

IR o

120



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

November 10, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:30 p.m. on November 12, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above.

2. Approval of Agenda
Chairman Dagostino requested New Business item 16 a. Approval of a Physician
Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Anton M. Kushnaryov be pulled from the agenda
pending additional information.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as amended. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

3. Public Comments — Announcement

121



Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the November 10,
2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

Chairman Dagostino stated an individual has requested the opportunity to address
the Board at this time.

Chairman Dagostino recognized Mr. Robert Speck. Mr. Speck, a Vista resident since
1966 requested that consideration be given to reducing the price of Pulmonary Rehab
to put more in line with Cardiac Rehab. Mr. Speck provided a letter for the record
related to his concerns.

Mr. Speck left the meeting at 1:35 p.m.
4, Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session.

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Greg Moser made an oral announcement of the items listed on the
September 26, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed
during Closed Session which included Conference with Labor Negotiators; one
Report Involving Trade Secrets, Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees; Conference with Legal Counsel regarding four (4)
matters of Existing Litigation; one (1) matter of Potential Litigation and Approval of
Closed Session Minutes.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Mitchell to go into
closed session at 1:38 p.m. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:40 p.m.

8. At 3:42 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer

femm———— == . = = - == s s S as e SSaaSSs s e e e s s )
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- November 10, 2016

122



Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in open session.
10. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 24.

12. Community Update—
(1) Supportive Care/Quality Update — Sharon Schultz, CNE

Ms. Sharon Schultz, CNE stated the report on Supportive Care has been deferred to
the December meeting.

Ms. Schultz invited Patricia Guerra, Education Specialist and Kathy Topp, Director of
Education and Clinical Informatics to the podium to provide information on an award
we received last week from Cal State San Marcos.

Ms. Guerra reported last week Tri-City received an award from Cal State San Marcos
for partnership and outstanding service to nursing education. Ms. Guerra stated Cal
State commented on their appreciation for the clinical rotations we do here and the
support Ms. Sharon Schuliz has provided with the Sigma Theta Tau program. Ms.
Guerra displayed the plaque and certificate that we received.

Ms. Schultz stated Tri-City has a good partnership with the various Schools of
Nursing and Cal State University has certainly been one of those.

In regard to quality Ms. Schultz explained the Leap Frog scores recently came out
and there has been a lot of rhetoric and information in the various newspapers and
journals on quality. Ms. Schultz explained hospitals fall on and off as criteria changes
which was reflected in our last Leap Frog score. Ms. Schultz stated she firmly
believes that Tri-City will be back at an “A” rating in 2017. She emphasized that we
are doing everything we possibly can to make sure we have excellence in the quality
of care that we provide and service to our patients.

No action was taken.
(2) Diamond Ball Update — Glen Newhart, CDO

Mr. Glen Newhart reported the latest edition of For Good, the Tri-City Hospital
Foundation newsletter will be going out today. Mr. Newhart stated this edition
focuses on our recent NICU reunion as well as some of the interesting things that are
happening at Tri-City and how the Foundation is a part of that. in addition, the
newsletter aiso lets the community know how they can continue to be part of all the
great things happening at Tri-City.

Mr. Newhart reported the Diamond Ball which will be held this Saturday night is now
sold out with nearly 900 attending and is the largest event the Foundation has ever

==Ll e e e e e e
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- November 10, 2016

123



had in our 36 year history. He stated Mr. Jay Leno will be presenting the Legacy
award to our very own Emergency Room physicians.

Lastly, Mr. Newhart reported the San Diego Business Journal held their annual
“Women Who Mean Business” awards luncheon in which Ms. Jennifer Paroly was
selected as one of the winners. Mr. Newhart stated Ms. Paroly serves the Foundation
as their Community Health Initiatives and Physician Relations Committee Chair and
has been involved in creating some partnerships with local community clinics for low
dose CT scans for lung cancer patients.

Director Schallock stated last week the Philanthropy Counsel also hosted a
recognition program in which 75 organizations were recognized and Ms. Paroly was
the representative for our Foundation that was recognized. Mr. Newhart stated Ms.
Paroly is very deserving of both awards and gives so much time on behalf of the
hospital. Mr. Newhart stated these awards speak highly of the commitment that
Foundation Board members have to the hospital and their desire to help.

Chairman Dagostino commented that the San Diego Business Journal commented
on the nurturing, compassionate way Ms. Paroly delivers her business and is
recognized not only as a good business member, Foundation Board member and
steward but for her compassion as well.

The Board applauded Ms. Paroly in her absence and congratulated her on both
awards.

No action was taken.
13. Report from TCHD Auxiliary, Pat Morocco, President

Mr. Pat Morocco, TCHD Auxiliary President reported on past and present activities of
the Foundation as follows:

> Auxiliary Members supported the 30" NICU Anniversary held in September.
He noted the Pet Therapy Department and their animals were also there and
were a huge success, especially with the children.

> Auxiliary has been receiving many requests from patients to have a pet
therapy dog visit them and the lobby guitarist visit them. This has worked out
tremendously well.

» On December 2™, the Auxiliary will begin decorating the main lobby for the
holidays with the support of the nursing staff.

> Next Thursday is the Marine Corp birthday. Mr. Morocco wished a happy
birthday to all Marines and recognized all branches of the service.

Chairman Dagostino expressed his appreciation on behalf of the Board to the
Auxiliary for their confidence and generous donation.

No action was taken.
14. Report from Chief Executive Officer
. __________ - - - -

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- November 10, 2016

124



Mr. Steve Dietlin, CEO stated he is looking forward to the Diamond Ball which is a
great event for a great cause.

In regard to the election, Mr. Dietlin reported Proposition 52 passed by a large
margin. Proposition 52 is a critical program for hospitals with a large Medi-Cal
utilization and it impacts Tri-City.

Mr. Dietlin stated there has been a lot of speculation on the President Elect’s impact
on the Patient Protection Affordable Care Act. He urged everyone to remember that
changes, if and when they occur will not happen immediately. He explained there
would be a transition and we have been working with and navigating payment reform
over a number of years and will continue to do so as it occurs. Additionally, we will
continue to be flexible and adapt as we move forward and will stay true to our Mission
and Values Statement, to advance the health and wellness of the community we
serve and the needs of our patients come first.

Mr. Dietlin reported we will continue to execute on all of the strategic initiatives that
we have set forth, including the UCSD Affiliation, the Crisis Stabilization Unit, the
Prime program, expansion of services available locally to the community we serve
here, the Tri-City community and along with that placing long term financing to secure
the future of Tri-City.

With regard to placing long term financing, Mr. Dietlin reported we have been working
with HUD who came out for a visit last week for several days of detailed due
diligence. Mr. Dietlin expressed his appreciation to each and every Board member
for meeting with HUD as that is part of the process required by HUD. Mr. Dietlin also
thanked Administration, the Medical Staff, Legal Counsel and many community
members who came out including Assemblyman Rocky Chavez, Oceanside Mayor
Jim Wood, Carlsbad Mayor Matt Hall, Vista Mayor Judy Ritter, Oceanside Chamber
CEO, Scott Ashton, Vista Chamber CEO Bret Schanzenbach and Carlsbad Chamber
CEO, Ted Owen. Mr. Dietlin stated it was an unbelievable outreach of support and
collaboration between many stakeholders and it was evident what Tri-Cjty means to
this community. Mr. Dietlin stated that HUD commented that we have a committed
and extremely engaged and passionate Board of Directors and supportive
community. Mr. Dietlin stated he expects a funding commitment decision in the next
60 days or so.

As a precursor to CFO Ray Rivas’s report, Mr. Dietlin stated the first quarter ended
for FY2017 is well ahead of budget and that is an exciting development.

Chairman Dagostino stated just as we have a clinical partner in UCSD, we are
looking to HUD to be our financial partner for the next 25 years. He expressed his
appreciation to Mr. Dietlin and his staff for their diligence in helping us secure our
financial future.

Mr. Dietlin stated it is a true community collaboration and there are many people to
thank.

Director Kellett expressed his appreciation to Mr. Dietlin who was responsible for
putting this deal together.

No action was taken.
e e e e e e e )

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- November 10, 2016

125



15. Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Rivas reported on the Fiscal Year to Date as follows (Dollars in Thousands):

>
>
>
>

Operating Revenue - $83,603
Operating Expense — $83,622
EROE - $1,246

EBITDA - $5,094

Other Key Indicators for the current year driving those results included the following:

» Average Daily Census — 184

> Adjusted Patient Days — 29,071

» Surgery Cases — 1,577

> Deliveries — 736

» ED Visits — 16,486
Mr. Rivas also reported on the current month financials as follows: (Dollars in
Thousands).

» Operating Revenue — $27,704

» Operating Expense — $27,383

> EROE - $746

>

EBITDA - $2,015

Mr. Rivas also reported on current month Key Indicators as follows:

VVVVY

Average Daily Census — 181
Adjusted Patient Days — 9,560
Surgery Cases — 475
Deliveries — 274

ED Visits — 5,215

Mr. Rivas reported on the following indicators for FY17 Average:

>
>

Net Patient Accounts Receivable - $43.1
Days in Net Accounts Receivable — 50.2

Mr. Rivas presented graphs which reflected trends in Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days, and
Emergency Department Visits.

Mr. Rivas noted a spike in deliveries.

No action was taken.

16. New Business

a. Approval of Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Anton M. Kushnaryov,
and North County Ear, Nose, Throat, Head and Neck Surgery

e———_ . = = = ]

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 6- November 10, 2016

126



Chairman Dagostino reported the Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr.
Anton Kushnaryov was pulled at the beginning of today’s meeting pending
additional information.

b. Consideration to appoint Ms. Kathryn Fitzwilliam to an additional two-year term
on the Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee.

It was moved by Director Finnila that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors appoint Ms. Kathryn Fitzwilliam to an additional two-
year term on the Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee as
recommended by the committee. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

Director Finnila commented that Ms. Fitzwilliam is an excellent contributor to
the committee and unanimously supported appointing her to an additional two-
year term.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Keliett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors:  None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

c. Consideration of CEO Employment Contract

Discussion of CEO Employment Contract was deferred to later in the meeting
after the Board had the opportunity for discussion in closed session.

17. Old Business
a. Report from Ad Hoc Committee on Electronic Board Portal

Director Mitchell reported a final report and recommendation will be given at the
December Regular meeting.

No action was taken.

18. Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of October 2016 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff
as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on
October 24, 2016.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the October 2016
Credentialing Actions and Reappointments involving the Medical Staff
and Allied Health Professionals, as recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee at their meeting on October 24, 2016. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion.

Dr. Ma reported it is National Association Medical Staff Services Week and
the Medical Staff Office had an Open House and were able to share with the
physicians some of the new services we are bringing into the Medical Staff

- — - . e )
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- November 10, 2016

127



including most recently a Physician Liaison Coordinator who will help our
physicians with a lot of the tasks associated with the electronic medical
record, charting, etc. He stated he is very excited about the direction of the
Medical Staff.

Secondly, Dr. Ma stated the Medical Staff is a proud gold level sponsor of the
Diamond Ball and he really looks forward to this signature event each year.

Lastly, our Medical staff looked at and is acknowledging at least 35 active duty
or veterans that are on our Medical Staff. He acknowledged the contributions
and sacrifices to our country that we may take for granted on a daily basis and
stated we owe a debt of gratitude to these people.

Chairman Dagostino commented on the Credentialing documents contained in
today’s agenda packet which reflect individuals who are committed to working
at Tri-City Medical Center. He expressed his appreciation to the Medical Staff
for attracting such talented physicians.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Crisis Stabilization Unit Delegation of Services Between Physician Assistant
and Supervising Physicians — Scope of Practice and Protocols

It was moved by Director Mitchell to approve the Crisis Stabilization Unit
Delegation of Services Between Physician Assistant and Supervising
Physicians — Scope of Practice and Protocols, as recommended by the
Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on October 24, 2016.
Director Schallock seconded the motion.

Chairman Dagostino explained the document is essentially a template and will
set criteria of how physicians and physician assistants work together in our
new Crisis Stabilization Unit.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

19. Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve the Consent Calendar.
Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

e e ——1
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- November 10, 2016

128



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

e .- —_-. = == = == eSS e e

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard and Schallock

NOES: Directors: Reno

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: None

Director Nygaard stated she would be abstaining from the vote on the September 29,
2016 Regular Meeting minutes due to her absence from that meeting.

Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda
There were no items pulled from the Consent Agenda.
Reports (Discussion by exception only)

Legislative Update

Chairman Dagostino reiterated Proposition 52 passed by a 70% margin and Tri-City
will benefit from that program and we anticipate it will add to our revenue stream.

Chairman Dagostino also commented on Proposition 55 and Proposition 56 that may
possibly benefit healthcare.

Director Nygaard reported the Little Hoover Commission is looking at all special
districts to determine if they are beneficial to the community and ACHD has been
testifying at those hearings.

Comments by members of the Public

There were no comments by members of the public.

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Dietlin congratulated Directors Schallock, Nygaard and Reno on their
reappointment and thanked Director Finnila for her exemplary service to the Tri-City
community and to the Board. Mr. Dietlin also welcomed Ms. Leigh Anne Grass,
Board member elect.

Board Communications

Director Kellett did not have any comments.

Director Finnila stated that she is tremendously proud of the Medical Staff and

Administrative Staff and what they have accomplished is amazing and she is proud to

know everyone.

Director Finnila commented on her disappointment by the false accusations that were
made against the hospital throughout the election process.

Chairman Dagostino called for a point of order.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- November 10, 2016

129



26.

27.

Director Reno stated that she did not ask the SEIU to endorse her and did not condone
the flyers however she believes in being transparent to the public.

Director Reno expressed her appreciation for the support of the community which was
shown by her reappointment to the Board. She stated the FPPC has cleared her of any
1090 violations and she believes she has been treated poorly by fellow Board members
and left off of Board committees.

Director Mitchell had nothing to report.
Director Nygaard welcomed Board member elect Ms. Leigh Anne Grass.

Director Nygaard commented on contentious comments that were made throughout the
election cycle that were not true. She stated the value of our reputation is at stake and
when an individual deliberately allows untruths it cannot be ignored and should be
addressed at a future Board meeting.

Director Nygaard personally expressed her appreciation to Director Finnila for her
outstanding service as a Board member.

Director Schallock reported the official Oceanside Turkey Trot is scheduled for
Thursday, November 24™ He noted a Senior Turkey Trot has been added this year
and will take place on Wednesday, November 23™ and will also include a Wheel Chair
race. He commented on the importance of encouraging all age and ability levels to
focus on their health.

Director Schallock also made reference to the military and expressed his appreciation
to all who have served and given not only their time and effort but in many instances
their lives.

Director Schallock wished Director Finnila continued success and commented that it is
enlightening to have new people on the Board as well. He expressed his appreciation
to the voters for re-electing him and stated he will strive to do a good job to continue to
get quality healthcare service.

Report from Chairperson

Chairman Dagostino expressed his appreciation to Director Finnila for her leadership
and service on the Board of Directors.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

29. Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:40 p.m.
30. Open Session
At 5:17 p.m. Chairman Dagostino reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present.
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- November 10, 2016

130



31. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

16 c. Consideration of CEO Employment Contract
It was moved by Director Kellett that the contract with CEO Steven L. Dietlin be
amended to include a base salary adjustment to $675,000 annually and direct
General Counsel to ensure the benefit package for the CEO is in line with the
Employment Agreement. Director Schallock seconded the motion.

Director Reno suggested a base salary of $625,000 with incremental increases.
Director Finnila agreed with Director Reno.

The remaining Directors concurred the increase is justifiable and fairly conservative in
light of Mr. Dietlin’'s accomplishments to date.

Chairman Dagostino called for a vote on the motion.

The roll call vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock
NOES: Directors: Finnila, Reno

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Mr. Dietlin expressed his appreciation for the opportunity to serve Tri-City Medical
Center.

31. There being no further business Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 5:26
p.m.

James J Dagostino, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

- e e e e —— e e s ————
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 11- November 10, 2016

131



i m When:
A
\cHD

JOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
IEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

When:
Where:

Event:

When:
Where:

Event:

[\__ /15 Sheila Johnston,

LEADERSHIP ACADEMY
February 2-3, 2017

Hyatt Regency, Sacramento, 1209 L Street, Sacramento, Ca 95815

The Leadership Academy is designed to provide new and veteran
Trustees and Administrators with the knowledge and skills necessary
to effectively govern a Healthcare District. Healthcare District
Executives, Clerks and Secretaries to the Board are encouraged to take
advantage of this educational opportunity.

April 3-4, 2017
Hyatt Regency, Sacramento, 1209 L Street, Sacramento, Ca 95815

Legislative Day is an opportunity for Healthcare District Trustees and
Administrators to connect with Legislative Representatives at the State
Capitol. The educational program will provide detailed information
regarding the most pressing legislative issues, while creating
opportunities for Trustees and Administrators to foster relationships
with state lawmakers.

65™ ANNUAL MEETING
September 13-15, 2017

Kona Kai Resort and Spa, 1551 Shelter Island Drive, San Diego, Ca 92106

As the state of health care continues to evolve and the pace of change
continues to increase, we wonder: how will our important Member
Districts evolve to meet the challenges ahead and continue to serve
their communities? ACHD's Annual Meeting will provide opportunities
to hear different perspectives on a wide variety of topics, ranging from
effective governance to advancing the health in your communities,
while providing opportunities to share your experiences and views
with your Healthcare District colleagues.

Member Services Specialist | sheila.johnston@achd.org | 916-266-5208
1215 K Street Suite 2005 - Sacramento, CA 95814

132




TCHD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING SCHEDULE
CALENDAR YEAR 2017

Regular Board of Directors Meetings — Open Session to begin at 3:30 p.m.
Closed Session to begin at 1:30 p.m. and again immediately following

_Open Session, if needed

January 26, 2017 (Last Thursday)
February 23, 2017 (Last Thursday)
March 30, 2017 (Last Thursday)
April 27, 2017 (Last Thursday)
May 25, 2017 (Last Thursday)
June 29, 2017 (Last Thursday)
July 27, 2017 (Last Thursday)
August 31, 2017 (Last Thursday)

September 28, 2017 (Last Thursday)

YV Vv Vv ¥V ¥V Vv V V V V

October 26, 2017 (Last Thursday)
No Meeting in November due to Holiday

> December 14, 2017 (Second Thursday in December)

Special Board of Directors Meeting — March 28, 2017 10:00 a.m.
Strategic Planning Workshop

Special Board of Directors Meeting — April 25, 2017 - 2:00 p.m.
Strategic Planning Update

Special Board of Directors Meeting — June 1, 2017 10:00 a.m.
Closed Session to review biennial quality reports

Special Board of Directors Meeting — June 15, 2017 ~ 6:00 p.m.
Budget Workshop

Special Board of Directors Meeting — November 2, 2017 10:00 a.m.
Closed Session to review biennial quality reports

133



2017 Dates to Note:

ACHD Leadership Academy — February 2-3, 2017, Sacramento, CA
CHA Legislative Day — March 15-16, 2017, Sacramento, CA

ACHD Legislative Day — April 3-4, 2017, Sacramento, CA

AHA Annual Meeting — May 7-10, 2017, Washington, D.C.

ACHD Annual Meeting — September 13-15, 2017, San Diego, CA

YVVVVYVY

Proposed Schedule: December 2016
Approved by BOD:

134



:ao0g Aq panoiddy

9102 ‘8 Jeqwiada( :9|NPayos aspIWWoy pasodoid

Jepuajes pieog
o} anp abueys o} }2algns sajep sanwwo?) ‘sway epuabe uo Buipuadep yyuow Aiana Jeaw jou Aew saapIiwwo) (310N

‘wre 0g:g ‘wd ogiz) | wed 0g:gZ)L ‘wrd 00:21 ‘wre 00:L1 ‘wd og:gl | wed 0g:21L
YIuo\l Yjuon Yiuon Yyuopy Yjuop Yyuoln Yyuoy
yoeg jo yoseg jo yoeg jo yoeg jo joseny .z yoeg jo yoeg jo

Aepsiny) ¢ | Aepsony pig, | Aepsiny] m€ | Aepsunyyl puC ‘A3D sany .2 sanj L
soIy)3 Buiuueld 99)JJWWO) | P3P IWWOIYNS | BBPIWWOY |  IBPIWWOD

p 9ouelndwon | psuonelad slieyy Aiejonpi4 $92.1n0SaYy | aAne|sifo] g
‘YUpny 9oueulq OVHI- leuoissajoud, safojdwg uewny 9J2UBUJDA0D)

£102 ¥V3A §VAN3TVO ONILIIN FILLINNOD A¥VOoS
SHO0L03¥Ia 40 a¥vog aHOL

135



— — — — —— = = e— = s = e e

136

'$10)0811( J0 pieog :panrolddy
910¢ '1eqwade(g :sioyalq Jo pieog :pasodoid

Yuow A1aAs jJoaw Jou Aew pieog Aleijixny pue uopepunod ay] :J1ON

0Z Jaquiada( — Sselo) 0Z Jequwiada( — sseis) pajjaoued -sselio) Jaquiadsa(
G| JaquianoN —ouay G| J8qWanON —ouay /2 laquianoN — ouay 1aqWIanoN
81 1890300 — X20||eydg 81 1890100 — %20j|eyog €¢ 1990100 — %20j|eyos o)
0z Jaquwaldag — pieebAN 0¢ tequieydag —pieeBbAN Gz Jaquueldag — pieebAN Jaquisydag
9l Isnbny — ||lsYoIN 9l Isnbny — jleyoIN 8¢ Ishbny — |loYyoN isnbny
61 Ainr — pajiay 61 AInr — 1|19y ¥z AN — Bajidy Aine
L Z dunp — ounsobe(] LZ aunr — ounsobeq 9z aunp — oupnsobeq aunp
/1 Aepy - sselg .1 Aepy — sselg ZZ Aep - ssein Aepy
6l Ndy — ousy 6l |udy — ousy 2 Iudy - ouay |udy
Gl YdJeN —300]leyog Gl USJBIA — }20jjeyog L YdIBN —X20||BYoS yarep
Gl Areniqad — pieebBAN Gl Aenigaq — pieeBbAN /2 Meniqa — pieeBbAN Aenige
gl Aenuep — jjayoup gl Aenuer —jjayoupy ¢z Menuer — jlayopp Aenuer
(pouiad awn jeyy
Buunp swnAue swoosjom
adouepuajpe) ‘w'e L-g (puow Aians Jeaw | ON saop) (pajou se 1dadxa)
wouj "papp € SI99IN UOON @ Aepsaupapp wd 00:9 3 Yluop
aog Aseljixny p.€ SI99N—PpJleog uonepunod, | jo Aepuoly ¥ S}9ON—OIN Yjuop

(sBunespy pieog uonepunoy pue Aseljixny ‘O3 Je @oUBPUSHE S1BJOI |IM SIaqUISW PIEog |enpiAipup)
2102 ¥VIA 4VANITVO NOILV.LOY ONILITN
SUOL1D03¥IA 40 ayvOod dHOL




0T 40 T a8ed - sazuaiiadxy Jap|oyayelS

0] €0 0 10 0 €0 0 T0 129] £0 0 10 Y0 €0 [4e} 10 0] €0 [40] T0 28] €0 [4¢] 0
9T Ad -9TAd -9T Ad -9TAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -STAI - VT Ad -VTAd -VT A - VT AL 9T Ad -9TAd -9TAd -9TAd -STAd ~STAd -STAd -STAJ -0TAd -VTAd VT AL -PT Ad

O™~ LWV MAN O

ajey tanouan] asAojdw3 Asequnjop

o QA
v\.vO AO@ of A,//

O G G o & o ov oY

\ / BN
/ \\ \ [
7 > S V S

0T-6 PR10IS - JUBY JJNUIUBY o

(0T-0) feadsoH jo Suney jjesdanQ

SWAISAS B SIPIACL] JUDIIDIH fO JUDWSSISSY JNUNSUOD [OYASOH

(®1035 ®og doL) SIHVIH
NOA so-

FAVO HIVIH QIDNVAQY

137



0T 40  98ed - sueyd uny NdvH-iled

> - 2 — 2 w > = - k4 - o 2
g £ £ 8 § &8 § & 58 § 8 8 £ & £ 5 5§ % 5 & ¥ £ § 8
5 8 5 & & & & &5 & & 0B B B B B & &8 5 & B B B O£ 2
e — e e 0 e - L %00
..................................... . . vegenirsannes %50
- %01
‘BunIBW |4V JRGIIIAON %S'T
; - = sadseyasig 00T 42d +(| 38e1s 199)N 3inssald pasnboy jeydsoH asnoH-u} %0C
uejd uoiy Jsnog
wni > [ = > 2 - — o = o w > - =2 > =2 -n — o = o
i) I = c o 1) o ™ =] o c b= c [ S 1] o Iy Q
siuaned (ie Joj uejd Aajes udis :s T £ 3 £ 3 % g 3 o £ F 9 = £ 3 < 3 5 g 3 Q 5 o
= = - = [ [ = = = [ [ - - - = - - [ [ [ [ = = —
U_D_m_> mCM_m ﬁCN muw—..wm_z N . (4] [} [} (4] ()] [} (=] (2] D v 1% vt [V,] v w .IC.- [ v n (5, (%) » - = . 00
Suipunoy 1y
SINANDY pue FUnI3|I0L YIOM ISISSY Y - 20
syuaned ysu ydiy jo yo-puey :H
Apleipaww pasamsue syydn (1ed ;o 0
UBWSS3SSY ySHY [|ed Sp< S |
“. 90
uep|d:uonay sAeq 3uaned 000T Jad Ainful yum sjjed apim jendsoy
; A
o - - - - -~ " — o - - o _ — o = o P
i & £ 5 59 ¥ & 5 ¥ 8§ 8 & & & 5 ,§¢€ &% & 5 ¥ & 9
aoueldwod JOLUOW 0} aNURLO) & & & o O ) & & ] i v ] t i e S G e ir] ] 'S IS 'S
! = 0
swun Aorejnquuy pue ‘sHMm ‘NI ‘Q3 “wun T
3Je) antssasdoud 1oy [020304d pasiaal Juawaidw z
{mojaq 235) NV Astawajp ) ‘NY A0) €
BLIEN AQ paleald 131504 JIUOWBUW SWHYHD Sb v
y ¢

ue|d uonay

1984 JNDL =ev - — UBBAIYD v mvm e - UBBIAl  cemsresensenssnenes 218y DINDL

S.NdVH '8 ||ed

138



‘uoissiw pe Jaye sisdag

91935 U0 Buisnoy mop “Jaquiaidas

u) ajes ssed %1/ ydiy maN ‘duiBeinocaud
Asaa s nsau Ajse3 3sndny piw uj

pauels |020104d sisdas apo) paudisapay

uejd UoRdY

0T JO € 98e{ - sueY) uny 210)

‘ainsesw syl

uo dsuewlopad Papad panuiuo)

-
L N N Al T P N N R s P I P
I T R B I )T ) B R A I A A Y S R S N
Jonayg W0ys cudas/sisdas aianas ‘ajpung Juswadeuep Alseg
A
S R T T P I T N S R T Y SO NP e
N T R A o - T - T A D A G | - T T APV v

X ] i i L 2

pUEIED]
pauteisns 3unoadxg 1082 ul Lodad
Juuopuow uonednpa ulepem Ajlep man

ue|d uoidy

Yl P Rt PRl Ml el Ml el Pl Ml el el Ml T e Pl el el el Piel Ml Ml Mt - ™58

J1A d|qeiuandid Ajjenualod pasinboy jeyidson

Janag
.osm wab & \oor %.ay . «% \ «e,,y .%« & uso aoﬂ/ S .%m .ob & wor %@ . & .«e@ .%y & .oso .4% &
& 9 gt g er & & & & & g & §F ¢ & §F ¢ ¢ §F & ¢ §& & K

‘SIND 40} SIU3LWINSEAW N(4
Mmau ay) suels saBieydsip 1sT 49qol1d0

ue|duoidy

UoBEZIUNWILL] ZUBN{UY

Uesin vD uesin ..

918Y JINDL

(4"
Vo

- 90

80

oo
€0
o
S0

S0

SL0
80
S80
60
S6°0

139

S2.NSeap\ 240)




0T Jo § @8ed - sHeyY) uny 210D

P R I T I N N T S s e
& & o & & o o & & & & ¢ ¢ §F F §F §F & & & ¢ & & &
[ [USEE S N N W E—— PR | NN R— L : — T - N T 0
001
‘PaAaiyde aAey am
1eyl sujed Suipjoy ‘indydnoiyy anosdwy 00z
03 5218318435 UO HIOM 03 BNUIIUO!
: - 00€
e N T R O R T
I AR A S SR A M- R~ A S S S A A~ A~ T S
‘jeo8 ueyy| . : . . . : . . . A ; . s . . : . . . . . . L0
J93ea48 ulw €71 Isnl ‘Jaqwiaidas ul uiw
887 01 3w} Panpay "UesaA| [BUOHEN ooz
pue ueaw yJ YHm Jua31sisuod
00Y
SI Ya1ym s3nsas Sujuiejuien

ueld uonay

*31e3 %(QT do} |ruolieu

40 3384e) URY] JBNI3G AjJUDISISUO) ST
] - oz
ug|d uoidy Hmﬂmr 923 03 awity uelPI

S I I I O I IR

X O B O T T S A A S~ S - A A " U A (R GO Y
*. 2 1 1 1 i 1. i i 1 3. L 3. 1, 2 I 1. 1 ] 1. 1. 'S 1 mo
- L0
‘ajed ssed %00T AjJuaisisuo) 60

R v e
| 2
19BIBIDNDL = — v e — UBBN YD ¢ — v e o — (U= 17 .Y R a1ey JINDL

S9INSEIAl 910D

140



‘anoeold

aJow aq 0} aseaJdu| a1el SEANT 9aS
0} 0adxa uaym 101pasd 01 wyrsode
padojanap aney ‘@3 ayi sy
UOI3EN]ES UBYM SBSE3IdU] 3lel SIy|

ue|d/uonay.

e — e —

1981e3 DD L Mo[2q [|am moN ‘Bulun)
auly (IS ‘suswanoldul ajqexsewal
umoys aney suoya NY pue

uejq uoidY

0T Jo G 98ed - sHeyYD uny 9403

N A@y S & Aaso O N ;
& & & o o & o & ¢ ¢ & ¢ ¢ & 4

DI

- 500
1o
J21198 ST0
paieas) Juiag aioyag Ya1usaned
P I O T Al I R R 4
I T N o T R I ~ D T~ S U Y
. . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . Lo

u8isap uoleuaWNIOp afiel| MaN

*ssa204d panoaduy
pue sinoy 38eld) wea) pspusixa
40 3Jnsai se Juawaaoidw) panuiuo)

ue|d uoidY

0s

00t

‘syuaned NHE yum sAels
J38uo| awos mes ||11s Inq ‘ndysnoay)
panocadu sey yoym a8el| wea|

10} A2ud)sisuoa Suyjers pasosdw

ue|d uoioy

PALIIADL = o — e — UBBAI YD) « — o — UBBIA  ceune-

0s

001

00z

00€

syuaned a3 padieydsiq 104 asnyiedag g3 01 [eALLY Q3 WOL) SWIL UBIPI ooy

9184 JNIL

S92JNSesAl 310)

141



0T jo 9 a8ed - ymouo

:Jeah Joud 01 paiedwiod AJUELWIOHA

€97 LT £l ST 0¢ ST 6 L €1 61 97 9TAd

0ct 8 8 vi €T 6 T €T 8 8 ot 6 9TAd

sase) Aiasiung anoqoy pPUIARQ Juaiedu)

881 8 1 ST ST 91 €1 a €2 ST 61 0z 9TAd

sase) Asa8ang suids o1noqoy Jozep

95€ LL LT [43 8¢ £C 6C 4 0t 0e 6¢ 6t 9TAd

sase) Aiading auidg

SUWIR|OA

@@mw%m g A91ua) [edIPaIN AMD-14L &

142



0T jo / 33ed - ymout9

j :JeaA Joud 0) pasedwod asuewsopag

6'T6T 6'€8T £°00¢ L'981 0'€0¢ 6°¢0¢ 9'00¢ A4 L7481 £'661 V'est 6'€81 9TAd

TL1 091 Ry €91 1°0¢ o6l €91 TSt €Vt 11 9TAd

(4] 5'S 59 0's 9’9 59 L9 'L 69
RIS =G

(2av) snsua) Ajleq a8esany - Hun qeyay aindy

0'LT . €91 ST 'St S'ST S°LT L91 091 0'8T 9°/T 9'61 6’61 9TAd
R 9'6T _

3ny
{Dav) snsua) Ajleq adesany - yyeaH |eioiaeyag Juaiedu)

T2 8¢ 6€ 8¢ 6€ St €€ 143 144 LE 9t ov 9TAd

(samiwau1x3 1amo) sase) Asading juswade|day Juior solepy

143



0T 40 8 @8ed - ymmouo

Jeneg :jeaA soud 03 pasedwod Iduewsopad

91 997 09'1 S9'1T €91 el 951 €91 91 091 €91 59T 9TA4

LT LT 9.1 LT 891 LTAd

(anuanay di/anuanay |e10] ) 101084 paisnipy JNOL

SUOIIUAAIBLU| JeIpIe) JUajedu)

S9945¢ 80¢ 68T 60¢ €8T 91¢ 0cce [4 X4 [4-T4 14 %4 ST¢C 9TAd
ve e w  OA

salanlag

144



01 40 6 28ed - Buans |erdueury

%8S'S

%L0°C-

%SS°S

%CC’S

%9S°E

%L6°C

%0T°2-

%85°L

%052

%S9°'€

%06t

%ES9

%0T°L

9TAd

%89°9
Ak

LTAd

%EV'8

%LTL %CE’'S %0L°S
GoB = - . =

dag any inr
anuandy Sunesado L1010 % valig3 aHIL

TE2'9S (8559) 865°TS 0ES'TS 610'TS L6LS (v6SS) SST'ZS ¥9$ TT10'TS LSE'TS L18'TS 9v0'7S 9TAJ

S0P'sS 651'LS S9E°2S ST0'ZS 961°1$ £85°TS LTAd
Medpngidia | alA T Tunp T Aew ady e 33Q AON R 100 B O as e NI I

T w/d W/ {uonezisowy pue uonenasdsq ‘saxel ‘1sasalu] 31o0yaq sdulules) spuesnoyl un $val193 aHdL

| %TET %78°9- %60°T %ET'T %LL0- %ES'T- %1E9- %0V € %00°C- %89°0- %99°0 %02°C %EOQ'E 9TAd

%ST°0 %ZT'C %66'E %69°C %S0 %v0'T LTAd
2dpng q d - ay; . (3 :Te 0 O ag any

anuaAay Sunesado (L3101 Jo % I0YI AHIL

L9Y'TS (zv8'19) STES TEES (0zz$) (TTHS) (r82'TS) 596$ {€TSS) (6815) 7818 219$ 298¢ 9TA4

TLTS wm.mw.m STT'TS LS T12S 8879 LTAd

=T any Thr

001-SL

9'€8 9TAd

00T-5L
T eduey
(209

LB
it
(d/v) aigeAed s3unoddy uy sheq JNDL

LIAd

16V

LSy L9y 9TAd

NO

FUVDO HLIVIH CQIDNVYAQY

2O

(40

18
3ny nr

1nr

LTAd

145



0T 40 0T 98ed - Y18uans jepueuld

LTES 9°LES 0'8z$ 8'vCS WA4) €92 0'8zs 8'TES L'SES 1'9€$ VEES L'0ES 9TAd
6813 897$ v'6CS 16t LTA
10 dss Sy’ i

(1312 jo Bup) BuinjoADY B|qelIeAY + YSED) SUOIIA Ut $ ApInbry HOL

ot't

L't

€91

[4: "

oLt

ELT

81

Z6'T

8T

S0C

ST'C

96'T

88T

9TAd

0Tt

JUBUBAD)

unpinLL

TTREWIALL

YN

TN

T3 WLL

uefNIL

3830 WIL

GBIl

651
PO NLL

LE'T

LET

dasWIL ™ Sny Il

LET

LTA

146

ININLL
uone[ndie) Jueusno) adelano) adiey) paxid aHOL

208

66°'S

609

98'S

£0'9

V'S

LLS

109

119

86'S

16°'S

509

€79

9TAd

N/

Ie8pngldlx QLA

vL'S
‘dag

_8'S

8ny

S0

ing

LTM

W/ pag paidnado paisnipy Jad (uajeainb3 awil-in4) 314 pred JWIL

UORRWAGM] [RIOURY]]

NIOA o

FAUVO HLOVIH AI3DNVAAN.

133U |edIPaINI AUD-UL I é

<




B dlng Operatmg Leases -
Month Ending October 31, 2016

'ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR YOU

Base Total Rent
Rate per per current LeaseTerm

Lessor Sq.Ft.| Saq. Ft. month Beginning _Ending Services & Location
Camelot Investments, LLC
5800 Armada Dr., #200 PCP Clinic - Radiance
Carlsbad, CA 92008 Approx 3998 Vista Way, Ste. C
Vi#15608 3,563 $1.85 |(a) 10,111.61 2/1/2015|  10/31/18|Oceanside, CA 92056
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic - Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.56 |(a) 19,672.00 2/1/2015} 10/31/18|Vista, CA
Eflin Investments, LLC
Clancy Medical Group
20136 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Dr. Vista
Vi#82575 3,140 $2.49 |(a) 9,265.25 12/01/15| 12/31/20|Vista, CA 92081
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,583 $1.92 |(a) 3,398.15 01/01/13] 10/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speech Therapy
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100
\/#81028 5,214 $1.93 |(a) 10,062.36 09/01/12] 08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 $1.37 |(a) 10,101.01 07/01/16] 06/30/21{Vista, Ca 92083
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/lnfusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bidg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
#V81250 4,760 $4.00 |(a) 25,580.00 10/01/12| 10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
\#81503 3,307 $2.11 j(a) 4,984.83 10/28/13{ 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 $1.37 7,861.19 12/19/11) 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 $3.13 12,394.53 01/01/12] 12/31/16{Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real
\/#80388 87,000 $4.08 |(a) | 246,428.00 07/01/13] 06/30/28[Carlsbad, CA 92009

Total $359,858.93

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

147




h Xb\/ANCED HEALTH CARE

ot YOU

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending 10/31/16

Cost Centers Description Invoice # Amount  Vendor # Attendees
6070 COUNCIL OF INTL NEONATAL NURSE 82316| 2,279.65 78692 |APRIL MCDONALD
7290 BLUEPRINT FOR QOASIS ACCUARCY WORKSHOP 71216 405.00 14369 |CYNDI BOATRIGHT
8610 HUD AND HASD MEETING 100316 394.14 81508 [STEVEN DIETLIN
8610 DHLF BOARD MEETING 102416 642.81 81508|STEVEN DIETLIN
8618 MED ASSETS/VIZIENT USER GROUP 92816 415.18 82830{CONNIE KRESSIN
8700 HEALTH CARE COMPLIANCE ASSOCIATION 678150] 2,500.00 31894 |COLLEEN THOMPSON
8710 CERNER CONFERENCE 101116 334.00 80739|SCOTT LIVINGSTONE
8740 SUPERVISION SPECIFIC FOR SOCIAL WORK 101316 105.00 16250|CHRISTI CHAFFEE
8740 COPD EDUCATION 92916 115.00 65658 MARGARET STRIMPLE
8740 LEGAL AND ETHIC ISSUES 102016 135.00 81330{MITCHELL COHEN
8740 ACLS RENEWAL COURSE 102016 150.00 82316|JULIE MEAGHER
8740 ACLS COURSE 92916 176.00 78896 |EMELY BOLSTON
8740 ORTHO AND SPINE SYMPOSIUM 100616 180.00 27009|JUDITH FARR
8740 ORTHO AND SPINE SYMPOSIUM 101316 180.00 79202 |LAURA WIDMAYER
8740 ORTHO AND SPINE SYMPOSIUM 101316 180.00 79494 |DIANNE MONTIIO
8740 ACLS COURSE 101316 195.00 82829|GRECIA D GONZALEZ
8740 PHYSICAL THERAPY FLEX PACKAGE 101316 200.00 49111|ELLEN W. O'CONNOR
8740 SCRIPPS CANCER CARE SYMPOSIUM 102016 200.00 75743 |CYNTHIA ZAJAC
8740 NEONATAL NURSES CONFERENCE 100616 200.00 81651 |KAREN SULLIVAN
8740 NEONATAL CERTIFICATION 100616 200.00 81839|MARIA DALISAY RANOLA
8740 MSN-FNP PROGRAM 92616 640.00 28741|LOR! FISHER
8740 BSN PROGRAM 101316| 1,000.00 78896 EMELY BOLSTON
8740 COUNCIL OF INTERNATIONAL NEONATAL NURSE 906162| 2,029.94 81979 [SUSAN AZARIAN
8740 RN TO BSN PROGRAM 102016 2,500.00 81329{WENDEE ERICKSON
8740 RN TO BSN PROGRAM 101316 2,500.00 82609]ARLYN B FERNANDEZ
8740 RN TO BSN PROGRAM 102116] 2,500.00 82690|MELISSA ANCHO
8758 HQI CONFERENCE 101216GIPSON 342.50 82808 |LAURA GIPSON
8758 HQI CONFERENCE 101216THRIFT 342.50 82808|JESSICA THRIFT

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

148




	agenda.packet.December.1.2016
	agenda.packet.December.2.2016

